

National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Nutrition and Physical Activity Survey 2012-13

Questionnaire

Contents

Computer Assisted Personal Interview (CAPI)	
Proxy	3
MODULE 1 – Language	6
MODULE 2 – Education	9
MODULE 3 – Employment (NR)	17
MODULE 3R – Employment (R)	30
MODULE 4 – Self Assessed Health	40
MODULE 5 – Smoking	42
MODULE 6A – Diet	47
MODULE 7 – Conditions	58
MODULE 8A – Physical Activity Children 2-4years (NR)	
MODULE 8B – Physical Activity Children 5-17years (NR)	86
MODULE 8C – Physical Activity Adults (NR)	109
MODULE 8R – Physical Activity (R)	
MODULE 9 – Body Mass	138
MODULE 10 – Blood Pressure	145
MODULE 11 – Physical Measures	
MODULE 12 – Pedometer	155
MODULE 13 – Biomedical Consent	157
MODULE 14 – Appointment block (NR)	165
MODULE 15 – Household Spokesperson (Food Security & Household Income)	169
Computer Assisted Telephone Interviewing (CATI)	178
Proxy	178
MODULE 1 – Pedometer	179
MODULE 2 – Diet	186
MODULE 3 – Health Measures Participants (Maybe/Undecided)	193
MODULE 4 – Health Measures Participants (Yes/No)	196

Computer Assisted Personal Interview (CAPI)

Proxy

Combined (Non-Remote and Remote)Population: Selected children aged 2 to 17 yearsSelected adults aged 18 years and over

From Population	Question Wording	To Question	
IF Household Form completed	SPOKESPROX_Q01_SG 1. If a child (<15yrs) has been selected and there is more than one adult in the household OR a child (aged 15-17) is selected and there is one or more adult in the household 2. If there is more than one adult in the household 3. Otherwise	1. → SPOKESPROX_Q01 2. → SPOKESPROX_Q02 3. → xStart	
IF SPOKESPROX_Q01_S G = 1	SPOKESPROX_Q01_S		
IF SPOKESPROX_Q01_S G = 2 IF SPOKESPROX_Q01 is answered and more than 1 adult in household	SPOKESPROX_Q02 Who would be the best person for me to talk to about some household details, such as how much each person earns? (Show list of valid adults by person number)	→xStart	

IF	xStart	
SPOKESPROX_Q01_S		
G = 3	Interviewer: This is the start of the Australian Health	
	Survey – NATSINPAS Instrument.	
If only 1 adult in		
household and	The following selection has been made:	
SPOKESPROX_Q01		
answered	NATSINPAS Adult (18+): [Insert name of selected adult	
	(18+)]	
IF SPOKESPROX_Q02	NATSINPAS Child (<18): [Insert name of selected child	
is answered	(<18)]	
	Child Proxy: [Insert name of selected Child proxy]	
	Household Spokesperson: [Insert name of selected	1. → (If 2-17 → Next
	Household Spokesperson]	module (language)
		Otherwise \rightarrow
	1. Press [1] to continue	xStartPoint)
IF xStart = 1 (and	xStartPoint	
respondent aged 18+		
years)	Interviewer: Starting the main questionnaire for (name).	
	1. Press [1] to continue	1. \rightarrow ProxyCheck
If xStartPoint = 1 (is	ProxyCheck	
answered)		
	Interviewer: Is the interview for [name] being conducted	
	by proxy?	
		1. → ProxyPrsnt
	1. Yes	5. \rightarrow Next module
	5. No	(Language)
IF ProxyCheck = 1	ProxyPrsnt	
	Interviewer: Indicate if the proxy is relaying the questions	
	to the respondent, and the respondent is providing the	
	answers.	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	\rightarrow ProxyPrsnt2
		7 FIUXYFISIILZ

IF ProxyPrsnt is answered	ProxyPrsnt2	
	Interviewer: Enter reason that respondent is using a proxy.	→ Next module (Language)
	(Free text field)	(

1. A Non-ATSI person can be the Child Proxy/Household Spokesperson – but only if there is at least one ATSI person in the household.

WORD SUBSTITUTIONS

Word	Question Word Sub	Details
Sub	Appears In	
1	SPOKESPROX_Q01	[(Child's name)]
		Insert name of child selected to participate in the NATSINPAS.
2	SPOKESPROX_Q01	[and (name) of selected child 15-17 years]
		If selected child is aged 15-17 years, insert ' and (name)' where
		(name) is the name of the selected child.
		Otherwise, do not insert.
3	SPOKESPROX_Q01	[(child's name)'s]
		Insert '(name)'s' where (name) is the name of the selected child.
4	SPOKESPROX_Q01	[you and (name of other adult in the household)/the adults in this household]
		If only 2 adults in the household insert 'you and (name of other adult in household)' where 'name of other adult in the household' is the name of the adult who is not the ARA.
		Otherwise insert 'the adults in this household'.

MODULE 1 – Language

Combined (Non-Remote and Remote)	
Population: Selected children aged 2 to 17 years	
Selected adults aged 18 years and over	

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF xStart= 1 and aged	MLang_Q01	
2-17 years		
	The next questions are about [language/language,	
IF ProxyCheck = 5	education and work].	
-		
IF ProxyPrsnt2 is	Which language [do you/does (name)] mainly speak at	
answered	home?	
	Interviewer: If more than one language, indicate the one	
	that is spoken most often.	
		1. or 5. \rightarrow Next Module
	1. English	(If 15 years and
	2. An Aboriginal language (specify)	over \rightarrow Education
	3. A Torres Strait Islander language (specify)	Otherwise \rightarrow Diet)
	4. Other language (specify)	Otherwise 7 Diety
	[5. Child not yet speaking]	2., 3. or 4 \rightarrow MLang Q02
	[5: Child Hot yet speaking]	2., 3. 01 4 7 MLang_Q02
IF MLang_Q01 = 2, 3	MLang_Q02	
or 4	Intens_Qoz	If 'Not found in coder'
	Interviewer: Enter first 3 letters of language mainly	(Code 9999) \rightarrow
	spoken at home and then select correct language from	MLang Q04
	the coding list.	Willang_Q04
	the county list.	Otherwise →
	Trigram: 'Not found in coder'.	DEMOGRAPH Q03 SG
		DEMOGRAPH_Q03_30
IF MLang Q02 = 'Not	MLang Q04	
found in coder'	Withing_QU4	
(Code 9999)	Interviewer: Type in language.	→DEMOGRAPH Q03 S
		G
	(Allow toxt optry 60 characters)	U
	(Allow text entry 60 characters)	

IF MLang_Q02	DEMOGRAPH_Q03_SG	
is answered (i.e.		
language selected	1. If MLang_Q02 = language other than 'Auslan', 'mute'	1. →DEMOGRAPH_Q04
from coder)	or 'sign language'	2. →Next Module
	2. If MLang_Q02 =	(If 15 years and
IF MLang_Q04 is	'Auslan', 'mute' or 'sign	over \rightarrow Education
answered	language'	Otherwise \rightarrow Diet)
	DEMOGRAPH_Q04	
IF		
DEMOGRAPH_Q03_S	Do you consider [you speak/(name) speaks] English very	
G = 1	well, well, or not well?	
Note: If a proxy is	1. Very well	
answering for the	2. Well	\rightarrow Next Module
child it is the proxy's	3. Not well	(If 15 years and over $ ightarrow$
understanding of	4. Not at all	Education
how well the child		Otherwise → Diet)
speaks English.		

1. Language coding required for MLANG_Q02 (insert coded field after this question).

WORD SUBSTITUTIONS

Word sub number	Question word sub appears in	Details
1	MLang_Q01	[language/language, education and work]
		Insert 'language' if selected person aged 2-14 years.
		Insert 'language, education and work' if selected person aged 15 years and over.
2	MLang_Q01	[5. Child not yet speaking]
		Insert '5. Child not yet speaking' if aged 2-5 years. Otherwise insert nothing.
3	MLang_Q01	[do you/does (name)]
		Insert 'do you' if respondent answering for self.
		Otherwise, insert 'does (name)'.

National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Nutrition and Physical Activity Survey 2012-13

or self.
ne is selected person's.

MODULE 2 – Education

Combined (Non-Remote and Remote)		
Population: Selected persons 15 years and over		
Legend:		
Non-Remote	٠	Remote

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
If MLang_Q01 = 1 (and aged 15+)	EDATTA_Q01	
	What is the highest year of [primary or secondary school/school]	
IF	that [you have/(name) has] [completed/finished]?	
DEMOGRAPH_Q0		
3_SG = 2 (and	1. Year 12 or equivalent	
aged 15+)	2. Year 11 or equivalent	
	3. Year 10 or equivalent	
IF	4. Year 9 or equivalent	
DEMOGRAPH_Q0	5. Year 8 or equivalent	
4 is answered	6. Year 7 or equivalent	
(and aged 15+)	7. Year 6 or below	
	8. Never attended school	→ EDATTA_Q02
IF EDATTA_Q01 is answered	EDATTA_Q02	
	[The next few questions are about any [other] educational qualifications that [you have/(name) has] completed.	
	[Have you/Has (name)] completed a trade certificate, diploma,	
	degree or any other educational qualification?	
	[Have you/Has (name)] finished any [other] course?]	
	1. Yes	1. → EDATTA Q03
	5. No	5. → CURSTUD_Q01

IF EDATTA_Q02 =	EDATTA_Q03	
1		
-	[What is the level of the highest qualification that [you	
	have/(name) has] completed?	
	What was the name of this course?]	
	what was the name of this course.]	
	Interviewer: If 'Year 12 or equivalent' or 'Statement of Attainment',	
	ask '[Have you/Has (name)] completed any other [educational	
	qualifications / courses]?'	
	1. Level of qualification	
	2. Year 12 or equivalent	1. → EDATTA_Q04
	3. Statement of Attainment	2. or 3. \rightarrow CURSTUD_Q01
IF EDATTA_Q03 =	EDATTA_Q04	
1		
	Interviewer: Enter level of qualification.	
	(Allow text entry 80 characters)	→ EDATTA_Q05
IF EDATTA_Q04 is	EDATTA_Q05	
answered		
	[What is the main field of study for that qualification?	
	What did [you/(name)] study?]	
	Interviewer: If 'Nursing', 'Arts', 'Teaching', 'Science' or	
	'Engineering', ask for more detail.	
		N
	(Allow text string 100 characters)	→ EDATTA_Q06
IF EDATTA_Q05 is	EDATTA_Q06	
answered	Did fugu /hg /gh g] [gg gg glata /finigh] this for stifting in a	
	Did [you/he/she] [complete/finish] this [qualification/course]	
	before 1998?	
	1 Voc	
	1. Yes 5. No	→ CURSTUD_Q01
L]	

IF EDATTA_Q02 =	CURSTUD_Q01	
5		
IF EDATTA_Q03 =	[[Are you/Is (name)] currently enrolled in <u>any</u> course of study at a	
2 or 3	school or any other educational institution?	
IF EDATTA_Q06 is	Interviewer: Examples of other educational institutions include	
answered	university, TAFE, business college and industry skills centre.	
	/	
		1. \rightarrow CURSTUD_Q02
	[[Do you/Does (name)] go to school, college, TAFE or university?]	5. \rightarrow Next module
		(Employment NR – non-
	1. Yes	remote)
	5. No	(Employment R – remote)
IF CURSTUD_Q01	CURSTUD_Q02	
=1		
	[At what type of educational institution [are you/is (name)]	
	currently enrolled?	
	Where [are you/is (name)] studying?	
	Interviewer: If distance education prompt for what type of	
	educational facility they are attached to.]	
	cadeational justify they are accored to j	
	1. Secondary school	
	2. University / Other higher education	
	3. TAFE / Technical college	
	4. Business college	
	5. Industry skills Centre	1→ CURSTUD_Q02A
	6. Other	
	b. Other	2 to 6 \rightarrow CURSTUD_Q03
IF		
	CURSTUD_Q02A	
CURSTUD_Q02 =		
1	What year/course [are you/is (name)] currently enrolled in?	
	1. Year 9 or below	1-4 \rightarrow Next module
	2. Year 10	(Employment NR – non-
	3. Year 11	remote)
	4. Year 12	(Employment R – remote)
	5. Vocational education and training (VET) course	
	6. Other	5 or 6 \rightarrow CURSTUD_Q03

	CURSTUD_Q03	
IF CURSTUD_Q02	[What is the level of qualification of [your/his/her] current study?	
= 2 to 6	/What is the name of [your/his/her] course?]	
	Interviewer: Enter level of qualification.	
CURSTUD_Q02A =		→ CURSTUD_Q04
5 01 0	(Allow text string 80 characters)	
	CURSTUD_Q04	
IF CURSTUD_Q03		
is answered	What is the main field of study for that [qualification/course]?	
	Interviewer: If 'Nursing', 'Arts', 'Teaching', 'Science' or	
	'Engineering', ask for more detail.	
		→ CURSTUD_Q05
	(Allow text string 100 characters)	
	CURSTUD_Q05	
IF CURSTUD_Q04		
is answered	[Are you/Is (name)] studying full-time or part-time?	\rightarrow Next module
		(Employment NR – non-
	1. Full-time	remote)
	2. Part-time	(Employment R – remote)

1. ASCED coding required for EDATTA_Q05 (insert coded field after this question).

WORD SUBSTITUTIONS

Word sub number	Question word sub appears in	Details
1	EDATTA_Q01	[primary or secondary school/school] Insert 'primary or secondary school' if non-remote Otherwise, insert 'school'.
2	EDATTA_Q01	[completed/finished] Insert 'completed' if non-remote Otherwise insert 'finished'

3	EDATTA_Q01,	[you have/(name) has]
	EDATTA_Q02, EDATTA_Q03	Insert 'you have' if respondent answering for self.
	LDATIA_Q03	insert you have it respondent answering for sen.
		Otherwise, insert '(name) has' where name is selected person's.
4	EDATTA_Q02	[The next few questions are about any [other] educational qualifications that [you have/(name) has] completed.
		that [you have/(hame/ has] completed.
		[Have you/Has (name)] completed a trade certificate, diploma, degree or
		any other educational qualification?
		/ [Have you/Has (name)] finished any ([other]) course?]
		Insert 'The next few questions are about any educational qualifications that
		[you have/(name) has] completed.
		[Have you/Has (name)] completed a trade certificate, diploma, degree or
		any other educational qualification?' if non-remote
		Otherwise, insert ' [Have you/Has (name)] finished any (other) course?'
5	EDATTA_Q02	[Have you/Has (name)]
		Insert 'Have you' if respondent answering for self.
		Otherwise insert 'Has (name)' where name is selected person's.
6	EDATTA_Q02	[other]
		Insert 'other' if EDATTA_Q01 = $1 - 7$
		Otherwise, do not insert anything.
7	CURSTUD_Q03	[What is the level of qualification of [your/his/her] current study?/
		[What is the name of [your/his/her] course?Have you/Has (name)] finished any ([other]) course?]
		Insert 'What is the level of qualification of [you/his/her] current study?' if
		non-remote
		Otherwise, insert 'What is the name of [you/his/her] course?'

8	EDATTA_Q03	[What is the level of the highest qualification that [you have/(name) has] completed? /	
		What was the name of this course?]	
		Insert 'What is the level of the highest qualification that [you have/(name) has] completed?' if non-remote	
		Otherwise, insert 'What was the name of this course?'	
9	EDATTA_Q03	[educational qualifications / courses]	
		Insert 'education qualifications' if non-remote Otherwise insert 'courses'	
10	EDATTA_Q05	[What is the main field of study for that qualification?	
		/ What did [you/(name)] study?]	
		Insert 'What is the main field of study for that qualification?' if non-remote	
		Otherwise, insert 'What did [you/(name)] study?	
11	EDATTA_Q05	[you/(name)]	
		Insert 'you' if respondent is answering for self	
		Otherwise insert name of selected person.	
12	EDATTA_Q06	[you/he/she]	
		Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self.	
		Insert 'he' if respondent is male.	
		Otherwise, insert 'she'.	
13	EDATTA_Q06	[complete/finish]	
		Insert 'complete' if non-remote	
		Otherwise, insert 'finish'	
14	EDATTA_Q06	[qualification/course]	
	CURSTUD_Q04 Insert 'qualification' if non-remote.		
		Otherwise insert 'course'.	

15	CURSTUD_Q01	[[Are you/Is (name)] currently enrolled in <u>any</u> course of study at a school or any other educational institution? Interviewer: Examples of other educational institutions include university, TAFE, business college and industry skills centre. / [Do you/Does (name) go to school, college, TAFE or university?] Insert "[Are you/Is (name)] currently enrolled in <u>any</u> course of study at a school or any other educational institution? Interviewer: Examples of other educational institutions include university, TAFE, business college and industry skills centre." if non-remote.
		Otherwise, insert "Do you/Does (name) go to school, college, TAFE or university?]
16	CURSTUD_Q01, CURSTUD_Q05	[Are you/Is (name)] Insert 'Are you' if respondent answering for self. Otherwise, insert 'Is (name)' where name is selected person's.
17	CURSTUD_Q02, CURSTUD_Q02A	[are you/is (name)] Insert 'are you' if respondent answering for self. Otherwise, insert 'is (name)' where name is selected person's.
18	CURSTUD_Q02	[At what type of educational institution [are you/is (name)] currently enrolled? / Where [are you/is (name)] studying? Interviewer: If distance education prompt for what type of educational facility they are attached to.] Insert 'At what type of educational institution [are you/is (name)] currently enrolled?' if non-remote. Otherwise insert 'Where [are you/is (name)] studying? Interviewer: If distance education prompt for what type of educational facility they are attached to.'

National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Nutrition and Physical Activity Survey 2012-13

19	CURSTUD_Q03	[your/his/her]
		Insert 'your' if respondent is answering for self
		Insert 'his' if proxy is answering for male respondent
		Otherwise insert 'her'.
20	CURSTUD_Q01	[Do you/Does (name)]
		Insert 'Do you' if respondent is answering for self.
		Othersie insert 'Does (name)' where name is selected person's.

MODULE 3 – Employment (NR)

Non-Remote Only Population: Selected Non-Remote persons 15 years and over

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
All selected persons	HASJOB_Q01	
aged 15+		
IF CURSTUD_Q05	I would like to ask you about <u>last week</u> , that is, the week	
is answered	starting Sunday the [] and ending [last Saturday the	
IF CURSTUD_Q01=5	/yesterday]	
IF CURSTUD_Q02A =	Last week, did [you/(name)] do any work at all in a job,	
1-4	business or farm?	
		1. →HASJOB_Q04
	1. Yes	5. →HASJOB_Q02
	5. No	6 or 7. →Next module
	6. Permanently unable to work	(Self Assessed Health
	[7. Permanently not intending to work]	(SF12_Q01))
IF HASJOB_Q01 = 5	HASJOB_Q02	
	Last week, did [you/(name)] do any work without pay in	_
	a family business?	1. →HASJOB_Q04
		5. →HASJOB_Q03
	1. Yes	6. \rightarrow Next module (Self
	5. No	Assessed Health
	[6. Permanently not intending to work]	(SF12_Q01))
IF HASJOB_Q02 = 5	HASJOB_Q03	
	Did [you/(name)] have a job, business or farm that [you/he/she] [were/was] away from because of	
	holidays, sickness or any other reason?	1. →HASJOB_Q04 5. →LOOK Q01
	1. Yes	6. \rightarrow Next module (Self
	5. No	Assessed Health
	[6. Permanently not intending to work]	(SF12_Q01))

IF HASJOB_Q03 = 1	HASJOB_Q04	
IF HASJOB_Q02 = 1		
IF HASJOB_Q01 = 1	Did [you/(name)] have more than one job or business	
	last week?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	→JOBD Q01
		_
IF HASJOB_Q04 is	JOBD_Q01	
answered		
	[The next few questions are about the job or business in	
	which [you/(name)] <u>usually</u> work the most hours.]	
	Did [you/(name)] work for an employer, or in	
	[your/his/her] own business?	
	1. Employer	
	2. Own business	1. →JOBD Q02
	3. Other	2. →JOBD_Q04
	4. Don't know	3or4. →JOBD Q03
IF JOBD Q01 = 1	JOBD_Q02	
	[Are you/Is (name)] paid a wage or salary, or some other	
	form of payment?	
	ion of payment.	
	1. Wage/salary	
	2. Other	1. →JOBD Q06 SG
	3. Don't know	2. or 3. →JOBD Q03
	J. DOILT KIOW	

IF JOBD_Q02 = 2 or 3	JOBD_Q03	
IF JOBD_Q01 = 3 or 4		
	What are [your/his/her] [working/payment]	
	arrangements?	
	10. Unpaid voluntary work	
	11. Contractor/Subcontractor	
	12. Own business/Partnership	
	13. Commission only	
	14. Commission with retainer	
	15. In a family business without pay	
	16. Payment in kind	
	17. Paid by the piece/item produced	10. →LOOK_Q01
	18. Wage/salary earner	11-13. →JOBD_Q04
	19. Other	14-19. →JOBD_Q06_SG
IF JOBD_Q03 = 11-13	JOBD_Q04	
IF JOBD_Q01 = 2		
	[Do you/does (name)] have employees in that business?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	→JOBD Q05
	3.10	71000_000
IF JOBD_Q04 is	JOBD_Q05	
answered		
	Is that business incorporated?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	→JOBD_Q06_SG
	-	
IF JOBD_Q05 is	JOBD_Q06_SG	
answered		
IF JOBD_Q03 = 14-19	1. If HASJOB_Q01 = 5 and HASJOB_Q02 = 5 and HASJOB	
IF JOBD_Q02 = 1	$HASJOB_Q03 = 1$	1. \rightarrow JOBD_Q07
	2. Otherwise	2. →HOURS_Q01

IF JOBD_Q06_SG = 1	JOBD_Q07	
	What was the main reason [you/(name)] [were/was] away from work <u>last week</u> ?	
	1. Holiday/Flextime/Study/Personal reasons	
	 Own illness or injury/Sick leave No work available/not enough work Standard work arrangements/Shift work 	
	5. On strike/Locked out/Industrial dispute	
	6. Stood down7. Bad weather/Plant breakdown8. Other	1 or 3-8. →HOURS_Q01 2. →JOBD_Q08
IF JOBD_Q07 = 2	JOBD_Q08	
	[Were/Was] [you/(name)] on workers' compensation last week?	
	1. Yes 5. No	1. →JOBD_Q09 5. →HOURS_Q01
IF JOBD_Q08 = 1	JOBD_Q09	
	Will [you/(name)] be returning to work for [your/his/her] employer?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	1. →HOURS_Q01
	6. Don't know	5 or 6. →LOOK_Q01
IF JOBD_Q06_SG = 2	HOURS_Q01	
IF JOBD_Q07 = 1 or 3-8	How many hours [do you/does (name)] <u>usually</u> work each week in [that job/that business/all jobs]?	
IF JOBD_Q08 = 5	Interviewer: If usually works less than 1 hour enter 0.	
IF JOBD_Q09 = 1	(Allow numeric entry 0168)	→HOURS_Q02_SG

IF HOURS_Q01 is answered	HOURS_Q02_SG	
	1. If usually work less than 1 hour	1. →LOOK Q01
	(HOURS_Q01 = 0)	2. \rightarrow JOBD Q10
		2. 75000_010
	2. Otherwise	
IF HOURS_Q02_SG = 2	JOBD_Q10	
	What is [your/(name)'s] occupation in that [job/business]?	
	Interviewer: Enter description.	
	(Allow text string 100 characters)	→JOBD Q11
IF JOBD_Q10 is answered	JOBD_Q11	//////////////////////////////////////
answered	What are [your/(name)'s] main tasks and duties?	
	Interviewer: Enter description.	
	(Allow text string 100 characters)	→JOBD_Q12
IF JOBD_Q11 is	JOBD_Q12	
answered		
	What kind of business or service is carried out by	
	[your/(name)'s] [employer at the place where	
	[you/he/she] [work/s]/business]?	
	Interviewer: Enter description.	
	(Allow text string 100 characters)	→JOBD_Q13
		l

IF JOBD_Q12 is answered	JOBD_Q13	
	What is the name of [your/(name)'s] [employer at the	
	place where [you/he/she] [work/s]/business]?	
	Interviewer: Enter name of employer or business.	
	Ctrl R may be entered here if necessary	
	Ctrl K may be entered here if necessary	
	(Allow text string 100 characters)	→SHIFT_Q02
IF HASJOB_Q03 = 5 IF JOBD_Q03 = 10	LOOK_Q01	
IF JOBD Q09 = 5 or 6	At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> , [have you/has (name)]	
IF HOURS_Q02_SG=1	been looking for full-time work?	
	1. Yes	1. →LOOK_Q03
	5. No	5. →LOOK_Q02
IF LOOK_Q01 = 5	LOOK_Q02	
IF LOOK_Q01 = 3		
	[Have you/Has (name)] been looking for part-time work	
	at any time in the past 4 weeks?	1. →LOOK Q03
		5. \rightarrow Next module (Self
	1. Yes	Assessed Health
	5. No	(SF12_Q01))
	100% 002	
IF LOOK_Q02 = 1 IF LOOK_Q01 = 1	LOOK_Q03	
" LOOK_Q01 - 1	At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> [have you/has (name)]	
	written, phoned, or applied in person to an employer	
	for work?	
	1. Yes	1. →LOOK_Q10
	5. No	5. →LOOK_Q04

IF LOOK_Q03 = 5	LOOK_Q04	
	(At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> [have you/has (name)]	
	Answered an advertisement for a job?	
	1. Yes 5. No	1. →LOOK_Q10 5. →LOOK Q05
	5.10	5. 7 LOOK_Q05
IF LOOK_Q04 = 5	LOOK_Q05	
	(At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> [have you/has (name)]	
	(At any time in the last 4 weeks [have yournas (hame)]	
	Looked in newspapers?	
	1. Yes	→LOOK_Q06
	5. No	7100K_Q00
IF LOOK_Q05 is	LOOK_Q06	
answered	(At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> [have you/has (name)]	
	(At any time in the last 4 weeks [have you has (hame)]	
	Checked factory notice boards, or used the	
	touchscreens at Centrelink offices?	
	1. Yes	1. →LOOK Q10
	5. No	5. →LOOK_Q07
IF LOOK_Q06 = 5	LOOK_Q07	
IF LOOK_Q00 - 3		
	At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> [have you/has (name)]	
	been registered with Centrelink as a jobseeker?	1. →LOOK Q10
	1. Yes	1. 7LOOK_Q10 5. →LOOK Q08
	5. No	_ `
IF LOOK_Q07 = 5	LOOK_Q08	
	(At any time in the last 4 weeks [have you/has (name)]	
	Checked or registered with an employment agency?	
	1. Yes	1. →LOOK_Q10 5. →LOOK Q09
	5. No	

IF LOOK_Q08 = 5	LOOK_Q09	
	(At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> [have you/has (name)]	
	Done anything else to find a job?	
	 Advertised or tendered for work Contacted friends/relatives Other Only looked in newspapers or the internet None of these 	1-2. →LOOK_Q10 3-5. → Next module (Self Assessed Health (SF12_Q01))
IF LOOK_Q09 = 1 or 2 IF LOOK_Q08 = 1 IF LOOK_Q07 = 1 IF LOOK_Q06 = 1 IF LOOK_Q04 =1	LOOK_Q10 If [you/(name)] had found a [full-time/part-time] job could [you/he/she] have started work <u>last week</u> ?	
IF LOOK_Q03 = 1	1. Yes 5. No 6. Don't know	1 or 6. →LOOK_Q11 5. → Next module (Self Assessed Health (SF12_Q01))
IF LOOK_Q10 = 1 or 6	LOOK_Q11	
C	 When did [you/(name)] begin looking for work? <u>Interviewer</u>: If less than 2 years ago, enter the FULL DATE (dd/mm/yyyy) If 2 years to less than 5 years ago, enter the MONTH and the YEAR only (enter 2 spaces for the day) 	
	If 5 years or more ago, enter the YEAR only (enter 4 spaces for the day and month)	
	If did not look for work enter code 99	→LOOK_Q12

IF LOOK_Q11 is answered	LOOK_Q12	
	When did [you/(name)] last work for <u>at least 2 weeks</u> in a job of <u>35 hours or more</u> a week?	
	<u>Interviewer:</u> If less than 2 years, enter the FULL DATE (dd/mm/yyyy)	
	If 2 years to less than 5 years, enter the MONTH and the YEAR only (enter 2 spaces for the day)	
	If 5 years or more age, enter the YEAR only (enter 4 spaces for the day and month)	→ Next module (Self Assessed Health
	If never worked 35+ hrs/week enter code 99.	(SF12_Q01))
IF JOBD_Q13 is answered	SHIFT_Q02	
	In [your/(name)'s] job with [name of employer/business], did [you/he/she] do any shift work	
	at any time during the last 4 weeks?	1. →SHIFT_Q03
	1. Yes	5. \rightarrow Next module (Self Assessed Health
	5. No	(SF12_Q01))
IF SHIFT_Q02 = 1	SHIFT_Q03	
	(Is [your/(name)'s] shift)	
	A rotating shift which changes periodically?	1. → Next module (Self
	1. Yes	Assessed Health (SF12 Q01))
	5. No	5. →SHIFT_Q04
IF SHIFT_Q03 = 5	SHIFT_Q04	
	(Is [your/(name)'s] shift)	
	A regular evening, night or graveyard shift?	1. → Next module (Self Assessed Health
	1. Yes	(SF12_Q01))
	5. No	5. →SHIFT_Q05

IF SHIFT_Q04 = 5	SHIFT_Q05	
	(Is [your/(name)'s] shift)	
	A regular morning shift?	1. → Next module (Self Assessed Health
	1. Yes	(SF12_Q01)))
	5. No	5. →SHIFT_Q06
IF SHIFT_Q05 = 5	SHIFT_Q06	
	(Is [your/(name)'s] shift)	
	A regular afternoon shift?	1. \rightarrow Next module (Self
	1. Yes	Assessed Health (SF12_Q01))
	5. No	5. →SHIFT_Q07
IF SHIFT_Q06 = 5	SHIFT_Q07	
	What kind of shift is it?	
	1. Irregular shift	
	 Split shift (consisting of two distinct periods each day) On call 	→ Next module (Self Assessed Health
	4. Other	(SF12_Q01))

1. Please use question numbers as tags.	
2. ANZSCO coding required for question JOBD_Q06	
3. ANZSIC coding required for question JOBD_Q08	

WORD SUBSTITUTION

Question word sub	Details	
HASJOB_Q01	[]	
	Insert the date (i.e. '4 th of December') of the most recent Sunday where a full week has elapsed before the date of interview.	
HASJOB_Q01	[last Saturday the/yesterday]	
	Insert 'last Saturday the (date)' if the interview is being conducted on any day of the interview week except Sunday.	
	Otherwise insert 'yesterday' if the interview is conducted on the Sunday of interview week.	
HASJOB_Q01	[7. Permanently not intending to work]	
	Insert '7. Permanently not intending to work' if respondent aged 65+.	
	Otherwise, do not insert.	
HASJOB_Q02, HASJOB_Q03	[6. Permanently not intending to work]	
	Insert '6. Permanently not intending to work' if respondent aged 65+.	
	Otherwise, do not insert.	
JOBD_Q01	[The next few questions are about the job or business in which	
	[you/(name)] usually work the most hours]	
	Insert 'The next few questions are about the job or business in which you usually work the most hours' if HASJOB_Q04 = 1	
JOBD_Q10	[job/business]	
	Insert 'job' if JOBD_Q02 = 1 or JOBD_Q03 = 14-19	
	Otherwise, insert 'business'	
JOBD_Q12, JOBD_Q13	[employer at the place where [you/he/she] [work/s]/business]	
	Insert 'employer at the place where [you/he/she] [work/s]' if JOBD_Q02 = 1 or JOBD_Q03 = 14-19	
	Otherwise, insert 'business'.	
	appears in HASJOB_Q01 HASJOB_Q01 HASJOB_Q01 HASJOB_Q02, HASJOB_Q03 JOBD_Q01 JOBD_Q10	

8	LOOK_Q10	[full-time/part-time]	
		Insert 'full-time' if LOOK_Q01 = 1.	
		Otherwise, insert 'part-time'	
9	HOURS_Q01	[that job/that business/all jobs]	
		If HASJOB_Q04 = 5, insert 'that job'	
		If JOBD_Q01 = 2, insert 'that business'	
		If HASJOB_Q04 = 1, insert 'all jobs'	
10	SHIFT_Q02	[name of employer/business]	
		Insert name of employer or business specified in JOBD Q09	
11	JOBD Q01, JOBD Q07,	[you/(name)]	
	JOBD Q08, JOBD Q09,		
	HASJOB_Q01	Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self.	
	HASJOB_Q02,		
	HASJOB_Q03	Otherwise, insert '(name)' where name is selected person's.	
	HASJOB_Q04,		
	LOOK_Q10, LOOK_Q11, LOOK_Q12		
12	JOBD Q10, JOBD Q11,	[your/name's]	
	JOBD Q12, JOBD Q13,	[] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [] [
	SHIFT_Q02, SHIFT_Q03,	Insert 'your' if respondent answering for self.	
	SHIFT_Q04, SHIFT_Q05,		
	SHIFT_Q06	Otherwise insert '(name)' where name is selected person's.	
13	JOBD_Q02	[Are you/Is (name)]	
		Insert 'Are you' if respondent answering for self.	
		Otherwise insert 'Is (name)' where name is selected person's.	
14	JOBD_Q03	[working/payment]	
		Insert 'working' if JOBD_Q02 = 3 or JOBD_Q01 = 3 or 4	
		Otherwise insert 'payment'	
15	JOBD_Q04,	[Do you/does (name)]	
	HOURS_Q01, LOOK_Q10	Insert 'do you' if respondent answering for self.	
		Otherwise insert 'does (name)' where name is selected person's.	

16	HASJOB_Q03,	[you/he/she]	
	LOOK_Q10, JOBD_Q12, JOBD_Q13, SHIFT_Q02	Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self.	
		Insert 'he' if proxy interview and selected person is male	
		Insert 'she' if proxy interview and selected person is female	
17	HASJOB_Q03, JOBD Q07, JOBD Q08	[were/was]	
		Insert 'were' if respondent answering for self	
		Otherwise insert 'was'	
18	JOBD_Q01, JOBD_Q03, JOBD_Q09	[your/his/her]	
	_	Insert 'your' if respondent answering for self	
		Insert 'his' if proxy interview and selected person is male	
		Insert 'her' if proxy interview and selected person is male	
19	LOOK_Q01, LOOK_Q02,	[have you/has (name)]	
	LOOK_Q03, LOOK_Q04,		
	LOOK_Q05, LOOK_Q06,	Insert 'have you' if respondent answering for self	
	LOOK_Q07, LOOK_Q08,		
	LOOK_Q09	Otherwise insert 'has (name)' where name is selected person's.	
20	JOBD_Q12, JOBD_Q13	[work/s]	
		Insert 'work' if respondent is answering for self	
		Otherwise insert 'works'	

MODULE 3R – Employment (R)

Remote Only
Population: Selected Remote persons 15 years and over

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
All selected persons aged	HASJOB_Q01	
15+		
IF CURSTUD_Q01 = 5	The next questions are about jobs, including	
IF CURSTUD_Q05	<u>CDEP</u> (Community Development Employment	
is answered	Project) work.	
IF CURSTUD_Q02A = 1-4	Last week, did [you/(name)] do any work at all in a job, including CDEP?	1. → CDEP_Q01
	1. Yes	5. → HASJOB_Q03
	5. No	6. or 7. \rightarrow Next Module
	6. Permanently unable to work	(Self Assessed Health
	[7. Permanently not intending to work]	(SF12))
IF HASJOB_Q01 = 5	HASJOB_Q03	
	Did [you/(name)] have a job that [you/he/she] [were/was] away from because [you/he/she] [were/was] sick or on holidays, or for any other reason? 1. Yes 5. No [6. Permanently not intending to work]	1. → CDEP_Q01 5. → LOOK_Q01 6. → Next Module (Self Assessed Health (SF12))
IF HASJOB_Q01 = 1	CDEP_Q01	
IF HASJOB_Q03 = 1	[Are/Is] [you/(name)] on CDEP (Community Development Employment Project)?	
	1. Yes 5. No	1. →CDEP_Q02 5. →HASJOB_Q04

IF CDEP_Q01 = 1	CDEP_Q02	
	Did [you/he/she] register for CDEP	
	(Community Development Employment	
	Project) before October 2009?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
	6. Don't know	→CDEP_Q03
IF CDEP_Q02 is answered	CDEP_Q03	
	[Are/Is] [you/(name)] paid a wage or salary for	
	[your/his/her] CDEP (Community	
	Development Employment Project) job?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	1. → CDEP Q04
	6. Don't know	5. or 6 \rightarrow HASJOB Q04
IF CDEP_Q03 = 1	CDEP_Q04	
	Who [do/does] [you/(name)] receive this wage or salary from?	
	Salary Hom:	
	Interviewer: Read out categories 1-3 until a 'yes'	
	response is given.'	
	1. Jobs Australia/Centrelink	
	2. CDEP provider	3. →CDEP Q05
	 Any other source (specify) Don't know 	1., 2. or 4. → HASJOB_Q04
		1, 2. 01 4. 7173305_004
IF CDEP_Q04 = 3	CDEP_Q05	
	Interviewer: Enter 'other' source.	
		→ HASJOB_Q04
	(Allow text entry 60 characters)	

IF CDEP_Q01=5	HASJOB_Q04	
IF CDEP_Q03 = 5 or 6		
IF CDEP_Q04 = 1, 2 or 4	Did [you/(name)] have more than one job <u>last</u>	
IF CDEP_Q05 is answered	week?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	→HOURS_Q01
IF HASJOB_Q04 is	HOURS_Q01	
answered		
answered	How many hours [do/does] [you/ (name)]	
	usually work each week in [that job/all	
	[your/his/her] jobs]?	
	Interviewer:	
	If usually works less than 1 hour, enter '0'.	
	(Allow numeric entry 0168)	→ HASJOB_Q05_SG
IF HOURS_Q01 is	HASJOB_Q05_SG	
answered		
	1. If HASJOB Q04 = 1 and	
	$CDEP \ Q01 = 1$	1. →HASJOB Q06
	2. Otherwise	2. \rightarrow HOURS Q06 SG
	2. Otherwise	2. 710083_000_30
IF HASJOB_Q05_SG = 1	HASJOB_Q06	
	The next few questions are about the job (or	
	business) in which [you/(name)] usually	
	[work/s] the most hours, that is [your/his/her]	
	main job.	
	Is that job part of CDEP (Community	
	Development Employment Project)?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	→HOURS_Q06_SG
IF HASJOB_Q05_SG = 2	HOURS_Q06_SG	
IF HASJOB_Q06 is		
—	1. If usually works loss than 1 hours	
answered	1. If usually works less than 1 hour	1 2100% 001
	each week (HOURS_Q01 = 0)	1. →LOOK_Q01
	2. Otherwise	2. →JOBD_Q10

IF HOURS_Q06_SG = 2	JOBD_Q10	
	[The next few questions are about the job (or business) in which [you/(name)] usually [work/s] the most hours, that is [your/his/her] main job.]	
	What kind of work [do/does] [you/(name)] do [in [your/his/her] main job]?	
	Interviewer: Prompt for a description and occupation.	
	(Allow text entry 100 characters)	→ JOBD_Q13
IF JOBD_Q10 is answered	JOBD_Q13	
	Who [do/does] [you/(name)] work for?	
	<u>Interviewer:</u> Enter name and address of employer.	
	For self-employed persons, enter name of business.	
	For teachers, enter name of school.	
	Ctrl R may be used here if necessary.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
	(Allow text entry 100 characters) Ctrl R, Ctrl K	→ JOBD_Q14_SG
IF JOBD_Q13 is answered	JOBD_Q14_SG	
	1. If CDEP_Q01 = 1	 1. → LOOK_Q01 2. → Next Module (Next Module (Self Assessed Health
	2. Otherwise	(SF12))

IF HASJOB_Q03 = 5	LOOK_Q01	
IF HOURS_ Q06 _SG = 1 IF JOBD_Q14_SG = 1	At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> , [have/has] [you/(name)] been looking for [other] full- time or part-time work?	
IF JOBD_Q14_3G = 1	1. Yes, full-time 2. Yes, part-time 5. No	1. or 2. → LOOK_Q03 5. → Next Module (Self Assessed Health (SF12))
IF LOOK_Q01 = 1 or 2	LOOK_Q03	
	At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> [have/has] [you/(name)] written, phoned, or applied in person to an employer for [other] work?	
	1. Yes 5. No	1. → LOOK_Q10 5. → LOOK_Q04
IF LOOK_Q03 = 5	LOOK_Q04	
	(At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> [have/has] [you/(name)] -)	
	Answered an advertisement for [a/another] job?	
	1. Yes 5. No	1. → LOOK_Q10 5. → LOOK_Q05
IF LOOK_Q04 = 5	LOOK_Q05	
	(At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> [have/has] [you/(name)] -)	
	Looked in newspapers?	
	1. Yes 5. No	→ LOOK_Q06

IF LOOK_Q05 is	LOOK_Q06	
answered		
	(At any time in the <u>last 4 weeks</u> [have/has]	
	[you/(name)] -)	
	Done anything else to find [a/another] job?	
	Interviewer: More than one response is	
	allowed. Press space bar between responses.	
	1. Checked factory notice boards, or used the	
	touchscreens at Centrelink offices	
	2. Been registered with Centrelink as a	
	jobseeker	
	3. Checked or registered with an employment	
	agency	
	4. Advertised or tendered for work	
	5. Contacted friends/relatives	
	6. Other	15. → LOOK_Q10
	7. Only looked in newspapers	68. → Next Module (Self
	8. None of these	Assessed Health (SF12))
IF LOOK_Q03 = 1	LOOK_Q10	
IF LOOK_Q04 = 1	If [you/(name)] had found [a/another] job,	
	could [you/he/she] have started work last	
IF LOOK_Q06 = 1-5	week?	
IF LOOK_Q00 = 1-5		
	1. Yes	1. or 6. → LOOK Q11
	5. No	5. \rightarrow Next Module (Self
	6. Don't know	Assessed Health (SF12))
	O. DON'T KNOW	
IF LOOK_Q10 = 1 or 6	LOOK_Q11	
	How long [have/has] [you/(name)] been looking for [work/another job]?	
	1. Less than one year	1. → LOOK Q11A
	2. One year or more	2. → LOOK Q11B

IF LOOK_Q11 = 1	LOOK_Q11A	
	Interviewer: Enter full weeks.	
		→ LOOK_Q12_SG
	(Allow numeric entry 152)	
IF LOOK_Q11 = 2	LOOK_Q11B	
	<u>Interviewe</u> r: Enter full years.	
	(Allow numeric entry 199)	→ LOOK_Q12_SG
IF LOOK_Q11A is	LOOK_Q12_SG	
answered		
	1. If HOURS_Q01 > 34	$1. \rightarrow \text{Next Module (Self}$
IF LOOK_Q11B is	2. Otherwise	Assessed Health (SF12))
answered		2. → LOOK_Q12
IF LOOK_Q12_SG = 2	LOOK_Q12	
	[Have/Has] [you/(name)] ever worked full-	
	time (i.e. 35 hours or more a week)?	
	1. Yes	1. → LOOK_Q13 5. → Next Module (Self
	5. No	Assessed Health (SF12))
IF LOOK_Q12 = 1	LOOK_Q13	
	How long is it since [you/(name)] worked full-	
	time for 2 weeks or more?	
		1. → Next Module (Self
	1. Never had a full-time job for two weeks	Assessed Health (SF12))
	2. Less than one year	2. → LOOK_Q13A
	3. One year or more	3. → LOOK_Q13B
IF LOOK_Q13 = 2	LOOK_Q13A	
	Interviewer: Enter full weeks	A Next Medule (Self
	Interviewer: Enter full weeks.	→ Next Module (Self Assessed Health (SF12))
	(Allow numeric entry 152)	
		1

IF LOOK_Q13 = 3	LOOK_Q13B	
	<u>Interviewe</u> r: Enter full years.	→ Next Module (Self Assessed Health (SF12))
	(Allow numeric entry 150)	

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

Please use question numbers as tags.
 ANZSCO and ANZSIC coding required for questions JOBD_Q10 and JOBD_Q13

Word Sub #	Question Word Sub Appears In	Details
1	HASJOB_Q01, HASJOB_Q03, CDEP_Q01, CDEP_Q03,	[you/(name)]
	CDEP_Q04, HASJOB_Q04, HASJOB_Q06,	Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self.
	HOURS_Q01, JOBD_Q10, JOBD_Q13, LOOK_Q01, LOOK_Q03, LOOK_Q04,	Otherwise insert '(name)' where name is selected
	LOOK_Q05, LOOK_Q06, LOOK_Q10, LOOK_Q11, LOOK_Q12, LOOK_Q13	person's.
3	HASJOB_Q01	[7. Permanently not intending to work]
		Insert '7. Permanently not intending to work' if respondent aged 65+.
		Otherwise, do not insert.
4	HASJOB_Q03	[6. Permanently not intending to work]
		Insert '6. Permanently not intending to work' if respondent aged 65+.
		Otherwise, do not insert.
5	HASJOB_Q03, CDEP_Q02, LOOK_Q10	[you/he/she]
		Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self.
		Insert 'he' if proxy interview and selected person is male
		Insert 'she' if proxy interview and selected person is female

6	HASJOB_Q03	[were/was]
		Insert 'were' if respondent answering for self
		Otherwise insert 'was'
7	CDEP_Q01, CDEP_Q03	[Are/Is]
		Insert 'Are' if respondent answering for self.
		Otherwise insert 'Is' where name is selected person's.
8	CDEP_Q03, HOURS_Q03, HASJOB_Q06,	[your/his/her]
	JOBD_Q10	Insert 'your' if respondent answering for self
		Insert 'his' if proxy interview and selected person is male
		Insert 'her' if proxy interview and selected person is male
9	CDEP_Q04, HOURS_Q01, JOBD_Q10,	[do/does]
	JOBD_Q13	
		Insert 'do' if respondent answering for self.
		Otherwise insert 'does'.
10	HOURS_Q01	[that job/all [your/his/her] jobs]
		If HASJOB_Q04 = 5, insert 'that job'
		If HASJOB_Q04 = 1, insert 'all [your/his/her] jobs'
11	HASJOB_Q06, JOBD_Q10	[work/s]
		Insert 'work' if respondent is answering for self
		Otherwise insert 'works'
12	JOBD_Q10	[The next few questions are about the job (or business) in which [you/(name)] usually [work/s] the most hours, that is [your/his/her] main job.]
		Insert 'The next few questions are about the job (or business) in which [you/(name)] usually [work/s] the most hours, that is [your/his/her] main job.' if HASJOB Q04 = 1
13	JOBD Q10	[in [your/his/her] main job]
		Insert 'in [your/his/her] main job' if HASJOB_Q04 = 1

14	LOOK_Q01, LOOK_Q03, LOOK_Q04, LOOK_Q05, LOOK_Q06, LOOK_Q11,	[have/has]
	LOOK_Q12	Insert 'have' if respondent answering for self
		Otherwise insert 'has'
15	LOOK_Q01, LOOK_Q03	[other]
		IF CDEP_Q01=1 insert 'other'
		Otherwise do not insert.
16	LOOK_Q04, LOOK_Q06, LOOK_Q10	[a/another]
		IF CDEP_Q01=1 insert 'another'
		Otherwise insert 'a'.
17	LOOK_Q11	[work/another job]
		IF CDED, 001-1 incort (another ich)
		IF CDEP_Q01=1 insert 'another job'
		Otherwise insert 'work'.

MODULE 4 – Self Assessed Health

Combined (Non-Remote and Remote)		
Population: Selected persons aged 15	years and over	
LEGEND		
Non-Remote	• Remote	

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
Remote Employment module:	SF12_Q01	
IF HASJOB_Q01 = 6, 7		
IF HASJOB_Q03 = 6	Now I have some questions about [your/(name)'s]	
IF JOBD_Q14_SG = 2	health.	
IF LOOK_Q01 = 5		
IF LOOK_Q06 = 6-8	1. Press [1] to continue	
IF LOOK_Q10 = 5		
IF LOOK_Q12 = 5		
IF LOOK_Q12_SG=1		
IF LOOK_Q13 = 1		
IF LOOK_Q13A is answered		
IF LOOK_Q13B is answered		
Non-remote Employment		
module:		
IF HASJOB_Q01 = 6, 7		
IF HASJOB_Q02 = 6		
IF HASJOB_Q03 = 6		
$IF LOOK_Q02 = 5$		
IF LOOK_Q09 = 3-5		
IF LOOK_Q10 = 5		
IF LOOK_Q12 is answered		
IF SHIFT_Q02 = 5		
IF SHIFT_Q03 = 1		
IF SHIFT_Q04 = 1		
IF SHIFT_Q05 = 1		$1 \rightarrow se12 0.02$
IF SHIFT_Q06 = 1		1. → SF12_Q02
IF SHIFT_Q07 is answered		

IF SF12_Q01 = 1	SF12_Q02	
	In general would you say that [your/(name)'s] health is excellent, very good, good, fair or poor?	
	 Excellent Very good Good Fair Poor 	→ Next Module (Smoking)

Word sub	Question word	Details
number	sub appears in	
1	SF12_Q01,	[your/(name)'s]
	SF12 Q02	
	_	Insert 'your' if respondent answering for self.
		Otherwise, insert '(name)'s' where name is selected person's.

MODULE 5 – Smoking

Combined (Non-Remote and Remote)	
Population: Selected persons aged 15 years and over		
LEGEND		
Non-Remote	• Remote	

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF SF12_Q02 is answered	SMOKE_Q01	
	I would now like to ask you some questions about smoking.	
	[Do you/Does (name)] currently smoke?	
	1. Yes 5. No	1. → SMOKE_Q02 5. → SMOKE_Q04
IF SMOKE_Q01 = 1	SMOKE_Q02	
	[[Do you/Does (name)] smoke regularly, that is, <u>at least</u> once a day?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Once a day = One smoke/cigarette a day. /	
	[Do you/Does (name)] have <u>at least</u> one smoke a day?]	
	1. Yes 5. No	1. → SMOKE_Q02A 5. → SMOKE_Q03
IF SMOKE_Q02 = 1	SMOKE_Q02A	
	How many [cigarettes/ <mark>smokes</mark>] [do you/does (name)] usually [<mark>smoke/have</mark>] each day?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Prompt for best estimate. Ctrl K may be used if necessary.	→ SMKHOUS_Q05_SG
	(Allow numeric entry 2 digits. Allow Ctrl K)	

IF SMOKE_Q02 = 5	SMOKE_Q03	
	[Do you/Does (name)] smoke <u>at least</u> once a week?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	→ SMOKE_Q04
IF SMOKE_Q01 = 5	SMOKE_Q04	
IF SMOKE_Q03 is answered	[[Have you/Has (name)] <u>ever</u> smoked regularly, that is, at least once a day?	
	<u>Interviewer:</u> Once a day = One smoke/cigarette a day /	
	[Have you/Has (name)] <u>ever</u> had at least one smoke a day?]	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	→ SMOKE_Q05
IF SMOKE_Q04 is answered	SMOKE_Q05	
	[Have you/Has (name)] smoked at least 100 cigarettes in [your/his/her] entire life?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	→ SMO_EVA
IF SMOKE_Q05 is	SMO_EVA	
answered	[Have you/Has (name)] ever:	
	Interviewer: Read out categories 1 - 4, pause after each	
	one for a 'yes' or 'no' response. More than one response allowed. Press space bar	
	between responses.	1, 2, 3 \rightarrow SMO_DAILY
	 Chewed tobacco Smoked pipes 	4 → SMO_OTHER
	3. Smoked cigars	5. →
	4. Smoked other tobacco products (specify) 5. No	SMKHOUS_Q05_SG

IF SMO_EVA=4	SMO_OTHER	
	Interviewer: Please enter other tobacco products.	
	P. C.	→ SMO DAILY
	(Allow free text field 50 characters)	
IF SMO_EVA=1,2,3	SMO_DAILY	
IF SMO_OTHER is	-	
answered	[Do you/Does (name)] (1 st , 2 nd ,4 th category selected)	
IF SMO_SG = 1	daily?	
(loop)		
	1. Yes	1. → SMO_SG
	5. No	5. → SMO_20T
IF SMO_DAILY=5	SMO_20T	
	[Have you/Has (name)] ever (1 st , 2 nd ,4 th category	
	selected) 20 times in [your/his/her] entire life?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	→ SMO_SG
IF SMO_DAILY =1	SMO_SG	1. \rightarrow (loop back to)
IF SMO_20T is	_	SMO_DAILY
answered	1. If another response selected at SMO_EVA	_
	2. If no more responses selected at SMO_EVA	2. \rightarrow SMKHOUS_Q05_SG
IF SMOKE_Q02A is	SMKHOUS_Q05_SG	
answered	1. If respondent is 15-17 years of	
If SMO_EVA = 5	age, living with parent/guardian,	1. → SMKHOUS_Q06
	and answered for self	2. \rightarrow Next Module
IF SMO_SG = 2	2. Otherwise	(Diet)
IF	SMKHOUS_Q06	
SMKHOUS_Q05_SG		
= 1	Interviewer: Mark whether a parent or guardian was	
	present during the interview.	
	1. Parent/Guardian present during whole interview	
	2. Parent/Guardian present for part of interview	
	3. Parent/Guardian not present	ightarrow Next module (Diet)
1		

Word	Question	Details		
sub	word sub			
number	appears in			
1	SMOKE_Q01	[Do you/Does (name)]		
	SMOKE_Q02			
	SMOKE_Q02A	Insert 'Do you' if respondent answering for self.		
	SMOKE_Q03			
	SMO_DAILY	Otherwise, insert 'Does (name)' (where '(name)' is name of respondent for		
		whom proxy interview is being conducted).		
2	SMOKE_Q02	[Do you/Does (name)] smoke regularly, that is, at least once a day?		
		Interviewer: Once a day = One smoke/cigarette a day		
		/		
		[Do you/Does (name)] have <u>at least</u> one smoke a day?		
		If Remote, insert '[Do you/Does (name)] have <u>at least</u> one smoke a day?'		
		Otherwise, insert '[Do you/Does (name)] smoke regularly, that is, <u>at least</u> once a day?		
		Interviewer: Once a day = One smoke/cigarette a day.'		
3	SMOKE_Q02A	[cigarettes/smokes]		
		If non remote insert 'cigarettes'.		
		Otherwise insert 'smokes'.		
4	SMOKE_Q02A	[smoke/have]		
-	SMORE_Q02A			
		If non remote insert 'smoke'.		
		Otherwise insert 'have'.		

5	SMOKE_Q04	[Have you/has (name)] ever smoked regularly, that is, at least once a day?	
		Interviewer: Once a day = One smoke/cigarette a day	
		/	
		[Have you/Has (name)] <u>ever</u> had at least one smoke a day?	
		If Remote, insert ' <mark>[Have you/Has (name)] <u>ever</u> had at least one smoke a day?</mark> '	
		Otherwise, insert '[Have you/has (name)] ever smoked regularly, that is, at least once a day?	
		<u>Interviewer</u> : Once a day = One smoke/cigarette a day.'	
6	SMOKE_Q04, SMOKE_Q05,	[Have you/Has (name)]	
	SMO_EVA SMO_20T	Insert 'Have you' if respondent answering for self.	
		Otherwise insert 'Has (name)' where '(name)' where name is selected person's	
7	SMOKE_Q05 SMO_20T	[your/his/her]	
		Insert 'your' if respondent answering for self.	
		Insert 'his' if proxy interview and respondent is male.	
		Insert 'her' if proxy interview and respondent is female.	
8	SMO_DAILY	(1 st , 2 nd ,4 th category selected)	
		Insert 'chew tobacco' if SMO_EVA = 1	
		Insert 'smoke pipes' if SMO_EVA = 2	
		Insert 'smoke cigars' if SMO_EVA = 3	
		Otherwise, insert 'use (response provided at SMO_OTHER if SMO_EVA = 4)'	
		(Loop through each response category selected at SMO_EVA)	
9	SMO_20T	(1 st , 2 nd ,4 th category selected)	
		Insert 'chewed tobacco' if SMO_EVA = 1	
		Insert 'smoked pipes' if SMO_EVA = 2	
		Insert 'smoked cigars' if SMO_EVA = 3	
		Otherwise, insert 'used (response provided at SMO_OTHER if SMO_EVA = 4)'	
		(Loop through each response category selected at SMO_EVA)	

MODULE 6A – Diet

Combined (Non-Remote and Remote)	
Population: Selected children aged 2 to 17 years	
Selected adults aged 18 years and over	
LEGEND	
Non-Remote	• Remote

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF MLang_Q01 = 1 (and	DIET_Q01	
aged 2 to less than 15		
years) or 5 (and aged 2 to	The next few questions are about some of the foods	
less than 6 years)	that [you/(name)] <u>usually</u> [eat/s].	
IF DEMOGRAPH_Q03_SG = 2 and aged 2 to less		
than 15 years	1. Press [1] to continue	
IF DEMOGRAPH_Q04 is		
answered and aged 2 to		
less than 15 years		
IF SMKHOUS_Q05_SG = 2		_
IF SMKHOUS_Q06 is		1→DIET_Q05
answered		
	DIET_Q05	
IF DIET_Q01 = 1 (is		
answered)	This question is about [(your/(name)'s] usual	
	consumption of vegetables/the vegetables [you/(name)]	
	usually [eat/s)], including fresh, frozen and tinned	
	vegetables.	
	How many serves of vegetables [do you/does (name)]	
	usually eat each day?	
	Interviewery Chevy Dremet Cand 1	
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 1.	
	1. 1 serve	
	2. 2 serves	
	3. 3 serves	
	4. 4 serves	
	5. 5 serves	
	6. 6 serves or more	
	7. Less than one serve	
	8. [Don't/Doesn't] eat vegetables	→DIET_Q08

IF DIET_Q05 is answered	DIET_Q08	
	This question is about [(your/(name)'s] usual consumption of fruit/the fruit [you/(name)] usually eat/s)], including fresh, dried, frozen and tinned fruit.	
	How many serves of fruit [do you/does (name)] <u>usually</u> eat each day?	
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 2.	
	1. 1 serve	
	2. 2 serves	
	3. 3 serves	
	4. 4 serves	
	5. 5 serves	
	6. 6 serves or more	
	7. Less than one serve	
	8. [Don't/Doesn't] eat fruit	
		→ Intro2_24hr
DIET_Q08 is answered	Intro2_24hr	
IF Intro2_24hr = 5	Interviewer: Please press the 'Start Food Recall	
	instrument' button above (top right) to start the food	
From Food Recall	recall instrument.	
instrument:	When it is finished you will be returned to this screen,	
DIET SUP Q01=1	to continue NATSINPAS. This may take up to 2	
DIET SUP Q02 blank	minutes; in the meanwhile please give the Food Model	
	Booklet to the respondent.	
	Have you pressed the Start Food Recall instrument	
	button?	
		1. → Resp_24hr_SG
	1. Yes	5. \rightarrow (Loop back to)
	5. No	Intro2_24hr

The following questions (finishing at DIET_SUP_SG) were collected as part of the	24 hour dietary recall
	entary Information point 2)	
Selected persons aged	REC155	\rightarrow REC265
2 years and over		
	Was the amount of food that you ate yesterday	
	much more than usual, usual, or much less than	
	usual?	
	1. Much more than usual	
	 Usual Much less than usual 	
IF REC155 is answered	REC265	1 4. → REC325
IF RECISS IS difswered	REC205	91. \rightarrow REC266 (Other
	When you drink tap water, what is the main source	specify)
	of the tap water?	specify/
	Is it the city water supply (community water supply),	
	from a tank, a spring or something else?	
	1. Community water supply	
	2. A tank	
	3. Spring	
	4. Never drink tap water	
	91. Other, specify	
IF REC265 = 91	REC266 (Other specify)	\rightarrow REC325
IF REC265 = 1-4	(Allow text entry 30 characters)	1 3. → REC326
IF REC205 = 1-4	REC325	$1 3. \rightarrow \text{REC326}$ 5 6. $\rightarrow \text{REC328}$
IF REC266 is answered	Now I'll be asking some questions about your use of	50. 7 REC328
IT RECEOU IS allowered	salt.	
	Suit	
	Does the person who prepares your meals add salt	
	when they are cooking?	
	Interviewer: If Yes prompt whether very often,	
	occasionally or rarely.	
	1.Yes - very often	
	2. Yes - occasionally	
	3. Yes - rarely	
	5. No 6. Don't know	

IF REC325 = 1-3	REC326	1. → REC328
		2 4. → REC327
	What type of salt do you use in cooking/preparing	
	food?	
	1. lodised	
	2. Ordinary sea, seasoned or other flavoured salt	
	3. Lite salt	
	4. Salt substitute	
IF REC326 = 2-4	REC327	\rightarrow REC328
	Is it lediced (i.e. contains indine)?	
	Is it lodised (i.e. contains iodine)?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
	6. Don't know	
IF REC325 = 5-6	REC328	1 3. → REC329
IF REC326 = 1 IF REC327 is answered	Do you add calt to your food at the table?	5 6. \rightarrow DIET_SUP_Q01
IF REC327 is answered	Do you add salt to your food at the table?	
	Interviewer: If Yes prompt whether very often,	
	occasionally or rarely.	
	1.Yes - very often	
	2. Yes - occasionally	
	3. Yes - rarely	
	5. No 6. Don't know	
IF REC328 = 1-3	REC329	1. or 5. \rightarrow DIET_SUP_Q01
		2 4. → REC330
	What type of salt do you use?	
	1. lodised	
	2. Ordinary sea, seasoned or other flavoured salt	
	3. Lite salt	
	4. Salt substitute	
	5. Same as used in cooking	

IF REC329 = 2-4	REC330	→DIET_SUP_Q01
	Is it lodised (i.e. contains iodine)?	
	1. Yes 5. No	
	6. Don't know	
IF REC328 = 5-6 IF REC329 = 1 or 5	DIET_SUP_Q01	1. → DIET_SUP_Q02 5 6. → INTRO2_24HR
IF REC330 is answered	The next few questions are about dietary supplements such as vitamins, minerals or other natural and herbal supplements.	_
	It might be easier to answer the next few questions if you have all the dietary supplements you take in front of you.	
	Have you taken any dietary supplements in the last 24 hours?	
	1. Yes 5. No 6. Don't know	
IF DIET_SUP_Q01 = 1	DIET_SUP_Q02	If 'Other specify' entered \rightarrow DIET_SUP_Q03
IF DIET_SUP_SG=2 (loop)	What are the type/brands/AUSTL-number of the dietary supplements that you have taken in the <u>last</u> <u>24 hours?</u>	If blank \rightarrow INTRO2_24HR
	Interviewer: Enter only one AUSTL- number/type/brand per field.	Otherwise → DIET_SUP_Q04
	Press Enter to leave field empty when no more supplements to be entered.	
IF DIET_SUP_Q02 = 'Other specify'	DIET_SUP_Q03	→ DIET_SUP_Q04
	Interviewer: Record type	
	(Allow text entry 100 characters)	

IF DIET_SUP_Q02 is not blank and not 'Other	DIET_SUP_Q04	1 5. → DIET_SUP_Q05 (SuppAmt)
	is the [/Prand/type)] a tablet or cancula or	(Suppaint)
specify'	Is the [(Brand/type)] a tablet or capsule or	
	something else?	6. → DIET_SUP_Q040th
IF DIET_SUP_Q03 is		
answered	1. Tablet	
	2. Capsule	
	3. Powder	
	4. Liquid	
	5. Gel	
	6. Other, specify	
IF DIET_SUP_Q04 = 6	DIET_SUP_Q04Oth	→ DIET_SUP_Q05 (SuppAmt)
	Interviewer: Enter other form.	
	(Allow text entry 30 characters)	
IF DIET_SUP_Q04 = 1-5	DIET_SUP_Q05 (SuppAmt)	→ DIET_SUP_UNIT_SG
IF DIET_SUP_Q04Oth is answered	How much [(Brand/type)] did you take?	
IF DIET_SUP_Q05	DIET_SUP_UNIT_SG	
(SuppAmt) is answered		1. \rightarrow DIET SUP Q05
	1. If DIET_SUP_Q04 = 1-2	(TabletUnit)
	2. If DIET_SUP_Q04 = 3	2. \rightarrow DIET_SUP_Q06
	3. If DIET_SUP_Q04 = 4	3. \rightarrow DIET_SUP_Q07
	4. If DIET_SUP_Q04 = 5	4. → DIET_SUP_Q08
	5. Otherwise	5. \rightarrow DIET_SUP_Q09
IF DIET_SUP_UNIT_SG	DIET_SUP_Q05 (TableUnit)	\rightarrow DIET_SUP_SG
= 1		
	Interviewer: Select specified unit.	
	1. Tablet	
	2. Capsule	

IF DIET_SUP_UNIT_SG = 2	DIET_SUP_Q06	1 3. → DIET_SUP_SG
- 2	Interviewer: Select specified unit.	4. →
		TablespoonSupp.Level
	1. Gram	
	2. Ounce	5. → TeaspoonSupp.Level
	3. Scoop	
	4. Tablespoon	
	5. Teaspoon	
IF DIET_SUP_UNIT_SG	DIET_SUP_Q07	1 4. or 7 8 →
= 3		DIET_SUP_SG
	Interviewer: Select specified unit.	
		5. →
	1. Milliliters	TablespoonSupp.Level
	2. Grams	
	3. Fluid ounces	6. \rightarrow TeaspoonSupp.Level
	4. Drop	
	5. Tablespoon	
	6. Teaspoon	
	7. Sip 8. Mouthful	
IF DIET_SUP_UNIT_SG	DIET_SUP_Q08	1 3. or 6 7. →
= 4		DIET_SUP_SG
	Interviewer: Select specified unit.	
		4. →
	1. Milliliters	TablespoonSupp.Level
	2. Grams	
	3. Fluid ounces	5. \rightarrow TeaspoonSupp.Level
	4. Tablespoon	
	5. Teaspoon	
	6. Squirt	
	7. Mouthful	

IF DIET_SUP_UNIT_SG = 5	DIET_SUP_Q09	17. → DIET_SUP_SG
	Select specified unit.	8. → TablespoonSupp.Level
	1. Millilitres	
	2. Fluid ounces	9. → TeaspoonSupp.Level
	3. Grams	
	4. Ounce	
	5. Drop	
	6. Capful	
	7. Scoop	
	8. Tablespoon	
	9. Teaspoon	
IF DIET_SUP_Q06 = 4 IF DIET_SUP_Q07 = 5	TablespoonSupp.Level	→ DIET_SUP_SG
IF DIET_SUP_Q08 = 4 IF DIET_SUP_Q09 = 8	Was the tablespoon level or heaped?	
	1. Level	
	2. Heaped	
IF DIET_SUP_Q06 = 5	TeaspoonSupp.Level	→ DIET_SUP_SG
IF DIET_SUP_Q07 = 6 IF DIET_SUP_Q08 = 5	Was the teaspean level or heaped?	
IF DIET_SUP_Q08 = 9	Was the teaspoon level or heaped?	
II DILI_30F_Q05 = 5	1. Level	
	2. Heaped	
IF DIET_SUP_Q05	DIET_SUP_SG	
(TabletUnit) is		1. → Intro2_24hr
answered	1. If 15th supplement reported	2. \rightarrow DIET_SUP_Q02
IF DIET_SUP_Q06 = 1-3	2. Otherwise	(loop)
IF DIET_SUP_Q07 = 1-4		
or 7-8		
IF DIET_SUP_Q08 = 1-3		
or 6-7		
IF DIET_SUP_Q09 = 1-7		
IF Tablaanaan£unn Laval		
TablespoonSupp.Level is answered		
IF TeaspoonSupp.Level		
is answered		
13 0113000100		

IF Intro2_24hr = 1	Resp_24hr_SG	1. → Resp6to17_24hr 2.→Next Module
	1. If selected person aged 6-17 years	(Conditions)
	2. Otherwise	
IF Resp_24hr_SG = 1	Resp6to17_24hr	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Mark who responded to 24Hr Food Recall survey questions.	
	 [1. [(Child's name)] answered questions, <u>no</u> proxy assistance] 2. [(Child's name)] answered questions, proxy 	
	assisted]	
	3. Proxy answered questions, child assisted	\rightarrow Next module
	4. Proxy answered questions, <u>no</u> child assistance	(Conditions)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

1. The salt (REC325 to REC320), water (REC265/REC266), supplements (DIET_SUP_Q01 to TeaspoonSupp.Level) and usual consumption (REC155) questions were sourced and adapted with permission from the US Department of Agriculture (USDA) Dietary Intake Data System. Reproduction or use of these questions is not permitted without permission from the USDA (refer to http://www.usda.gov).

Word sub number	Question word sub appears in	Details
1	DIET_Q01, DIET_Q05, DIET_Q08	[you/(name)] Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self. Otherwise, insert '(name)' (where '(name)' is the name of respondent for whom proxy interview is being conducted).
2	DIET_Q01, DIET_Q05 DIET_Q08.	[eat/s] Insert 'eat' if respondent answering for self. Otherwise, insert 'eats'.
3	DIET_Q05, DIET_Q08,	[your/(name)'s]

		Insert 'your' if respondent answering for self. Otherwise, insert '(name)'s' (where '(name)' is the name of
		respondent for whom proxy interview is being conducted).
4	DIET_SUP_Q04, DIET_SUP_Q05	[(Brand/type)]
		Insert type from DIET_SUP_Q03 if response
		Otherwise insert brand reported in DIET_SUP_Q02
5	DIET_Q05, DIET_Q08,	[do you/does (name)]
		Insert 'do you' if respondent answering for self.
		Otherwise, insert 'does (name)' (where '(name)' is the name of respondent for whom proxy interview is being conducted).
		respondent for whom proxy interview is being conducted).
6	DIET_Q05, DIET_Q08	[Don't/Doesn't]
		Insert 'Don't' if respondent answering for self.
		Otherwise, insert 'Doesn't'.
7	Resp6to17_24hr	[(Child's name)]
		Insert selected child's name.
8	Resp6to17_24hr	[1. [(Child's name)] answered
		 questions, <u>no</u> proxy assistance] 2. [(Child's name)] answered
		questions, proxy assisted]
		If selected child aged 9-17 years insert
		 '1. [(Child's name)] answered questions, <u>no</u> proxy assistance 2. [(Child's name)] answered questions, proxy assisted'
		Otherwise do not display these categories.

Prompt card	Question prompt card	Details
number	appears in	
1	DIET_Q05	Vegetable - examples of serving size
	Picture examples of '1' serve of vegetables	$ \begin{bmatrix} \downarrow \\ \downarrow \\$
2	DIET_Q08	Construct France Automatic 200 Repetition of Barry Repetition
2	Picture examples of '1' serve of fruit	
		1 medium piece (e.g. apple) 2 small pieces (e.g. apricots) 1 cup chopped or canned fruit

MODULE 7 – Conditions

Combined (Non-Remote and Remote)			
Population: Selected children aged 2 to 17 years			
Selected adults aged 18 years and over			
LEGEND			
Non-Remote	٠	Remote	

Conditions: 1. Cardiovascular

- 2. Diabetes/High Sugar Levels 3. Kidney disease

CARDIOVASCULAR

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF Resp_24hr_SG = 2 IF Resp6to17_24hr is answered	CARSTAT_Q01_SG 1. If Non-remote 2. Otherwise	1. → CARSTAT_Q01 2. → CARSTAT_Q03
IF CARSTAT_Q01_SG = 1	 CARSTAT_Q01 I would now like to ask you about conditions of the heart and circulatory systems. <u>Interviewer:</u> Show Prompt Card 3. (Press F9) Including any conditions which can be controlled with medications, [have/has] [you/(name)] ever been told by a doctor or nurse that [you/he/she] [have/has] any heart or circulatory conditions? Yes No Don't know 	1. → CARSTAT_Q02 5. or 6. → DIABST_Q01

IF CARSTAT_Q01 =	CARSTAT_Q02	
-	What are the names of these conditions?	
	Interviewer: More than one response is allowed. Press space	
	bar between responses.	
	10. Rheumatic heart disease	
	11. Heart attack	
	12. Heart failure	
	13. Stroke (including after effects of stroke)	
	14. Angina	
	15. High blood pressure/hypertension	
	16. Low blood pressure/hypotension	
	17. Hardening of the arteries/atherosclerosis/arteriosclerosis	
	18. Fluid problems/fluid retention/oedema	
	 High cholesterol Rapid or irregular heartbeats/tachycardia/palpitations 	
	21. Heart murmur/heart valve disorder	
	22. Haemorrhoids	10. to 23. →
	23. Varicose veins	CARSTAT Q05
	24. Other (specify)	24. \rightarrow CARSTAT Q04

IF CARSTAT_Q01_SG	CARSTAT_Q03	
= 2	I would now like to ack you about boart and blood processor	
	I would now like to ask you about heart and blood pressure problems.	
	problems.	
	[Have/Has] [you/(name)] ever been told by a doctor or nurse that	
	[you/he/she] [have/has] any heart or blood pressure problems,	
	such as:	
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 5. (Press F9)	
	If required, read out categories 10-22, pause after each one for a	
	'yes' or 'no' response.	
	More than one response is allowed. Press space bar between	
	responses.	
	10. High blood pressure	
	11. Low blood pressure	
	12. High cholesterol or fat in blood	
	13. Rheumatic heart disease	
	14. A heart attack	
	15. Heart failure	
	16. Stroke (including after effects of stroke)	
	17. Angina	
	18. Hardening of the arteries 19. Fluid problems/fluid retention	
	20. Heart murmur	
	21. Fast or irregular heartbeats	10. to 21. →
	(Tachycardia/palpitations)	CARSTAT_Q05
	22. Anything else (specify)	$22. \rightarrow CARSTAT_Q04$
	27. No heart or blood pressure problems	27. → DIABST_Q01
		1

IF CARSTAT_Q02 = 24	CARSTAT_Q04	
	Interviewer: Type first 3 letters of the other circulatory	
IF CARSTAT_Q03 = 22	condition, then select correct condition from coding list.	
IF CARSTAT_Q04A_S	After selecting, press Enter to move to next field.	
G = 1	Record first 3 answers.	
	If condition not in coder, select 'not listed'.	
	If you make an error, overtype the response.	
	If you need to delete the entry, select 'Not a condition'.	
	Press ENTER if no more conditions.	001-998 only → CARSTAT Q05
	Codes 001-998	
	Code 999 - Not listed	999 → CARSTAT_Q04A
IF CARSTAT_Q04 =	CARSTAT_Q04A	
 Code 999 - Not	_	
listed	Interviewer: Enter other condition.	
		\rightarrow CARSTAT_Q04A_SG
	(Allow text entry 60 characters)	
IF CARSTAT Q04A	CARSTAT_Q04A_SG	
is answered		 → CARSTAT_Q04
	1. If 1 st or 2 nd 'other condition' entered	2. \rightarrow CARSTAT_Q05
	2. If 3 rd 'other condition' entered	
IF CARSTAT_Q02 =	CARSTAT_Q05	
10 to 23		
	[Including any conditions which [you/(name)] [are/is] controlling	
IF CARSTAT_Q03 = 10		
to 21	or circulatory conditions?]	
IF CARSTAT_Q04 =	[Do/Does] [you/(name)] <u>still</u> have [any of these problems/this	
001-998	problem?]]	
IF	1. Yes	1. →CARSTAT Q06 SG
CARSTAT_Q04A_S	5. No	5. \rightarrow DIABST Q01
G =2		

		
IF CARSTAT_Q05 = 1	CARSTAT_Q06_SG	
	1. If Non-remote CARSTAT_Q02/Q04/Q04A =	
	Multiple response or multiple	
	'Other (specify)' responses are	
	recorded	
	2. If Remote CARSTAT_Q03/Q04/Q04A = Multiple response or	
	multiple 'Other (specify)' responses are Recorded	1. \rightarrow CARSTAT_Q07
		2. →CARSTAT_Q07R
	3. Otherwise	3. →CARSTAT_Q07A_SG
IF	CARSTAT_Q07	
CARSTAT_Q06_SG		
= 1	What are the names of these heart or circulatory conditions?	
	Interviewer: More than one response is allowed. Press space bar	
	between responses.	
	[Display responses reported in	
	CARSTAT Q03/CARSTAT Q04/CARSTAT Q04A]	
	[10. Rheumatic heart disease	
	11. Heart attack	
	12. Heart failure	
	13. Stroke (including after effects of stroke)	
	14. Angina	
	15. High blood pressure/Hypertension	
	16. Low blood pressure/hypotension	
	17. Hardening of the arteries/atherosclerosis/	
	arteriosclerosis	
	18. Fluid problems/fluid retention/oedema	
	19. High cholesterol20. Rapid or irregular heartbeats/tachycardia/ palpitations	
	21. Heart murmur/heart valve disorder	
	22. Haemorrhoids	
	23. Varicose veins	
	24. [Other condition reported in CARSTAT Q04/	
	CARSTAT_Q04a excluding 'Not a condition']	
	25. [Other condition reported in CARSTAT_Q04/	
	CARSTAT_Q04a excluding 'Not a condition']	
	26. [Other condition reported in CARSTAT_Q04/	
	CARSTAT_Q04a excluding 'Not a condition']]	\rightarrow CARSTAT_Q08_SG

IF	CARSTAT_Q07R	
CARSTAT_Q06_SG = 2	Which ones:	
	Interviewer: If required, read out all categories, pause after each one for a 'yes' or 'no' response.	
	More than one response is allowed. Press space bar between responses.	
	[Display responses reported in CARSTAT_Q03/CARSTAT_Q04/CARSTAT_Q04A]	
	 [10. High blood pressure 11. Low blood pressure 12. High cholesterol or blood in fat 13. Rheumatic heart disease 14. A heart attack 	
	 15. Heart failure 16. Stroke (including after effects of stroke) 17. Angina 18. Undersing of the arteries 	
	 18. Hardening of the arteries 19. Fluid problems/fluid retention 20. Heart murmur 21. Fast or irregular heartbeats (Tachycardia/palpitations) 	
	 22. [Other condition reported in CARSTAT_Q04/ CARSTAT_Q04a excluding 'Not a condition'] 23. [Other condition reported in 	
	CARSTAT_Q04/ CARSTAT_Q04a excluding 'Not a condition'] 24. [Other condition reported in CARSTAT_Q04/ CARSTAT_Q04a excluding	→ DIABST_Q01
IF	<pre>'Not a condition'] CARSTAT_Q07A_SG</pre>	
" CARSTAT_Q06_SG		
= 3	1. If non-remote 2. Otherwise	1. → CARSTAT_Q08_SG <mark>2. → DIABST_Q01</mark>

IF CARSTAT_Q07 is	CARSTAT_Q08_SG	
answered		
-	1. If CARSTAT_Q02 = 10-13 & 1	
IF	response only	
CARSTAT_Q07A_SG =		
1	2. If CARSTAT_Q02 = 14-24 & 1 response only	
	3. If CARSTAT_Q07 = at least one	
	category selected in 14 to 26	A A N DIADCT OOA
		1. or 4. \rightarrow DIABST_Q01
	4. Otherwise	2. or 3. \rightarrow CARSTAT_Q09
IF CARSTAT_Q08_SG	CARSTAT_Q09	
= 2 or 3		
	(Again remembering to include any conditions which can be	
	controlled with medication.)	
	[Has this condition/Have any of these conditions] lasted, or [is	
	it/are they] expected to last, for 6 months or more?	
	1. Yes	1. \rightarrow CARSTAT_Q10_SG
	5. No	5. \rightarrow DIABST_Q01
IF CARSTAT_Q09 = 1	CARSTAT_Q10_SG	
	1. If CARSTAT_Q07 = 2 or more	
	selected	1. \rightarrow CARSTAT_Q11
	2. Otherwise	2. → DIABST Q01
IF CARSTAT_Q10_SG = 1		
=1	Which conditions are they?	
	Which conditions are they?	
	Interviewer: More than one response is allowed. Press space bar	
	between responses.	
	between responses.	
	[Display responses reported in CARSTAT_Q07 with response code	
	number for selection in this question]	→ DIABST Q01

DIABETES/HIGH SUGAR LEVELS

IF CARSTAT_Q01 = 5 or 6 IF CARSTAT_Q03 = 27 IF CARSTAT_Q05 = 5 IF CARSTAT_Q07R is answered IF CARSTAT_Q07A_SG = 2 IF CARSTAT_Q08_SG= 1 or 4 IF CARSTAT_Q09 = 5 IF CARSTAT_Q10_SG= 2 IF CARSTAT_Q11 is answered	DIABST_Q01 [These next few questions are about Diabetes and High Sugar Levels. / The next questions are about Diabetes and sugar problems.] [Have/Has] [you/(name)] ever been told by a doctor or nurse that [you/he/she] [have/has] Diabetes? 1. Yes 5. No	→DIABST_Q01A
IF DIABST_Q01 is answered	DIABST_Q01A Have either of [your/(name)'s] parents, or any of [your/(name)'s] brothers or sisters ever been told by a doctor or nurse that they have Diabetes? 1. Yes 5. No 6. Don't know	→DIABST_Q01B_SG
IF DIABST_Q01A is answered	DIABST_Q01B_SG 1. If DIABST_Q01 = 1 2. If DIABST_Q01 = 5	1. →DIABST_Q06 2. →DIABST_Q02

IF DIABST_Q01B_SG = 2	DIABST_Q02	
	[Have/Has] [you/(name)] ever been told by a doctor or nurse that [you/he/she] [have/has] [high sugar levels in [your/his/her] blood or urine/ <mark>sugar problems</mark>]?	
	1. Yes 5. No	1. →HSL_Q01 5. →DIAL_Q01
IF DIABST_Q01B_SG = 1	DIABST_Q06 [At what age [were/was] [you/(name) first told that [you/he/she] had Diabetes? / How old [were/was] [you/(name)] when [you/he/she] [were/was] first told that [you/he/she] had Diabetes?] <u>Interviewer</u> : Enter age in years. Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
	(Allow numeric entry 099 Allow Ctrl K)	→ DIABST_Q07

IF DIABST_Q06 is answered	DIABST_Q07	
	What type of Diabetes [were/was] [you/(name)] told [you/he/she] [have/has]? <u>Interviewer</u> : Show Prompt Card [4/6]. More than one response is allowed. Press space bar between responses.	
	 Type 1 (Insulin Dependent Diabetes Mellitus/Juvenile Onset Diabetes/Type A) Type 2 (Non-insulin Dependent Diabetes Mellitus/Adult Onset Diabetes/Type B) Gestational (pregnancy) Diabetes insipidus Other (specify) Don't know 	→ DIABST_Q08_SG
IF DIABST_Q07 is answered	DIABST 008 SG	
	1. If DIABST_Q07 = 5 2. Otherwise	1. → DIABST_Q09 2. → DIABST_Q10

IF DIABST_Q08_SG = 1	DIABST_Q09	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Enter only <u>one</u> type of 'other' diabetes.	
	If more than one type of 'other' diabetes is reported, prompt for main type.	
	Type first 3 letters of the other type of diabetes, then select correct condition from coding list.	
	If condition not in coder, select 'not listed'.	
	If you need to delete the entry, select 'Not a condition'.	
	If you make an error, overtype the response.	
	Codes 001-998 Code 999 - Not listed	
	(Conditions Trigram Coder attached to this question)	001998. → DIABST_Q10 999. → DIABST_Q09a
IF DIABST_Q09 = Code 999 - Not listed		
- Not listed	Interviewer: Enter other type of diabetes.	
	(Allow text entry 60 characters)	→ DIABST_Q10
	DIABST_Q10	
IF DIABST_Q08_SG = 2 [Do/Does] [you/(name)] [currently/still] have		
IF DIABST_Q09 = 001-998	Diabetes?	
IF DIABST_Q09a is	1. Yes	
answered	5. No 6. Don't know	1. → DIABST_Q11_SG 5. or 6. → DIAL_Q01

IF DIABST_Q10 = 1	DIABST_Q11_SG	
	 IF DIABST_Q07 = a single response If DIABST_Q07 = multiple response 	1. → DIAL_Q01 2. →DIABST_Q12
IF DIABST_Q11_SG = 2	DIABST_Q12	
	Which types [do/does] [you/(name)] currently have?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : More than one response is allowed. Press space bar between responses.	
	[Display responses reported in DIABST_Q07]	
 Type 1 (Insulin Dependent Diabetes Mellitus/Juvenile Onset Diabetes/Type A) Type 2 (Non-insulin Dependent Diabetes Mellitus/Adult Onset Diabetes/Type B) Gestational (pregnancy) Diabetes insipidus [Insert response from DIABST Q09 or 		
	DIABST_Q09A)] 6. Type unknown	→DIAL_Q01

IF DIABST_Q02 = 1	HSL_Q01	
	[At what age/How old] [were/was] [you/(name)] [when (you/he/she]] [were/was] first told [that] [you/he/she] had [high sugar levels/sugar problems]?	
	Interviewer: Enter age in years.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
	(Allow numeric entry 099) Ctrl K	→ HSL_Q02
IF HSL_Q01 is answered	HSL_Q02	
	[Do/Does] [you/(name)] [<mark>currently</mark> / <mark>still</mark>] have [high sugar levels/ <mark>sugar problems</mark>]?	
	1. Yes 5. No	1. →HSL Q03
	6. Don't know	5. or 6. \rightarrow DIAL_Q01
IF HSL_Q02 = 1	HSL_Q03	
	Have [your/(name)'s] [high sugar levels/ <mark>sugar problems</mark>] lasted, or are they expected to last, for 6 months or more?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No 6. Don't know	→DIAL_Q01
L		1

KIDNEY DISEASE

IF DIABST_Q02 = 5	T_Q02 = 5 DIAL_Q01	
IF DIABST_Q10 = 5 or 6	DIABST_Q10 = 5 or 6	
IF DIABST_Q11_SG = 1	I am now going to ask you about Kidney Disease.	1. →DIAL_Q02
IF DIABST_Q12 is		5. \rightarrow Next module
answered	[Have/Has] [you/(name)] ever been told by a doctor or	(If 5 years and over AND
IF HSL_Q02 = 5 or 6	nurse that [you/he/she] [have/has] kidney disease [(sick	Remote → Physical
IF HSL_Q03 is answered	kidneys)]?	Activity (RPAQ)
		If 2 years and over AND
	1. Yes	non-Remote → Physical
	5. No	Activity
		Otherwise \rightarrow Physical
		Measures)
IF DIAL_Q01 = 1	DIAL_Q02	
		→Next Module
	[Do/Does] [you/(name)] [<u>currently</u> / <mark>still</mark>] have kidney	(If 5 years and over AND
	disease [<mark>(sick kidneys)</mark>]?	Remote → Physical
		Activity (RPAQ)
	1. Yes	If 2 years and over AND
	5. No	non-Remote → Physical
		Activity
		Otherwise \rightarrow Physical
		Measures)

Word Sub Number	Question Word Sub Appears In	Details
1	CARSTAT_Q01, CARSTAT_Q03, DIABST_Q01, DIABST_Q02, DIABST_Q07, DIAL_Q01	[have/has] Insert 'have' if respondent is answering for self.
		Otherwise insert 'has'.
2	CARSTAT_Q01, CARSTAT_Q03, CARSTAT_Q05, DIABST_Q01,	[you/(name)]
	DIABST_Q02, DIABST_Q06, DIABST_Q07, DIABST_Q10,	Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self.
	DIABST_Q12, HSL_Q01, HSL_Q02, HSL_Q03. DIAL_Q01, DIAL_Q02	Otherwise insert name of respondent for whom proxy interview is being conducted.

3	CARSTAT_Q01, CARSTAT_Q03,	[you/he/she]
	DIABST_Q01, DIABST_Q02, DIABST_Q06, DIABST_Q07, HSL_Q01, DIAL_Q01	Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self.
		Insert 'he' if proxy interview and respondent is male.
		Insert 'she' if proxy interview and respondent is female.
4	CARSTAT_Q05	[Including any conditions which [you/(name)] [are/is] controlling with medications; [do/does] [you/(name)] currently have any heart or circulatory conditions? / [Do/Does] [you/(name)] still have [any of these problems/this
		problem?]
		Insert 'Including any conditions which [you/(name)] [are/is] controlling with medications; [do/does] [you/(name)] currently have any heart or circulatory conditions?' if non- remote.
		Otherwise insert '[Do/Does] [you/(name)] still have any of these problems?'
	CARSTAT_Q05	[any of these problems/this problem?]
		Insert 'any of these problems' if more than one response at CARSTAT_Q03/CARSTAT_Q04/CARSTAT_Q04A.
		Otherwise, insert 'this problem' if one response only at CARSTAT_Q03 OR CARSTAT_Q04 OR CARSTAT_Q04A.
5	CARSTAT_Q05	[are/is]
		Insert 'are' if respondent answering for self.
		Otherwise insert 'is'.
6	CARSTAT_Q05, DIABST_Q12	[do/does]
		Insert 'do' if respondent answering for self.
		Otherwise insert 'does'.

7	CARSTAT_Q05, DIABST_Q10, HSL_Q02, DIAL_Q02	[Do/Does] Insert 'Do' if respondent answering for self.
		Otherwise insert 'Does'.
8	CARSTAT_Q07	[Responses reported in CARSTAT_Q03/CARSTAT_Q04/CARSTAT_Q04A)]
		If responses provided at CARSTAT_Q03, CARSTAT_Q04 and/or CARSTAT_Q04A, please insert the code and name of responses excluding 'Not a condition'.
9	CARSTAT_Q07R	[Responses reported in CARSTAT_Q03/CARSTAT_Q04/CARSTAT_Q04A)]
		If responses provided at CARSTAT_Q03, CARSTAT_Q04 and/or CARSTAT_Q04A, please insert the code and name of responses excluding 'Not a condition'.
10	CARSTAT_Q09	[Has this condition/Have any of these conditions]
		Insert 'Has this condition' if one condition for codes 14 to 26 reported at CARSTAT_Q07.
		Otherwise insert 'Have any of these conditions' for two or more conditions for codes 14 to 26 reported at CARSTAT_Q07.
11	CARSTAT_Q09	[is it/are they]
		Insert 'is it' if one condition for codes 14 to 26 reported at CARSTAT_Q07.
		Otherwise insert 'are they' for two or more conditions for codes 14 to 26 reported at CARSTAT_Q07.
12	CARSTAT_Q11	[Display responses reported in CARSTAT_Q07 with response code number for selection in this question]
		Display responses reported in CARSTAT_Q07 with response code number for selection in this question.

13	DIABST_Q01	[These next few questions are about Diabetes and High Sugar Levels. /
		The next questions are about Diabetes or sugar problems.]
		Insert 'These next few questions are about Diabetes and High Sugar Levels.' if non-remote.
		Otherwise insert 'The next questions are about Diabetes or sugar problems.'
14	DIABST_Q01A,	[your/(name)'s]
	HSL_Q03	Insert 'your' if respondent answering for self.
		Otherwise insert '(name)'s' where '(name)' is the name of selected person.
15	DIABST_Q02	[your/his/her]
		Insert 'your' if respondent answering for self.
		Insert 'his' if proxy interview and respondent is male.
		Insert 'her' if proxy interview and respondent is female.
16	DIABST_Q02	[high sugar levels in [your/his/her] blood or urine/ <mark>sugar problems</mark>]
		If non-remote insert 'high sugar levels in [your/his/her] blood or urine'
		Otherwise insert ' <mark>sugar problems</mark> '
17	DIABST_Q06	[At what age [were/was] [you/(name) first told that [you/he/she] had Diabetes? / How old [were/was] [you/(name)] when [you/he/she] [were/was] first told [you/he/she] had Diabetes?]
		Insert 'At what age [were/was] [you/(name) first told that [you/he/she] had Diabetes?' if non-remote.
		Otherwise insert 'How old [were/was] [you/(name)] when [you/he/she] [were/was] first told [you/he/she] had Diabetes or sugar problems?'.
18	DIABST_Q06, DIABST_Q07,	[were/was]

	HSL_Q01	Insert 'were' if respondent answering for self. Otherwise insert 'was'.	
19	DIABST_Q07	[<mark>4/6</mark>]	
		Insert '4' if Non-Remote population. Otherwise, insert '6'.	
20	DIABST_Q10, DIAL_Q02, HSL_Q02	[<mark>currently</mark> / <u>still</u>] Insert ' <u>currently</u> ' if non-remote.	
		Otherwise insert ' <u>still</u> '.	
21	DIABST_Q12	[Display responses reported in DIABST_Q07]	
		Display responses reported in DIABST_Q07.	
22	DIABST_Q12	[Insert response from DIABST_Q09 or DIABST_Q09A)]	
		Insert response from DIABST_Q09 or DIABST_Q09A).	
23	HSL_Q01	[<mark>that</mark>]	
		If non-Remote, insert 'that'. Otherwise, do not insert.	
24	HSL_Q01	[At what age/ How old]	
		If non-remote insert 'At what age'	
		Otherwise insert 'How old'	
25	HSL_Q01, HSL_Q02, HSL_Q03	[high sugar levels/ <mark>sugar problems</mark>]	
		If non-remote insert 'high sugar levels'	
		Otherwise insert 'sugar problems'	
26	DIAL_Q01, DIAL_Q02	[<mark>(sick kidneys)</mark>]	
		Insert '(sick kidneys)' if Remote. Otherwise insert nothing.	

PROMPT CARDS

Prompt	Remote/ Non-remote	Question	Categories	
Card	Non-remote	Number		
3	Non-	CARSTAT_Q01	You may choose more than one response:	
	remote			
			10. Rheumatic heart disease	
			11. Heart attack	
			12. Heart failure	
			13. Stroke (including after effects of stroke)	
			14. Angina	
			15. High blood pressure/hypertension	
			16. Low blood pressure/hypotension	
			17. Hardening of the arteries/atherosclerosis/arteriosclerosis	
			18. Fluid problems/fluid retention/oedema	
			19. High cholesterol	
			20. Rapid or irregular heartbeats/tachycardia/palpitations	
			21. Heart murmur/heart valve disorder	
			22. Haemorrhoids	
			23. Varicose veins	
			24. Other (specify)	
5	Remote	CARSTAT_Q03	You may choose more than one response:	
5				
			10. High blood pressure	
			11. Low blood pressure	
			12. High cholesterol or fat in blood	
			13. Rheumatic heart disease	
			14. A heart attack	
			15. Heart failure	
			16. Stroke (including after effects of stroke)	
			17. Angina	
			18. Hardening of the arteries	
			19. Fluid problems/fluid retention	
			20. Heart murmur	
			21. Fast or irregular heartbeats	
			(Tachycardia/palpitations)	
	a 1.		22. Anything else (specify)	
<mark>4/6</mark>	Combine	DIABST_Q07	1. Type 1 (Insulin Dependent Diabetes Mellitus/Juvenile Onset	
	d		Diabetes/Type A)	
			2. Type 2 (Non-insulin Dependent Diabetes Mellitus/Adult Onset	
			Diabetes/Type B)	
			3. Gestational (pregnancy)	
			4. Diabetes insipidus	
			5. Other – specify	
			6. Don't know	

MODULE 8A – Physical Activity Children 2-4years (NR)

Non-Remote Only

Population: All Non-remote selected persons aged 2-4 years

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
DIAL_Q02 is	TPA_Start	
answered		
	Interviewer: Please confirm what day of the week it is	
DIAL_Q01 = 5	today.	
	1. Monday	
	2. Tuesday	
	3. Wednesday	
	4. Thursday	
	5. Friday	
	6. Saturday	
	7. Sunday	→ TPA_Q01
IF TPA_Start is	TPA_Q01	
answered		
	The following questions are about [child's name]'s active	
	play and other physical activity, and the activities	
	[he/she] did while sitting or lying down over the last	
	<u>three days</u> .	
	1. Press [1] to continue	→ TPA_Q02

	Start loop 1	
IF TPA_Q01 is answered	TPA_Q02	
IF TPA_Q20A_SG = 1	[(]Outdoor active play or other physical activity can include throwing a ball, walking, running around, free play in playgrounds or sandpits, helping in the garden, swimming, riding a tricycle or bicycle, or any activity that involved [child's name]'s movement.[)] What was the total time [child's name] spent doing active play or other physical activity <u>outside</u> [yesterday/on (day)]? <u>Interviewer</u> : Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in hours only. Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only.	
	Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	CtrlK → TPA_Q06
	 Hours Minutes Both hours and minutes None 	1. → TPA_Q03 2. → TPA_Q05 3. → TPA_Q03 5. → TPA_Q06
IF TPA_Q02 = 1 or 3	TPA_Q03	
	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	
	(Allow numeric entry 0124)	\rightarrow TPA_Q04_SG
IF TPA_Q03 is answered	TPA_Q04_SG 1. If TPA_Q02 = 1 2. If TPA_Q02 = 3	1. → TPA_Q06 2. → TPA Q05
IF TPA_Q02 = 2 IF TPA_Q04_SG = 2	TPA_Q05	
	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	→ TPA_Q06
	(Allow numeric entry 001999)	

IF TPA_Q02 = 5 or	TPA_Q06	
Ctrl K		
IF TPA_Q04_SG = 1	[(]Indoor physical activity or active play may include	
IF TPA_Q05 is	dancing, jumping, 'rough and tumble', tidying up, helping	
answered	to set the table or any indoor activity that involved	
	[child's name]'s movement.[)]	
	What was the total time [child's name] spent doing	
	active play or other physical activity inside	
	[yesterday/on (day)]?	
	Interviewer: Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in	
	hours only.	
	Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only.	
	Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	CtrlK → TPA Q11
	1. Hours	1. → TPA_Q07
	2. Minutes	2. → TPA Q09
	3. Both hours and minutes	3. \rightarrow TPA Q07
	5. None	5. \rightarrow TPA Q11
	S. None	5. 7 H/ <u>(</u> dii
IF TPA_Q06 = 1 or 3	TPA_Q07	
	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	
		\rightarrow TPA_Q08_SG
	(Allow numeric entry 0124)	
IF TPA_Q07 is	TPA_Q08_SG	
answered		
	1. If TPA Q06 = 1	1. → TPA_Q11
	2. If TPA Q06 = 3	2. \rightarrow TPA Q09
		, , , , ,
IF TPA Q06 = 2	TPA_Q09	
IF TPA Q08 SG = 2		
	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	
		→ TPA Q11
	(Allow numeric entry 001999)	

	704 044	
IF TPA_06 = 5 or	TPA_Q11	
CtrlK		
IF TPA_Q08_SG = 1	[Yesterday/On (day)], did [child's name] sit or lie down	
IF TPA_Q09 is	to watch television, videos or DVDs?	
answered	1. Yes	
	5. No	1. → TPA_Q12 5. → TPA Q16
	5. NO	J. 7 IFA_QI0
IF TPA_Q11 = 1	TPA_Q12	
	- ~	
	What was the total time [child's name] spent sitting or	
	lying down to watch television, videos or DVDs	
	[yesterday/on (day)]?	
	Interviewer: Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in	
	hours only.	
	Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only.	
	Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both.	
	Select both hours and himates if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	CtrlK → TPA_Q16
		_ `
	1. Hours	1. → TPA_Q13
	2. Minutes	2. → TPA_Q15
	3. Both hours and minutes	3. → TPA_Q13
IF TPA_Q12 = 1 or 3	TPA_Q13	
	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	
		\rightarrow TPA_Q14_SG
	(Allow numeric entry 0124)	
IF TPA_Q13 is	TPA_Q14_SG	
answered	1. If TPA Q12 = 1	1. → TPA Q16
	2. If TPA Q12 = 3	2. → TPA_Q15
	2. II ITA_Q12 - J	2. 7 IFA_QIJ
IF TPA_Q12 = 2	TPA_Q15	
IF TPA Q14 SG = 2		
	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	
		→ TPA_Q16
	(Allow numeric entry 001999)	

IF TPA_Q11 = 5	TDA 016	
IF TPA_Q11 = 5	TPA_Q16	
IF TPA_Q12=Ctrik IF TPA_Q14_SG = 1	[Yesterday/On (day)], did [child's name] sit or lie down	
IF TPA_Q14_30 = 1	to play any video or computer games?	
answered	to play any video of computer games:	
answered	1. Yes	1.→ TPA Q17
	5. No	$5. \rightarrow$ TPA Q20A SG
IF TPA_Q16 = 1	TPA_Q17	
	What was the total time [child's name] spent sitting or	
	lying down to play any video or computer games	
	[yesterday/on (day)]?	
	Interviewer: Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in	
	hours only.	
	Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only.	
	Select minutes if time provided in minutes only.	
	Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	CtrlK \rightarrow TPA_Q20A_SG
	1. Hours	1. → TPA_Q18
	2. Minutes	2. → TPA_Q20
	3. Both hours and minutes	3. → TPA_Q18
IF TPA_Q17 = 1 or 3	TPA_Q18	
	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	
	<u>interviewer</u> . Enter the hours.	→ TPA Q19 SG
	(Allow numeric entry 0124)	2 IFA_Q13_30
IF TPA_Q18 is	TPA_Q19_SG	
answered		
	1. If TPA Q17 = 1	1. → TPA_Q20A_SG
	2. If TPA Q17 = 3	2. → TPA Q20
	_	
IF TPA_Q17 = 2	TPA_Q20	
IF TPA_Q19_SG = 2		
	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	
		\rightarrow TPA_Q20A_SG
	(Allow numeric entry 001999)	

IF TPA_Q16 = 5	TPA_Q20A_SG	
If TPA_Q17=CtrlK		
	1. If 1 st or 2 nd day complete	
IF TPA_Q19_SG = 1	2. If 3 rd day complete	
		$1. \rightarrow TPA_Q02$
IF TPA_Q20 is answered	End loop 1	2. → TPA_Q29
answered	TPA_Q29	
IF TPA_Q20A_SG =		
2	Does [child's name] have any of the following items in [his/her] <u>bedroom</u> ?	
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 5.	
	More than one response is allowed. Press space bar between responses.	
	1. Television	
	2. DVD/Blu-ray player (excluding consoles)	
	3. Digital video recorder (including Foxtel IQ and TiVo)	
	4. Computer (including desktop or laptop)	
	 Video game console (including Playstation, Nintendo DS) 	
	6. None of these	→ TPA Q30
IF TPA_Q29 is	TPA_Q30	
answered		
	The following questions are about television viewing and	
	computer use.	→ TPA Q31
	1. Press [1] to continue	· · · · · _ < > 1

	TDA 021	
If TPA_Q30 is	TPA_Q31	
answered	How often is the TV off during receltions?	
	How often is the TV off during meal times?	
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 6.	
	1. Never	
	2. Rarely	
	3. Sometimes	
	4. Often	
	5. Always	
	6. Not applicable	→ TPA_Q32
If TPA_Q31 is	TPA_Q32	
answered		
	How often is [child's name] supervised when watching	
	TV?	
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 6.	
	1. Never	
	2. Rarely	
	3. Sometimes	
	4. Often	
	5. Always	
	6. Not applicable	→ TPA_Q33
		<u> </u>
If TPA_Q32 is	TPA_Q33	
answered		
answered	How often is [child's name] supervised on the Internet or	
	when playing electronic games?	
	Interviewer Chaw Propert Cand C	
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 6.	
	1. Never	
	2. Rarely	
	3. Sometimes	
	4. Often	
	5. Always	
	6. Not applicable	→ TPA_Q34

If TPA_Q33 is	TPA_Q34	
answered		
	How often is the amount of time [child's name] spends watching TV or using the computer (internet and games) restricted?	
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 6.	
	1. Never	
	2. Rarely	
	3. Sometimes	
	4. Often	
	5. Always	\rightarrow Next module
	6. Not applicable	(Physical measures)

WORD SUBSTITUTIONS

Word	Question number	Word Sub details
Sub #		
1	TPA_Q01, TPA_Q02,	[child's name]
	TPA_Q06,	
	TPA_Q11,TPA_Q12,	Insert selected child's name.
	TPA_Q16, TPA_Q17,	
	TPA_Q29, TPA_Q32,	
	TPA_Q33, TPA_Q34	
2	TPA_Q01	[he/she]
		Insert 'he' if child respondent is male
		Incort 'cho' if child respondent is female
2	TDA 002	Insert 'she' if child respondent is female
3	TPA_Q02	[Outdoor active play or other physical activity can include
		throwing a ball, walking, running around, free play in
		playgrounds or sandpits, helping in the garden, swimming, riding
		a tricycle or bicycle, or any activity that involved [child's name]'s
		movement.]
		On first day loop, interviewers must read this passage.
		On later day loops, this intro is optional, and requires brackets.

4	TPA_Q02,	[yesterday/on (day)]
	TPA_Q06,	
	TPA_Q11,	Cycle through each day of the last three, beginning with the
	TPA_Q12,	previous day. i.e. if day of interview is Wednesday: ask TPA_Q01-
	TPA_Q16,	TPA_Q08 for Yesterday, then Monday then Sunday.
	TPA_Q17.	
		Insert 'yesterday' if previous day.
		Incert (Manday, Typeday, Madacaday, Synday)/ if day of the
		Insert '(Monday, Tuesday, WednesdaySunday)' if day of the
-		week other than yesterday.
5	TPA_Q06	[Indoor physical activity or active play may include building or
		playing on the floor, dancing, jumping, 'rough and tumble',
		tidying up, helping to set the table or any indoor activity that
		involved [child's name]'s movement.]
		On first day loop, interviewers must read this passage.
		On first day loop, interviewers must read this passage.
		On later day loops, this intro is optional, and requires brackets.
6	TPA Q29	[his/her]
		Insert 'his' if child respondent is male
		Insert 'her' if child respondent is female

PROMPT CARDS

Prompt card #	Question number	Prompt card details
5	TPA_Q29	You may choose more than one response:
		 Television DVD/Blu-ray player (excluding consoles) Digital video recorder (including Foxtel IQ and TiVo) Computer (including desktop or laptop) Video game console (including Playstation, Nintendo DS)
6	TPA_Q31 TPA_Q32 TPA_Q33 TPA_Q34	 Please choose one response only: 1. Never 2. Rarely 3. Sometimes 4. Often 5. Always

MODULE 8B – Physical Activity Children 5-17years (NR)

Non-Remote Only

Population: All Non-remote selected persons aged 5 - 17 years

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	CPA_Start	
IF DIAL_Q01 = 5		
	Interviewer: Please confirm what day of the week it is	
IF DIAL_Q02 (is answered)	today.	
anoweredy	1. Monday	
	2. Tuesday	
	3. Wednesday	
	4. Thursday	
	5. Friday	
	6. Saturday	
	7. Sunday	→ HBSC_Q01
IF CPA_Start is	HBSC_Q01	
answered		
	Physical activity is any activity that increases	
	[your/(child's name)'s] heart rate and makes	
	[you/him/her] get out of breath some of the time.	
	Physical activity can be done in sports, school activities,	
	playing with friends, or walking to school.	
	Interviewer: Some more examples of physical activity	
	include active household chores, running, fast walking,	
	rollerblading, riding a bike, dancing, skateboarding,	
	swimming, soccer, netball, basketball, football, and	
	surfing.	
	surjing.	
	For the next question, add up all the time [you/(child's	
	name)] spent in physical activity each day.	
	Over the past 7 days, on how many days [were you/was	
	(child's name)] physically active for a total of <u>at least 60</u>	
	minutes per day?	
	po. ooj.	→ CPA Intro
	(Allow numeric entry 07)	

IF HBSC_Q01 is	CPA_Intro	
answered		
	The following questions are about the activities	
	[you/(child's name)] may have done over the last three	
	days, that is, since [insert 3 rd day before interview, i.e	
	Monday if interview on Thursday].	
	inonady in interview on marsudyj.	
	1. Press [1] to continue	\rightarrow CPA_INT_SG
IF CPA_Intro is answered	CPA_INT_SG	
answered	1 If respondent is aged E 14 or Hold One DE[*] SeeSch -	
	1. If respondent is aged 5-14 or Hhld.Qns.D5[*].SecSch =	1 -> CDA School
	1 or CURSTUD_Q01 = 1	1. \rightarrow CPA_School
	2. Otherwise	2. → CPA_Q01
IF CPA_INT_SG	CPA_School	
= 1		
_	On which of the <u>last three days</u> did [you/(child's name)]	
	go to [school/(your/his/her) place of study]?	
	So to [concert (four) motion) brace of start [1.	
	Interviewer: More than one response is allowed. Press	
	space bar between responses.	
	space bar between responses.	
	1. Sunday	
	2. Monday	
	3. Tuesday	
	4. Wednesday	
	5. Thursday	
	6. Friday	
	7. Saturday	
	8. Did not go to school in the last three days	
	9. Home schooled	\rightarrow CPA_Q01
IF CPA_INT_SG = 2	CPA_Q01	
IF CPA_School is		
answered	The following questions are about [your/(child's name)'s]	
	[active play and other] physical activity, and the activities	
	[you/he/she] did while sitting or lying down for each of	
	the <u>last three days</u> .	
	1. Press [1] to continue	→ CPA_Q02A_SG

IF CPA_Q01 is	Start loop 1 (DAY LOOP)	
answered		
answered	CPA_Q02A_SG	
IF CPA_Q45_SG=1		
	1. If loop day = a CPA School (1-7) response day	
	2. Otherwise	1. → CPA Q02
		2. → CPA_Q07
IF CPA_Q02A_SG =	CPA_Q02	
1		
	How did [you/(child's name)] get to or from	
	[school/(your/his/her) place of study] [yesterday/on	
	(day)]?	
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 7.	
	More than one response is allowed. Press space bar	
	between responses.	
	4 Mallad (and to an free has stor)	
	1. Walked (incl. to or from bus stop) 2. Rode bike	
	3. Rode skateboard/scooter/rollerblades	
	4. Public transport (incl. bus, ferry, train/tram)	
	5. Private vehicle (incl. taxi)	1-3. → CPA_Q03
	6. None of these	4-6 only. \rightarrow CPA Q07

	Start Joan 2 (SCHOOL TRANSPORT LOOD)	
IF CPA_Q02 = 1 - 3 (First response)	Start loop 2 (SCHOOL TRANSPORT LOOP)	
(First response)	CPA_Q03	
CPA_Q06A_SG=1		
	What was the total time [you/(child's name)] spent [walking / riding a bike / skateboarding, scootering or rollerblading] to or from [school/(your/his/her) place of study] [yesterday/on (day)]?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in hours only.	
	Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only.	
	Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
	 Hours Minutes Both hours and minutes Same as previously reported school day for this form of transport] 	1. or 3. → CPA_Q04 2. → CPA_Q06 Ctrl K or 4 → CPA_Q06A_SG
IF CPA_Q03 = 1 or 3	CPA_Q04	
	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	
	(Allow numeric entry 0124)	→ CPA_Q05_SG
IF CPA_Q04 is	CPA_Q05_SG	
answered		_
	1. If CPA_Q03 = 1	1. → CPA_Q06A_SG
	2. If CPA_Q03 = 3	2. → CPA_Q06
IF CPA_Q03 = 2	CPA_Q06	
IF CPA_Q05_SG = 2		
	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	
	(Allow numeric entry 001999)	→ CPA_Q06A_SG

IF CPA_Q03= Ctrl K	CPA_Q06A_SG	
or 4		
IF CPA_Q05_SG = 1	1. If another mode of transport reported at CPA_Q02	
IF CPA_Q06 is	(cats 1 to 3)	
answered	2. Otherwise	1. → CPA_Q03
		2. → CPA_Q07
	End loop 2 (SCHOOL TRANSPORT LOOP)	
CPA_Q02A_SG=2	CPA_Q07	
CPA_Q02=4-6		
CPA_Q06A_SG	How did [you/(child's name)] get to or from [other] places	
=2	[yesterday/on (day)]?	
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 7.	
	More than one response is allowed. Press space bar	
	between responses.	
	1. Walked (incl. to or from bus stop)	
	2. Rode bike	
	3. Rode skateboard/scooter/rollerblades	
	Public transport (incl. bus, ferry, train/tram)	
	5. Private vehicle (incl. taxi)	1-3. → CPA_Q08
	6. None of these	4-7 only \rightarrow CPA_Q22
	7. Did not go anywhere	

IF CPA_Q07 = 1-3	Start loop 3 (GENERAL TRANSPORT LOOP)	
(First response)		
(**************************************	CPA_Q08	
CPA_Q12_SG=1		
	What was the total time [you/(child's name)] spent [walking / riding a bike / skateboarding, scootering or rollerblading] to or from [other] places [yesterday/on (day)]?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in hours only.	
	Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only.	
	Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
	1. Hours	Ctrl K→ CPA Q12 SG
	2. Minutes	1. → CPA_Q09
	3. Both hours and minutes	2. → CPA_Q11
		3. → CPA_Q09
IF CPA_Q08 = 1 or 3	CPA_Q09	
	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	
	(Allow numeric entry 0124)	\rightarrow CPA_Q10_SG
IF CPA_Q09 is answered	CPA_Q10_SG	
	1. If CPA_Q08 = 1	\rightarrow CPA_Q12_SG
	2. If CPA_Q08 = 3	→ CPA_Q11
IF CPA_Q08 = 2 IF CPA_Q10_SG = 2	CPA_Q11	
	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	
	(Allow numeric entry 001999)	\rightarrow CPA_Q12_SG

		[
IF CPA_Q08=CtrlK	CPA_Q12_SG	
IF CPA_Q10_SG = 1	1. If another mode of transport reported at CPA_Q07	
	(cats 1 to 3)	
IF CPA_Q11 is	2. Otherwise	
answered		1→ CPA Q08
answered	End loop 3 (GENERAL TRANSPORT LOOP)	2→CPA Q22
IF CPA_Q07 = 4to 7	CPA_Q22	
only		
,	(Moderate to vigorous physical activities can include	
IF CPA_Q12_SG=2	running around, activities in school PE classes, skipping,	
	rollerblading, dancing or individual and team sports.)	
IF CPA_Q22Oth is		
answered	[Other than walking/riding a bike/skating/blading to get	
	to or from places]	
	What types of moderate to vigorous physical activities [or	
	active play] did [you/(child's name)] do [yesterday/on	
	(day)]?	
	Interviewer: Type first 3 letters of the activity, then select	
	correct activity from coding list.	
	If activity not in coder, type 'other' and select from list. If	
	no appropriate category, select 'not listed'.	
		IF 'Not listed' →
	After selecting, press Enter to move to next field.	CPA_Q22Oth
	Record first 10 answers.	
		IF BLANK \rightarrow CPA_Q33
	If you make an error, overtype the response. If you need	
	to delete an entry, type 'del' and select 'Delete'.	IF 'Delete' only $ ightarrow$
		CPA_Q33
	Press ENTER if none or no more activities.	
		Otherwise \rightarrow CPA_Q22A
	Trigram coder	
IF CPA_Q22 is 'Not	CPA_Q22Oth	
listed'		
	Interviewer: Enter other activity.	
	(Allow how how how how how how how how how h	
	(Allow text entry - free text field)	→CPA_Q22

IF response in	CPA_Q22A	
CPA_Q22 other		
than 'delete' only	[Were any of these activities/Was this activity] organised	
	by a club, association, school or other type of	
	organisation?	
	[Interviewer: If yes, prompt for which ones.]	
	(Response categories for activities identified in CPA_Q22)	
		\rightarrow CPA_Q23
	LAST CATEGORY – No organised activity	
IF CPA_Q22A is	Start loop 4 (PHYSICAL ACTIVITY LOOP)	
answered		
	CPA_Q23	
IF CPA_Q32B_SG=1		
	What was the total time [you/(child's name)] spent doing	
	<pre>[1st, 2nd10th activity] [yesterday/on (day)]?</pre>	
	Interviewer: Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in	
	hours only.	
	Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only.	
	Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	Ctrl K \rightarrow CPA_Q26A_SG
	1. Hours	1. → CPA_Q24
	2. Minutes	2. → CPA_Q26
	3. Both hours and minutes	3. → CPA_Q24
IF CPA_Q23 = 1 or 3	CPA_Q24	
	Interviewer Enter the house	
	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	
	(Allow numeric entry 01 24)	\rightarrow CPA_Q25_SG
	(Allow numeric entry 0124)	
IF CPA_Q24 is	CPA_Q25_SG	
answered	1 if CDA O22 = 1	
	1. If $CPA_Q23 = 1$	1. → CPA_Q26A_SG
	2. If CPA_Q23 = 3	2. → CPA_Q26

IF CPA_Q23 = 2	CPA_Q26	
IF CPA_Q25_SG = 2		
	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	
		\rightarrow CPA_Q26_SG
	(Allow numeric entry 001999)	
IF CPA_Q23=CtrlK	CPA_Q26A_SG	
IF CPA_Q25_SG=1		
IF CPA_Q26 is	 IF loop Activity (as per CPA_Q22) identified as 	
answered	organised in CPA_Q22A	1. → CPA_Q27
		2. \rightarrow CPA_Q32B_SG
	2. Otherwise	
IF CPA_Q26A_SG =	CPA_Q27	
1	Was all or some of the [1 st , 2 nd 10th activity]	
	[you/(child's name)] did [yesterday/on (day)] organised	
	by a coach, club, association, school or other type of	
	organisation?	
	1. All	1. → CPA_Q32B_SG
	2. Some	2. → CPA_Q28
IF CPA_Q27 = 2	CPA_Q28	
	What was the total time [you/(child's name)] spent doing	
	this <u>organised</u> [1 st , 2 nd 10th activity] [yesterday/on (day)]?	
	(uay)]:	
	Interviewer: Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in	
	hours only.	
	Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only.	
	Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
	1. Hours	
	2. Minutes	$CtrlK \rightarrow CPA_Q32B_SG$
	3. Both hours and minutes	1. → CPA_Q29 2. → CPA_Q31
		$2. \rightarrow CPA_Q31$ $3. \rightarrow CPA_Q29$
	CPA_Q29	
IF CPA_Q28 = 1 or 3		
	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	
		\rightarrow CPA_Q30_SG
	(Allow numeric entry 0124)	

IF CPA_Q29 is	CPA_Q30_SG	
answered		
	1. If CPA Q28 = 1	1. → CPA Q32B SG
	2. If CPA Q28 = 3	2. \rightarrow CPA Q31
IF CPA_Q28 = 2	CPA_Q31	
IF CPA_Q30_SG=2		
	<i>Interviewer</i> : Enter the minutes.	
	(Allow numeric entry 001999)	\rightarrow CPA_Q32B_SG
IF CPA_Q26A_SG=2	CPA_Q32B_SG	
IF CPA_Q27 = 1		
IF CPA_Q28 = Ctrl K	1. If another activity reported at CPA_Q22	
IF CPA_Q30_SG = 1	2. Otherwise	
IF CPA_Q31 is		$1. \rightarrow CPA_Q23$
answered		2. → CPA_Q33
	End loop 4 (PHYSICAL ACTIVITY LOOP)	
IF CPA_Q22 is	CPA_Q33	
blank or only		
'delete' recorded	[Yesterday/On (day)], did [you/(child's name)] sit or lie	
	down to do any of these activities?	
IF CPA_Q32B_SG =	Interviewer Mars there are recommended allowed Dress	
2	Interviewer: More than one response is allowed. Press	
	space bar between responses. Ask respondent to list their main activity only. If they were	
	using the computer and watching television at the same	
	time, they should report one of these only.	
	time, they should report one of these only.	
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 8.	
	(Press F9)	
	1. Watch television, videos or DVDs	
	2. Play any Playstation, Nintendo, X-Box, computer or	
	handheld console games	
	3. Use the computer or Internet (excluding games)	13. → CPA Q34
	4. None of these	$4. \rightarrow CPA Q45 SG$

IF CPA_Q33 = 1-3	Start loop 5 (SEDENTARY ACTIVITY LOOP)		
(First response)			
	CPA_Q34		
CPA_Q44_SG=1			
	What was the total time [you/(child's name)] spent sitting		
	or lying down to [activity reported at CPA_Q33]		
	[yesterday/on (day)]?		
	Interviewer: Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in		
	hours only.		
	Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only.		
	Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both.	1. → CPA_Q35	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	2. → CPA_Q37	
		3. → CPA_Q35	
	1. Hours		
	2. Minutes	Ctrl K \rightarrow CPA_Q38_SG	
	3. Both hours and minutes		
IF CPA_Q34 = 1 or 3	CPA_Q35		
	Interviewer: Enter the hours.		
	(Allow numeric entry 0124)	→ CPA Q36 SG	
		_ ` _	
IF CPA_Q35 is	CPA_Q36_SG		
answered			
	1. If CPA_Q34 = 1	1. → CPA_Q38_SG	
	2. If CPA_Q34 = 3	2. → CPA_Q37	
$IF CPA_Q34 = 2$	CPA_Q37		
IF CPA_Q36_SG = 2	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.		
	mierviewer. Enter the minutes.		
	(Allow numeric entry 001999)	→ CPA Q38 SG	
IF CPA_Q34 = CtrlK	CPA_Q38_SG		
IF CPA_Q36_SG = 1			
IF CPA_Q37 is	1. If CPA_Q33 = 3 (for current loop)	1. → CPA_Q38A_SG	
answered	2. Otherwise	2. → CPA_Q44_SG	

IF CPA_Q38_SG = 1 CPA_Q38A_SG 1. If respondent is aged 5-14 or Hhld.Qns.D5[1 or CURSTUD_Q01 = 1	*].SecSch =
	*].SecSch =
2. Otherwise	1. → CPA_Q39 2. → CPA_Q44_SG
IF CPA_Q38A_SG = CPA_Q39 1	
Was any of this time spent doing homework?	
Interviewer: If yes, prompt for whether all or s time.	some of the
1. Yes, all	1. → CPA_Q44_SG
3. Yes, some	3. → CPA Q40
5. No, none	5. \rightarrow CPA_Q44_SG
IF CPA_Q39 = 3 CPA_Q40	
How much of this time was spent doing home	ework?
Interviewer: Select 'hours' if respondent provi hours only.	ided time in
Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes or	nlv.
Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provid Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	•
1. Hours	1. → CPA_Q41
2. Minutes	2. \rightarrow CPA Q43
3. Both hours and minutes	3. \rightarrow CPA Q41
	Ctrl K→ CPA_Q44_SG
IF CPA_Q40 = 1 or 3 CPA_Q41	
<i>Interviewer</i> : Enter the hours.	
(Allow numeric entry 0124)	→ CPA_Q42_SG
IF CPA_Q41 is CPA_Q42_SG answered	
1. If CPA_Q40 = 1	1. → CPA_Q44_SG
2. If CPA_Q40 = 3	2. → CPA_Q43

IF CPA Q40 = 2	CPA_Q43	
IF CPA_Q42_SG = 2		
	<i>Interviewer: Enter the minutes.</i>	
	(Allow numeric entry 001999)	\rightarrow CPA_Q44_SG
IF CPA_Q38_SG=2	CPA Q44 SG	
IF CPA_Q38A_SG =		
2	1. If another activity reported at CPA_Q33	
IF CPA_Q39=1 or 5	2. Otherwise	
IF CPA_Q40 = CtrlK		
IF CPA_Q42_SG=1	End loop 5 (SEDENTARY ACTIVITY LOOP)	
IF CPA_Q43 is		1. → CPA_Q34
answered		2. \rightarrow CPA_Q45_SG
IF CPA_Q33=4	CPA_Q45_SG	
IF CPA_Q44_SG = 2	1. If another day to report	
	2. Otherwise	1. → CPA_Q02A_SG
	2. Otherwise	1. \rightarrow CPA_Q02A_30 2. \rightarrow CPA_Q45A
	End loop 1 (DAY LOOP)	
IF CPA_Q45_SG = 2	CPA_Q45A	
	I'm now going to ask you some questions about sleep.	
	1. Press [1] to continue	\rightarrow CPA_Q46
IF CPA_Q45A is	CPA_Q46	
answered		
	What time did [you/(child's name)] go to bed and turn	
	the lights out to go to sleep <u>last night</u> ?	
	Interviewer: Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
	<u>interver</u> , earlying be used here if heressary.	
	1. Time	1. → CPA Q46A
	2. Did not go to bed last night	2. → CPA Q49
		Ctrl K \rightarrow CPA_Q58

→ CPA_Q47
Response \rightarrow CPA_Q48
Ctrl K \rightarrow CPA_Q58
.g.
→ CPA_Q58
p
→ CPA_Q58

IF CPA_Q46 = Ctrl K	CPA_Q58	
IF CPA_Q47 = Ctrl K		
IF CPA Q48 is	[Do/Does] [you/(child's name)] have any of the following	
answered	items in [your/his/her] bedroom?	
IF CPA_Q49 is	items in [youryms/net]	
answered	Interviewer: More than one response is allowed. Press	
	space bar between responses.	
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 9.	
	1. Television	
	2. DVD/Blu-ray player (excluding consoles)	
	3. Digital video recorder (including Foxtel IQ and TiVo)	
	4. Computer (including desktop or laptop)	
	5. Video game console (including Playstation, Nintendo	
	DS)	
	6. None of these	→ CPA Q59
	o. None of these	
IF CPA_Q58 is	CPA_Q59	
answered		
	The following questions are about television viewing and	
	computer use.	
	1. Press [1] to continue	\rightarrow CPA Q59A SG
IF CPA_Q59 is	CPA_Q59A_SG	
answered		
	1. If respondent is aged 5-14 or Hhld.Qns.D5[*].SecSch =	
	1 or CURSTUD Q01 = 1	1. → CPA Q60
	2. Otherwise	$2. \rightarrow CPA Q61$

IF CPA_Q59A_SG =	CPA_Q60	
1		
	How often is homework done before TV/ Playstation/	
	Nintendo are watched or played?	
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 10.	
	(Press F9)	
	7. Never	
	8. Rarely	
	9. Sometimes	
	10. Often	
	11. Always	
	12. Not applicable	\rightarrow CPA_Q61
IF CPA_Q59A_SG	CPA_Q61	
= 2		
	How often is the TV off during meal times?	
IF CPA_Q60 is		
answered	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 10.	
	(Press F9).	
	1. Never	
	2. Rarely	
	3. Sometimes	
	4. Often	
	5. Always	
	6. Not applicable	\rightarrow CPA_Q62

IF CPA_Q61 is	CPA_Q62		
answered			
	How often [are/is] [you/(child's name)] supervised when		
	watching TV?		
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 10.		
	(Press F9).		
	1. Never		
	2. Rarely		
	3. Sometimes		
	4. Often		
	5. Always		
	6. Not applicable	→ CPA_Q63	
IF CPA_Q62 is	CPA_Q63		
answered			
	How often [are/is] [you/(child's name)] supervised on the		
	Internet or when playing electronic games?		
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 10.		
	(Press F9).		
	1. Never		
	 Rarely Sometimes 		
	4. Often		
	5. Always		
	6. Not applicable	→ CPA Q64	

IF CPA_Q63 is	CPA_Q64	
answered		
unsweren	How often is the time [you/(child's name)] [spend/s]	
	watching TV or using the computer restricted?	
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 10.	
	(Press F9).	
	1. Never	
	2. Rarely	
	3. Sometimes	
	4. Often	
	5. Always	
	6. Not applicable	\rightarrow CPA_Q70
IF CPA_Q64 is	CPA_Q70	
answered		
	Interviewer: Mark who responded to Physical and	
	Sedentary Activity survey questions.	If respondent aged 5-14
		\rightarrow Next Module
	[1. [(Child's name)] answered questions, <u>no</u> proxy	(CARMES Q01)
	assistance	
	2. [(Child's name)] answered questions, proxy assisted]	If respondent aged 15-17
	3. Proxy answered questions, child assisted	\rightarrow Next module
	4. Proxy answered questions, <u>no</u> child assistance	(BDYMASS Intro)
	,	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·

WORD SUBSTITUTIONS

Word Sub #	Question #	Word Sub details
1	HBSC_Q01, CPA_Intro,	[you/(child's name)]
	CPA_School, CPA_Q02,	
	CPA_Q03, CPA_Q07,	Insert 'you' if respondent 15-17 and responding for themselves.
	CPA_Q08, CPA_Q22,	
	CPA_Q23, CPA_Q27,	Otherwise insert selected child's name.
	CPA_Q28, CPA_Q33,	
	CPA_Q34, CPA_Q46,	
	CPA_Q47, CPA_Q49,	
	CPA_Q58, CPA_Q62,	
	CPA Q63, CPA Q64	

2	HBSC_Q01	[you/him/her]
		Insert 'you' if respondent 15-17 and answering for themselves.
		Otherwise insert 'he' if selected child is male, or 'she' if selected child is female.
3	HBSC_Q01	[were you/was (child's name)]
		Insert 'were you' if respondent 15-17 and answering for themselves.
		Otherwise insert 'was (child's name) where name is selected child's.
4	CPA_INTRO	[insert 3 rd day before interview, i.e Monday if interview on Thursday]
		Insert 3 rd day prior to day identified in CPA_Start
5	CPA_School, CPA_Q02, CPA_Q03	[school/(your/his/her) place of study]
		If age = 5 to 14 or (age 15-17 and Hhld.Qns.D5[*].SecSch = 1) insert : school
		Otherwise if 15-17 answering for self insert: 'your place of study'
		Or if 15-17 and not answering for self insert [his/her] place of study
6	CPA_Q01	[you/he/she]
		Insert 'you' if respondent 15-17 and answering for themselves.
		Otherwise insert 'he' if respondent is male, or 'she' if respondent is female.
7	HBSC_Q01, CPA_Q01,	[your/(child's name)'s]
	CPA_Q67	Insert 'your' if respondent 15-17 and responding for themselves.
		Otherwise insert '(child's name)'s'.
8	CPA_Q01	[active play and other]
		Insert if respondent is 5 – 12years of age.
		Otherwise, leave out of question.

9	CPA_Q02, CPA_Q03, CPA_Q07, CPA_Q08	[yesterday/on (day)]
	CPA_Q22, CPA_Q23, CPA_Q27, CPA_Q28,	Insert 'yesterday' if previous day.
	CPA_Q33, CPA_Q34	Insert 'on (Monday, Tuesday, Wednesday Sunday)' if day of the week other than yesterday (Loop 1).
		Reference: CPA_Start
10	CPA_Q03	[walking / riding a bike/ skateboarding, scootering or rollerblading]
		On first loop through, insert first activity reported, second loop, second activity, and so on.
		If 1. selected at CPA_Q02, insert 'walking'.
		If 2. selected at CPA_Q02, insert 'riding a bike'.
		If 3. selected at CPA_Q02, insert 'skateboarding, scootering or rollerblading' (Loop 2).
11	CPA_Q03	[4. Same as previously reported school day for this form of transport]
		If not first school day, insert category option.
		(would be great if would only come up only if form of transport had been previously reported on a different day – but possibly overcomplicated so not necessary)
12	СРА_Q07, СРА_Q08,	[other]
		If CPA_Q02 is answered, insert 'other'.
13	CPA_Q08	[walking / riding a bike / skateboarding, scootering or rollerblading]
		On first loop through, insert first activity reported, second loop, second activity, and so on.
		If 1. selected at CPA_Q07, insert 'walking'. If 2. selected at CPA_Q07, insert 'riding a bike'. If 3. selected at CPA_Q07, insert 'skateboarding, scootering or rollerblading' (Loop 3).

14	CPA_Q22	[Other than walking/riding/skating/blading to get to or from places]
		If CPA_Q02 has 1 to 3 as responses or CPA_Q07 has 1 to 3 as responses, insert this wordsub in intro.
		Combinations of wording based on which are identified in CPA_Q02 and CPA_Q07 would be: Other than walking to get to or from places
		Other than waking to get to or nom places
		Other than riding a bike to get to or from places
		Other than skateboarding, scootering or rollerblading to get to or from places
		Other than walking or riding a bike to get to or from places
		Other than walking or skateboarding, scootering or rollerblading to get to or from places
		Other than riding a bike or skateboarding, scootering or rollerblading to get to or from places
		Other than walking, riding a bike or skateboarding, scootering or rollerblading to get to or from places
15	CPA_Q22	[or active play]
		If age 5-12 years insert: or active play
		Otherwise leave out of question
16	CPA_Q22A	[Were any of these activities/Was this activity]
		If more than one activity identified in CPA_Q22 insert: Were any of these activities
		If only one activity identified (this includes if 'delete' was chosen as well as one activity): in CPA_Q22 insert: Was this activity
17	CPA_Q22A	[Interviewer: If yes, prompt for which ones]
		If more than one activity identified in CPA_Q22 insert: 'If yes, prompt for which ones'
		If only one activity identified in CPA_Q22 don't insert.

18	CPA_Q23, CPA_Q27,	[1 st , 2 nd 10th activity]
10	CPA_Q23, CPA_Q27, CPA_Q28	
		Insert name of 1 st , 2 nd 10 th activity reported at CPA_Q22 (Loop 3)
19	CPA_Q34	[activity reported at CPA_33]
		Insert activity reported at CPA_Q33 (Loop 4).
20	CPA_Q48, CPA_Q49	[insert previous day e.g Monday - Sunday]
		Insert provious day to interview
		Insert previous day to interview.
		Reference for day of interview: CPA_Start
21	CPA_Q58	[Do/Does]
		Insert 'Do' if respondent 15-17 and answering for themselves.
		Otherwise insert 'Does'.
22	CPA_Q58	[your/his/her]
		Insert 'your' if respondent 15-17 and answering for themselves.
		Otherwise incert (his' if celected shild is male, or (her' if celected shild
		Otherwise insert 'his' if selected child is male, or 'her' if selected child is female.
23	CPA_Q62, CPA_Q63	[are/is]
		Insert 'are' if respondent 15-17 and answering for themselves.
		Otherwise insert 'is'.
24	CPA_Q64	[spend/s]
		Insert 'spend' if respondent 15-17 and answering for themselves.
		Otherwise insert 'spends'.
25	CPA_Q70	[1. [(Child's name)] answered questions, <u>no</u> proxy assistance
		2. [(Child's name)] answered questions, proxy assisted]
		If selected child 9-17 years of age insert
		'1. [(Child's name)] answered questions, <u>no</u> proxy assistance
		2. [(Child's name)] answered questions, proxy assistance
		Otherwise don't show these categories.

PROMPT CARDS

Prompt Card	Remote/ Non-remote	Question Number	Categories
7	Non-remote	CPA_Q02, CPA_Q07	You may choose more than one response:
			1. Walked (incl. to or from bus stop)
			2. Rode bike
			3. Rode skateboard/scooter/rollerblades
			4. Public transport (incl. bus, ferry, train/tram)
			5. Private vehicle (incl. taxi)
8	Non-remote	CPA_Q33	You may choose more than one response: 5. Watch television, videos or DVDs
			6. Play any Playstation, Nintendo, X-Box, computer or
			handheld console games
			7. Use the computer or Internet (excluding games)
9	Non-remote	CPA_Q58	You may choose more than one response:
			1. Television
			 DVD/Blu-ray player (excluding consoles)
			3. Digital video recorder (including Foxtel IQ and TiVo)
			4. Computer (including desktop or laptop)
			5. Video game console (including Playstation, Nintendo
			DS)
10	Non-remote	CPA_Q60	Please choose one response only:
		CPA_Q61	1. Never
		CPA_Q62	2. Rarely
		CPA_Q63	3. Sometimes
		CPA_Q64	4. Often
			5. Always

MODULE 8C – Physical Activity Adults (NR)

Non-Remote Only

Population: All Non-remote selected persons aged 18+ years

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF DIAL_Q01 = 5	APA_Q01	
IF DIAL_Q02 is		
answered	I would now like to ask you about the physical activity [you/(name)]	
	did <u>in the last week</u> .	
	Excluding any walking [you/he/she] [have/has] done for fitness, recreation or sport, <u>in the last week</u> how many <u>times</u> did [you/he/she] walk continuously, for at least 10 minutes, to get to or from places?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Exclude walking done as part of other physical activity, such as golf.	
	If respondent permanently unable to walk, enter 99.	1-98 or Ctrl K→ APA_Q02
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	0 or 99 → AA_Q01A_SG
	(Allow 2 digit numeric entry)	
IF APA_Q01 = 1 - 98 or Ctrl K	TimeUnits (APA_Q02)	
	What was the <u>total time</u> that [you/(name)] spent walking, for at	
	least 10 minutes, to get to or from places, in the last week?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in hours only. Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only. Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	1. → APA_Q03 2. → APA_Q05
	1. Hours	3. → APA_Q03
	2. Minutes	Ctrl K →
	3. Both hours and minutes	AA_Q01A_SG

	Timolours (ADA 002)	
IF APA_Q02 = 1	TimeHours (APA_Q03)	
or 3	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	
	(Allow numeric entry 001168)	\rightarrow APA Q04 SG
		//// <u>_</u> do/_50
IF APA_Q03 is	APA_Q04_SG	
answered		
	1. If APA_Q02 = 1	1. →
	2. If APA_Q02 = 3	AA_Q01A_SG
		2. → APA_Q05
IF APA_Q02 = 2	TimeMinutes (APA_Q05)	
IF APA_Q04_SG		
= 2	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	
	(Allow numeric entry 110080 – insert suppressible edit if 1265	\rightarrow aa q01a sg
	minutes)	, , , , <u>, _</u>
IF APA_Q01 = 0	AA_Q01A_SG	
or 99	AA_QUIA_30	
IF APA_Q02 =	1. If APA Q01 = 99	
Ctrl K	2. Otherwise	
IF APA_Q04_SG		
=1		1. → AA Q03
IF APA_Q05 is		2. → AA_Q01
answered		
IF AA_Q01A_SG	AA_Q01	
= 2		
	[Excluding any walking to get to or from places you have already	
	mentioned,] [In/in] the last week, how many times [have/has]	
	[you/(name)] walked continuously, for at least 10 minutes, for	
	fitness, recreation or sport?	
	Interviewer: Exclude walking done as part of other physical activity,	
	such as golf.	
	Enter number of times.	>0 or Ctrl K →
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	AA Q02
	(Allow 2 digit numeric entry)	AA_Q02 0 \rightarrow AA Q03
L		1

	Timel Inits (AA, 002)	
IF AA_Q01 >0 or Ctrl K	TimeUnits (AA_Q02)	
CULK	What was the total time that [you/(name)] spent walking for	
	fitness, recreation or sport in the last week?	
	in the last week	
	Interviewer: Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in hours only.	
	Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only.	
	Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
		Ctrl K → AA Q03
	1. Hours	1. \rightarrow AA Q02A
	2. Minutes	2. → AA Q02C
	3. Both hours and minutes	3. → AA Q02A
IF AA_Q02 = 1 or	TimeHours (AA_Q02A)	
3		
	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	
	(Allow numeric entry 001168)	\rightarrow AA_Q02B_SG
IF AA_Q02A is	AA_Q02B_SG	
answered		
	1. If AA_Q02 = 1	1. → AA_Q03
	2. If AA_Q02 = 3	2. → AA_Q02C
15 4 4 0 9 2 2		
IF AA_Q02 = 2	TimeMinutes (AA_Q02C)	
IF AA_Q02B_SG	Interviewers Enter the minutes	
= 2	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	
	(Allow numeric entry 110080 –insert suppressible edit if 1265	
	minutes)	→ AA Q03
	minutesy	7 AA_Q03
IF AA_Q01A_SG	AA_Q03	
=		
1	In the last week, how many times did [you/(name)] do any vigorous	
_ If AA_Q01 = 0	gardening or heavy work around the yard, which made	
AA_Q02 = Ctrl K	[you/him/her] breathe harder or puff and pant?	
IF AA_Q02B_SG		
= 1	Interviewer: Enter number of times.	
IF AA_Q02C is		
answered	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	>0 or Ctrl K $ ightarrow$
		AA_Q04
	(Allow 2 digit numeric entry)	0 → AA_Q05A

IF AA_Q03>0 or	TimeUnits (AA_Q04)	
Ctrl K	Milestowers the tested times that [
	What was the total time that [you/(name)] spent doing vigorous	
	gardening or heavy work around the yard in the last week?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in hours only.	
	Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only.	
	Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
		Ctrl K →
	1. Hours	AA_Q05A
	2. Minutes	1. → AA_Q04A
	3. Both hours and minutes	2. → AA_Q04C
		3. → AA_Q04A
IF AA_Q04 = 1 or	TimeHours (AA_Q04A)	
3		
	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	
	(Allow numeric entry 001168)	\rightarrow AA_Q04B_SG
IF AA_Q04A is	AA_Q04B_SG	
answered		
	1. If AA_Q04 = 1	1. → AA Q05A
1		$1.7 AA_QUSA$
	2. If AA_Q04 = 3	$2. \rightarrow AA_Q03A$
	2. If AA_Q04 = 3	—
IF AA_Q04 = 2	2. If AA_Q04 = 3 TimeMinutes (AA_Q04C)	—
IF AA_Q04 = 2 IF AA_Q04B_SG		—
_		—
IF AA_Q04B_SG	TimeMinutes (AA_Q04C)	—
IF AA_Q04B_SG	TimeMinutes (AA_Q04C)	—
IF AA_Q04B_SG	TimeMinutes (AA_Q04C) <u>Interviewer</u> : Enter the minutes.	2. → AA_Q04C
IF AA_Q04B_SG	TimeMinutes (AA_Q04C) <u>Interviewer</u> : Enter the minutes. (Allow numeric entry 110080 –insert suppressible edit if 1265	—
IF AA_Q04B_SG	TimeMinutes (AA_Q04C) <u>Interviewer</u> : Enter the minutes. (Allow numeric entry 110080 –insert suppressible edit if 1265 minutes)	2. → AA_Q04C
IF AA_Q04B_SG = 2	TimeMinutes (AA_Q04C) <u>Interviewer</u> : Enter the minutes. (Allow numeric entry 110080 –insert suppressible edit if 1265	2. → AA_Q04C
IF AA_Q04B_SG = 2 If AA_Q03= 0	TimeMinutes (AA_Q04C) <u>Interviewer</u> : Enter the minutes. (Allow numeric entry 110080 –insert suppressible edit if 1265 minutes)	2. → AA_Q04C
IF AA_Q04B_SG = 2 If AA_Q03= 0 IF AA_Q04 = Ctrl	TimeMinutes (AA_Q04C) Interviewer: Enter the minutes. (Allow numeric entry 110080 –insert suppressible edit if 1265 minutes) AA_Q05A The next few questions are about moderate and vigorous physical	2. → AA_Q04C
IF AA_Q04B_SG = 2 If AA_Q03= 0 IF AA_Q04 = Ctrl K	TimeMinutes (AA_Q04C) Interviewer: Enter the minutes. (Allow numeric entry 110080 –insert suppressible edit if 1265 minutes) AA_Q05A The next few questions are about moderate and vigorous physical activity. Please exclude walking that [you/(name)] may have done	2. → AA_Q04C
IF AA_Q04B_SG = 2 If AA_Q03= 0 IF AA_Q04 = Ctrl K IF AA_Q04B_SG = 1	TimeMinutes (AA_Q04C) Interviewer: Enter the minutes. (Allow numeric entry 110080 –insert suppressible edit if 1265 minutes) AA_Q05A The next few questions are about moderate and vigorous physical activity. Please exclude walking that [you/(name)] may have done for transport, fitness, recreation or sport, and household chores,	2. → AA_Q04C
IF AA_Q04B_SG = 2 If AA_Q03= 0 IF AA_Q04 = Ctrl K IF AA_Q04B_SG = 1 IF AA_Q04C is	TimeMinutes (AA_Q04C) Interviewer: Enter the minutes. (Allow numeric entry 110080 –insert suppressible edit if 1265 minutes) AA_Q05A The next few questions are about moderate and vigorous physical activity. Please exclude walking that [you/(name)] may have done	2. → AA_Q04C
IF AA_Q04B_SG = 2 If AA_Q03= 0 IF AA_Q04 = Ctrl K IF AA_Q04B_SG = 1	TimeMinutes (AA_Q04C) Interviewer: Enter the minutes. (Allow numeric entry 110080 –insert suppressible edit if 1265 minutes) AA_Q05A The next few questions are about moderate and vigorous physical activity. Please exclude walking that [you/(name)] may have done for transport, fitness, recreation or sport, and household chores, gardening or yard work.	2. → AA_Q04C → AA_Q05A
IF AA_Q04B_SG = 2 If AA_Q03= 0 IF AA_Q04 = Ctrl K IF AA_Q04B_SG = 1 IF AA_Q04C is	TimeMinutes (AA_Q04C) Interviewer: Enter the minutes. (Allow numeric entry 110080 –insert suppressible edit if 1265 minutes) AA_Q05A The next few questions are about moderate and vigorous physical activity. Please exclude walking that [you/(name)] may have done for transport, fitness, recreation or sport, and household chores,	2. → AA_Q04C

	44.005	
IF AA_Q05A is	AA_Q05	
answered		
	In the last week, how many times did [you/(name)] do any vigorous	
	physical activity which made [you/him/her] breathe harder or puff	
	and pant? (e.g. jogging, cycling, aerobics, competitive tennis).	
	Interviewer: Enter number of times.	>0 or Ctrl K $ ightarrow$
		AA_Q06
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	0 → AA_Q07
IF AA_Q05>0 or	TimeUnits (AA_Q06)	
Ctrl K		
	What was the total time that [you/(name)] spent doing this	
	vigorous physical activity in the last week?	
	Interviewer: Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in hours only.	
	Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only.	
	Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
		Ctrl K → AA Q07
	1. Hours	1. → AA_Q06A
	2. Minutes	2. → AA Q06C
	3. Both hours and minutes	$3. \rightarrow AA Q06A$
IF AA_Q06 = 1 or	TimeHours (AA_Q06A)	
3		
	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	
	(Allow numeric entry 001168)	\rightarrow AA Q06B SG
IF AA_Q06A is	AA_Q06B_SG	
answered		
	1. If AA Q06 = 1	1. → AA Q07
	2. If AA_Q06 = 3	$2. \rightarrow AA Q06C$
IF AA_Q06 = 2	TimeMinutes (AA_Q06C)	
IF AA Q06B SG		
= 2	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	
_		
	(Allow numeric entry 110080 –insert suppressible edit if 1265	
	minutes)	→ AA_Q07
		,,,,
	1	l

If AA_Q05=0	AA_Q07	
IF AA_Q06 = Ctrl		
К	In the last week, how many times did [you/(name)] do any other	
IF AA_Q06B_SG	more moderate physical activity that you have not already	
= 1	mentioned? (e.g. gentle swimming, social tennis, golf).	
IF AA_Q06C is		
answered	Interviewer: Enter number of times.	>0 or Ctrl K $ ightarrow$
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	AA_Q08
		$0 \rightarrow$
	(Allow 2 digit numeric entry)	DAYS_Q01_SG
IF AA_Q07 >0 or	TimeUnits (AA_Q08)	
Ctrl K		
	What was the total time that [you/(name)] spent doing these	
	activities in the last week?	
	Interviewer: Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in hours only.	
	Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only.	
	Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both.	Ctrl K →
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	DAYS_Q01_SG
	currently be used here if heressury.	1. \rightarrow AA Q08A
	1. Hours	$2. \rightarrow AA_Q08C$
	2. Minutes	3. \rightarrow AA Q08A
	3. Both hours and minutes	5. 7 AA_QUOA
	S. Both hours and minutes	
IF AA_Q08 = 1 or	TimeHours (AA_Q08A)	
3		
	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	
	<u>interviewer</u> . Enter the notis.	
	(Allow numeric entry 001168)	→ AA_Q08B_SG
	(Anow numeric entry out108)	7 AA_Q000_30
IF AA_Q08A is	AA_Q08B_SG	
answered		
answerea	1. If AA Q08 = 1	1. →
	2. If $AA = Q08 = 3$	DAYS Q01 SG
	2. II AA_008 - 3	2. \rightarrow AA Q08C
		2. 7 AA_Q06C
IF AA_Q08 = 2	TimeMinutes (AA_Q08C)	
IF AA_Q08 = 2 IF AA_Q08B_SG		
= 2	Interviewer: Enter the minutes	
	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	
	(Allow numeric entry 110080 –insert suppressible edit if 1265	
	minutes)	
		\rightarrow DAYS_Q01_SG

IF AA_Q07 = 0	DAYS_Q01_SG	
IF AA_Q08 = Ctrl		
К		
IF	1. if AA_Q05>0 or Ctrl K or AA_Q07>0 or Ctrl K	
AA_Q08B_SG=1	2. Otherwise	
IF AA_Q08C is		1.→ ORG_Q01
answered		2.→ APA Q53
		—

ORGANISED PHYSICAL ACTIVITY

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	ORG_Q01	
IF DAYS_Q01_SG	I'm going to ask you a few questions about the actual	
= 1	[vigorous and/or moderate] physical activities [you/(name)]	
	participated in, <u>in the last week</u> .	
ORG_Q010ther		
	What sort of physical activity did [you/(name)] do <u>in the last</u> week?	
	Interviewer: Type first 3 letters of the activity, then select	
	correct activity from coding list.	IF "Not listed" →
		ORG_Q010th
	If activity not in coder, type 'other' and select category from	
	list. If no appropriate category, select 'not listed'.	If activity entered $ ightarrow$
		ORG_Q04
	After selecting, press Enter to move to next field.	If no pativity optawod
	Record first 10 answers.	If no activity entered \rightarrow APA Q53
	Record jirst 10 difswers.	
	If you make an error, overtype the response. If you need to	
	delete an entry, type 'del' and select 'Delete'.	
	Press ENTER if none or no more activities.	
	(Allow up to 10 entries [trigram lookup])	
IF ORG_Q01 is 'Not listed'	ORG_Q01Oth	
Not listed	Interviewer: Enter other activity	\rightarrow ORG_Q01 if ORG_Q01 response 1-9
	Interviewer: Enter other activity.	Leshouse T-2
	(Allow text entry - free text field)	\rightarrow ORG Q04 if ORG Q01
		response 10

If activities	Start organised activity loop	
finished being		
entered at	ORG_Q04	
ORG_Q01		
	Was any of this [1 st , 2 nd 10 th activity reported in ORG_Q01]	
ORG_Q01OTHER	organised by a club, association or other type of	→ORG_Q09_SG
where ORG_Q01	organisation?	
was 10 th		
response	1. Yes, all	
	2. Yes, some	
IF ORG_Q09_SG =	3. No, none	
1	4. Don't know	
IF ORG_Q04 is	ORG_Q09_SG	
answered		
	1. If another activity recorded in ORG_Q01	1.→ ORG_Q04
	2. Otherwise	2.→ APA Q53
		_
		1
STRENGTH & TONING		

STRENGTH & TONING

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	APA_Q53	
IF no activity		
reported at	Some activities are designed to increase muscle strength	
ORG_Q01	or tone, such as lifting weights, pull-ups, push-ups, or sit-	
IF ORG_Q09_SG =	ups.	
2		
IF DAYS_Q01_SG =	Including any activities already mentioned, in the last week	
2	did [you/(name)] do any strength or toning activities?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	1. → APA_Q54 5. → TRANS_Q01

IF APA_Q53 = 1	APA_Q54	
	How many times did [you/(name)] do any strength or toning activities in the last week?	
	toning activities <u>in the last week</u> :	
	Interviewer: Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	→ APA_Q55
	(Allow 2 digit numeric entry 199)	
IF APA_Q54 is answered	TimeUnits (APA_Q55)	
	What was the <u>total time</u> that [you/(name)] spent doing strength or toning activities <u>in the last week</u> ?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in hours only.	
	Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only.	
	Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
	1. Hours	Ctrl K →TRANS Q01
	2. Minutes	1. \rightarrow APA_Q56
	3. Both hours and minutes	2. → APA_Q58
		3. → APA_Q56
IF APA_Q55 = 1 or 3	TimeHours (APA_Q56)	
5	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	→ APA Q57 SG
	(Allow numeric entry 001168)	
IF APA_Q56 is	APA_Q57_SG	
answered		$1. \rightarrow \text{TRANS}_{Q01}$
	1. If APA_Q55 = 1 2. If APA_Q55 = 3	2. → APA_Q58
IF APA_Q55 = 2	TimeHours (APA_Q58)	
IF APA_Q57_SG =		
2	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	→ TRANS_Q01
	(Allow numeric entry 110080 – insert suppressible edit if 1265 minutes)	

ACTIVE TRANSPORT

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF APA_Q53 = 5	TRANS_Q01	
IF APA_Q55 = Ctrl		
К	What are all the ways [you/(name)] got from place to place	
IF APA_Q57_SG =	in the last week?	
1		
IF APA_Q58 is	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 11. (Press F9)	
answered	More than one response is allowed. Press space bar	
	between responses.	
	10. Walking	
	11. Running/Jogging	
	12. Bicycle	
	13. Rollerblades	\rightarrow OCCPA_Q01_SG
	14. Skateboard	
	15. Scooter (without motor)	
	16. Motorcycle/Scooter (with motor)	
	17. Private vehicle (car, truck, van)	
	18. Taxi	
	19. Bus/Ferry/Train/Tram	
	20. Aeroplane	
	21. Other transport	
	22. Did not leave the house in the last week	

OCCUPATIONAL ACTIVITY

From Population	Question Wording To Question		
IF TRANS_Q01 = is answered	OCCPA_Q01_SG		
	 If (HASJOB_Q01 = 1 or HASJOB_Q02 = 1) AND HOURS_Q01 is answered Otherwise 	1. → OCCPA_Q03 2. → APA_Q69	

IF OCCPA_Q01_SG =	OCCPA_Q03	
1	1. or 3.→ OCCP/	
	How much time [were/was] [you/(name)] at work <u>last</u>	2. \rightarrow OCCPA_Q06
	week?	Ctrl K→ APA_Q65
	Interviewer: Exclude voluntary work. Include any breaks,	
	time spent off-site while still during work day.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
	1. Hours	
	2. Minutes	
	3. Both hours and minutes	
IF OCCPA_Q03= 1 or 3	OCCPA_Q04	
5	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	→ OCCPA Q05 SG
	merviewer, enter the nours.	
	(Allow numeric entry 001168)	
IF OCCPA_Q04 is	OCCPA_Q05_SG	
answered		
	1. If OCCPA_Q03 = 1 2. If OCCPA_Q03 = 3	1. \rightarrow APA_Q65
	$2. \text{ If } OCCPA_QOS = 3$	2. → OCCPA_Q06
IF OCCPA_Q03 = 2 IF OCCPA_Q05_SG =	OCCPA_Q06	
2	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	→ APA_Q65
	(Allow numeric entry 110080)	

SEDENTARY

IF OCCPA_Q03 =	TimeUnits (APA_Q65)			
—				
Chall I/				
Ctrl K	The next question is about sitting at work, including meal			
Ĩ	and snack breaks and sitting to do work such as at			
IF	[your/(name)'s] desk or in meetings.			
OCCPA_Q05_SG=1				
	How much time did [you/he/she] spend sitting at work <u>in</u>			
	the last week?			
answered				
	Interviewer: Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in hours only.			
	Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only.			
	Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both.			
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.			
	1. Hours	4 or Ctrl K → APA Q69		
	2. Minutes	1. \rightarrow APA Q66		
	3. Both hours and minutes	2. \rightarrow APA Q68		
	4. Did not sit at work in the last week $3. \rightarrow APA_Q66$			
IF APA_Q65 = 1 or TimeHours (APA_Q66)				
3				
	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	\rightarrow APA_Q67_SG		
	(Allow numeric entry 001168)			
_	APA_Q67_SG			
answered				
	1. If $APA_Q65 = 1$	$1. \rightarrow APA_Q69$		
	2. If APA_Q65 = 3	2. → APA_Q68		
IF APA_Q65 = 2 TimeMinutes (APA_Q68)				
IF APA_Q67_SG =				
	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	→ APA_Q69		
((Allow numeric entry 110080)			

		[
IF OCCPA_Q01_SG	APA_Q69	
= 2		
IF APA_Q65 = 4 or	The next questions are about sitting or lying down while	
Ctrl K	travelling, watching TV, playing computer games, using the	
IF APA_Q67_SG =	internet and doing similar activities in the last week. Only	
1	count the time of [your/(name)'s] main activity	→ APA_Q70
IF APA_Q68 is answered	[you/he/she] [were/was] doing while sitting or lying down.	
	For example, if [you/(name)] [were/was] using	
	[your/his/her] laptop while sitting on the train, this would	
	be travel, not computer use and not both.	
	, ,	
	1. Press [1] to continue	
IF APA_Q69 is	APA_Q70	
answered		
answered	In the last week did [you/(name)] spend time sitting to	
	travel to or from places? Please include sitting and waiting	
	for transport. Do not include any time [you/(name)]	
	[were/was] standing up while travelling or waiting.	1. → APA Q71
	Interviewer: Exclude sitting on a bicycle.	5. → APA_Q75
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
	5. NU	
IF APA_Q70 = 1	TimeUnits (APA_Q71)	
	How much time did [you/(name)] spend sitting to travel to	
	or from places in the last week?	
	Interviewer: Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in	
	hours only.	
	Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only.	
	Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
	1. Hours	Ctrl K \rightarrow APA_Q75
	2. Minutes	1. → APA_Q72
	3. Both hours and minutes	2. → APA_Q74
		3. → APA_Q72

IF APA_Q71 = 1 or	TimeHours (APA_Q72)	
3		
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Enter the hours. \rightarrow APA_Q73_SG	
	(Allow numeric entry 001168)	
IF APA_Q72 is answered	APA_Q73_SG	
	1. If APA_Q71 = 1	1. → APA_Q75
	2. If APA_Q71 = 3	2. → APA_Q74
IF APA_Q71 = 2	TimeMinutes (APA_Q74)	
IF APA_Q73_SG =		
2	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	→ APA_Q75
	(Allow numeric entry 110080)	
IF APA_Q70 = 5	APA_Q75	
IF APA_Q71 = Ctrl		
К	In the last week did [you/(name)] sit or lie down to do any	
IF APA_Q73_SG =	of these activities?	
1		
IF APA_Q74 is	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 12.	1. $-5 \rightarrow APA_Q76$
answered	(Press F9)	6. → APA_Q86
	More than one response is allowed Dress space bar	
	More than one response is allowed. Press space bar between responses.	
	between responses.	
	1. Watch television, DVDs, Bluray or videos	
	2. Play electronic games	
	3. Use a computer or the Internet (excluding games and	
	work)	
	4. Use a phone (e.g. text and talk)	
	5. Other social or leisure activities	
	6. None of these	

IF APA_Q75 = 1 -5	Start sedentary activity loop TimeUnits (APA_Q76)		
IF APA_Q79A_SG =	Timeonits (APA_Q76)		
1	How much time did [you/(name)] spend sitting or lying down to [insert activity reported at APA_Q75] <u>in the last week</u> ?		
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Select 'hours' if respondent provided time in hours only. Select 'minutes' if time provided in minutes only. Select 'both hours and minutes' if time provided in both. Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.		
	 Hours Minutes Both hours and minutes 	Ctrl K \rightarrow APA_Q79A_SG 1. \rightarrow APA_Q77 2. \rightarrow APA_Q79 3. \rightarrow APA_Q77	
IF APA_Q76 = 1 or 3	TimeHours (APA_Q77)		
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Enter the hours. (Allow numeric entry 001168)	→ APA_Q78_SG	
IF APA_Q77 is answered	APA_Q78_SG 1. If APA_Q76 = 1 2. If APA_Q76 = 3	1. → APA_Q79A_SG 2. → APA_Q79	
IF APA_Q76 = 2 IF APA_Q78_SG = 2	TimeMinutes (APA_Q79) <u>Interviewer</u> : Enter the minutes. (Allow numeric entry 110080)	→ APA_Q79A_SG	
IF APA_Q76 = Ctrl K IF APA_Q78_SG = 1 IF APA_Q79 is answered	APA_Q79A_SG 1. If another activity reported at APA_Q75 2. Otherwise End sedentary activity loop	1. → APA_Q76 2.→ APA_Q86	

SLEEP

From Population	Question Wording	To Question		
IF APA_Q75 = 6	APA_Q86			
IF APA_Q79A_SG				
= 2	I'm now going to ask you some questions about sleep.			
	What time did [you/(name)] go to bed and turn the lights out to go to sleep <u>last night</u> ?			
	Interviewer: Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	_		
		Ctrl K \rightarrow Next module		
	1. Time	(Body Mass)		
	2. Did not go to bed last night	1. → APA_Q86A		
		2. → APA_Q89		
IF APA_Q86 = 1	APA_Q86A			
	Interviewer: Enter time went to bed.			
	Enter time in hours and minutes.	→ APA_Q87		
	Enter in 24hr time.			
	(Allow 24 hour time entry)			
IF APA_Q86A is	APA_Q87			
answered				
	What time did [you/(name)] wake up today?			
	Interviewer: Ctrl K may be used here if necessary			
		Ctrl K \rightarrow Next module		
	Interviewer: Enter wake up time.	(Body Mass)		
	Enter time in hours and minutes.	[time]→ APA_Q88		
	Enter in 24hr time.			
	(Allow 24 hour time entry)			
IF APA_Q87 is	APA_Q88			
answered (00:00 –				
24:00)	Is this a typical night's sleep for a [insert previous day e.g.			
	Monday – Sunday]?			
	1. Yes	\rightarrow Next module (Body		
	3. No, usually sleep more	Mass)		

	5. No, usually sleep less 6. No typical sleep	
IF APA_Q86 = 2	APA_Q89	
	Is it typical for [you/(name)] not to have any sleep on [insert previous day e.g. Monday – Sunday] nights?	
	1. Yes 5. No	→ Next module (Body Mass)

WORD SUBSTITUTIONS

Numb	Question	Wording
1	APA_Q01, APA_Q02,	[you/(name)]
	APA_Q53, APA_Q54,	
	APA_Q55, APA_Q69,	Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self.
	APA_Q70, APA_Q71,	
	APA_Q75, APA_Q76,	Otherwise insert '(name)'
	APA_Q86, APA_Q87,	
	APA_Q89, TRANS_Q01,	
	OCCPA_Q03,	
	AA_Q01, AA_Q02,	
	AA_Q03, AA_Q04,	
	AA_Q05A, AA_Q05,	
	AA_Q06, AA_Q07,	
	AA_Q08, ORG_Q01	
2	APA_Q01, APA_Q65,	[you/he/she]
	APA_Q69	
		Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self.
		Insert 'he' if selected person is male.
		Insert 'she' if selected person is female.
3	APA_Q01, AA_Q01	[have/has]
		Insert 'have' if respondent answering for self.
		Otherwise insert 'has'.

4	AA_Q01	[Excluding any walking to get to or from places you have already mentioned,] Insert 'Excluding any walking to get to or from places you have already mentioned,' if APA_Q01 = 1 – 98 or APA_Q02 is answered.
5	AA_Q01	[In, in] Insert 'In' if starting sentence Otherwise insert 'in'
6	AA_Q03, AA_Q05	[you/him/her]Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self.Insert 'him' if selected person is male.Insert 'her' if selected person is female.
7	ORG_Q01	[vigorous and/or moderate] Insert 'vigorous' if AA_Q05>0 and AA_Q07=0 Insert 'moderate' if AA_Q05=0 and AA_Q07>0 Insert 'moderate and vigorous' if AA_Q05>0 and AA_Q07>0
8	ORG_Q04	[1 st , 2 nd 10 th activity recorded in ORG_Q01] Respondents will be asked about all the vigorous and moderate activities they did in the last week.
9	APA_Q65, APA_Q69	[your/(name)'s] Insert 'your' if respondent answering for self. Otherwise insert '(name)'s' where name is selected person's.
10	APA_Q69	[your/his/her] Insert 'your' if respondent answering for self.

		Insert 'his' if selected person is male.
		Insert 'her' if selected person is female.
11	APA_Q69, APA_Q70, OCCPA_Q03	[were/was]
		Insert 'were' if respondent answering for self.
		Otherwise insert 'was'.
12	APA_Q76	[insert activity reported at APA_Q75]
		Insert 'do other social or leisure activities' IF APA_Q75= 5
		Each activity selected at APA_Q75 will be asked APA_Q76 – APA_Q79.
13	APA_Q88, APA_Q89	[insert previous day e.g Monday – Sunday]
		If interview day is a Monday, insert previous day, i.e. 'Sunday'; if a Tuesday, insert 'Monday'; and so on.

PROMPT CARDS

Prompt	Remote/	Question	Categories
Card	Non-	Number	
	remote		
11	Non-	TRANS_Q01	You may choose more than one response:
	remote		
			10. Walking
			11. Running/Jogging
			12. Bicycle
			13. Rollerblades
			14. Skateboard
			15. Scooter (without motor)
			16. Motorcycle/Scooter (with motor)
			17. Private vehicle (car, truck, van)
			18. Taxi
			19. Bus/Ferry/Train/Tram
			20. Aeroplane
12	Non-	APA_Q75	You may choose more than one response:
	remote		
			1. <u>Watch television or videos</u>
			e.g. DVDs, Blu-ray, mobile television or streamed video.

		 <u>Play electronic games</u> e.g. Playstation, Wii, X-Box, computer or hand-held games.
		 <u>Use a computer or the Internet</u> (excluding games/work) e.g. Email, browsing, shopping, research and social networking. Include mobile internet.
		4. <u>Use a phone</u> (excluding internet/games)
		5. <u>Other social or leisure activities</u>
		e.g. – Eating meals, socialising at a party or BBQ - reading, listening to music, doing art and craft - going to the theatre, cinema or sporting events
1	1	

MODULE 8R – Physical Activity (R)

Ren	mote Only
Рор	pulation: All Remote selected persons aged 5 years and over

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	RPAQ_Q01	
IF DIAL_Q01 = 5 (and		
aged 5+)	Interviewer: Please enter what day of the week it is today.	
IF DIAL_Q02 is	1. Monday	
answered (and aged	2. Tuesday	
5+)	3. Wednesday	
	4. Thursday	
	5. Friday	
	6. Saturday	
	7. Sunday	\rightarrow RPAQ_Q02
IF RPAQ_Q01 is	RPAQ_Q02	
answered		
	I am now going to ask you some questions about any sports,	
	exercise or physical activities [you/(name)] did <u>vesterday</u> .	
	These could be things [you/he/she] did in the morning, after	
	lunch, or at night.	
	1. Press [1] to continue	1. → RPAQ_Q03

IF RPAQ_Q02 = 1 (is	RPAQ_Q03	
answered)	Yesterday, did [you/(name)] do any of these things:	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Show Prompt Card 7. (Press F9)	
	If required, read out categories 10 - 18, pause after each one for a 'yes' or 'no' response.	
	More than one response is allowed. Press space bar between responses.	
	 Playing Football / Soccer Playing Netball / Basketball Playing Softball / Cricket Swimming Running Hunting / Gathering Bush Foods / Fishing Dancing (incl. ceremonial dancing) Housework / Gardening / Heavy yardwork Any other type of exercise, sport or activity (specify) None of these 	18 → RPAQ_Q04 10 -17 or 19 → RPAQ_Q05
IF RPAQ_Q03 = 18	RPAQ_Q04	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Enter other type of exercise, sport or activity the respondent did.	
	(Allow text entry 60 characters)	→ RPAQ_Q05

IF RPAQ_Q03=10-17	RPAQ_Q05	
or 19		
	Yesterday, did [you/(name)] walk to any of these places:	
IF RPAQ_Q04 is		
answered	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 8. (Press F9)	
	If required, read out categories 1 - 8, pause after each one for	
	a 'yes' or 'no' response.	
	More than one response is allowed. Press space bar between	
	responses.	
	1. The local shops or store	
	2. A friend or relative's house	
	3. The community, sports or youth centre	
	4. The school	
	5. The health clinic	
	6. Work	
	7. A Job Centre or Centrelink	$8 \rightarrow RPAQ_Q06$
	8. Anywhere else (specify)	1-7 or 9
	9. Did not go anywhere	\rightarrow RPAQ_Q07_SG
IF RPAQ_Q05=8	RPAQ_Q06	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Enter other place/s that the respondent walked	
	to.	
		\rightarrow RPAQ_Q07_SG
	(Allow text entry 60 characters)	
IF RPAQ_Q05=1-7 or	RPAQ_Q07_SG	
9		
IF RPAQ_Q06 is	 If (no activity/walking reported at RPAQ_Q03 – 	
answered	RPAQ_Q06) OR (only response category 17 selected	
	at RPAQ_Q03 and respondent 18+)	1 → RPAQ_Q11
	2. Otherwise	$2 \rightarrow RPAQ_Q08_SG$
IF RPAQ_Q07_SG = 2	RPAQ_Q08_SG	
	1. If respondent aged 18+	1. → RPAQ_Q09
	2. If respondent aged 5-17	2. → RPAQ_Q10

IF RPAQ_Q08_SG = 1	RPAQ_Q09	
	Thinking about the [activities reported at RPAQ_Q03, RPAQ_Q04 and walking reported at RPAQ_Q05] [you/(name)] did <u>vesterday</u> , how long did [you/he/she] spend doing all of these things?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Read out each category until a 'yes' response is given.	
	 Less than half an hour More than half an hour 	→ RPAQ_USUAL
IF RPAQ_Q08_SG = 2	RPAQ_Q10	
	Thinking about the [activities reported at RPAQ_Q03, RPAQ_Q04 and walking reported at RPAQ_Q05] [you/(name)] did <u>yesterday</u> , how long did [you/he/she] spend doing all of these things?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Read out each category until a 'yes' response is given.	
	 Less than an hour More than an hour 	→ RPAQ_USUAL
IF RPAQ_Q09 is	RPAQ_USUAL	
answered IF RPAQ_Q10 is	Is this about the same amount of exercise that [you/(name)] [do/does] on most days?	
answered	1. Yes 5. No	1. → RPAQ_Q11 5. → RPAQ_MorL
IF RPAQ_USUAL = 5	RPAQ_MorL	
	[Do/Does] [you/(name)] usually do more or less exercise than [you/he/she] did yesterday?	
	 More Less 	→ RPAQ_Q11

IF RPAQ_07_SG = 1	RPAQ_Q11	
IF RPAQ_USUAL = 1	Yesterday, did [you/(name)] do any of these things while sitting down:	
IF RPAQ_MorL is answered	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 9. (Press F9)	
	If required, read out categories 10 - 24, pause after each one for a 'yes' or 'no' response.	
	More than one response is allowed. Press space bar between responses.	
	10. Yarn with family or friends 11. Eat meals	
	12. Watch TV, videos, Bluray or DVDs	
	13. Listen to music	
	14. Play any Playstation, Nintendo, X-Box, computer, DS or PSP games	
	15. Use a computer or the Internet	
	16. Use a phone (e.g. text and talk)	
	17. Play cards	
	18. Paint or do other art	
	19. Work or study	
	20. Watch dancing or ceremonies	
	21. Watch sport	
	22. Drive or sit in a car	
	23. School classes	24. \rightarrow RPAQ_Q12
	24. Any other activities while sitting down (specify)	1023. or 25 →
	25. None of these	RPAQ_Q13
IF RPAQ_Q11=24	RPAQ_Q12	
	_	
	Interviewer: Enter other activities done while sitting down.	
		\rightarrow RPAQ_Q13
	(Allow text entry 60 characters)	

IF RPAQ_Q11=10-23	RPAQ_Q13	
or 25		\rightarrow Next module
IF RPAQ_Q12 is	Thinking about all the things [you/(name)] did <u>vesterday</u> ,	(If 15 years and over
answered	[were/was] [you/he/she]:	\rightarrow
		Body Mass)
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 10. (Press F9)	
		Otherwise $ ightarrow$ (Blood
	If required, read out categories 1 - 5 until a 'yes' response is	Pressure)
	given.	
	1. Mostly sitting	
	2. Mostly standing	
	3. Mostly walking	
	4. Mostly running	
	5. Mostly doing heavy labour or hard physical work	

WORD SUBSTITUTIONS

WORD	WORD SUBSTITUTIONS				
Word sub #	Question #	Details			
1	RPAQ_Q02, RPAQ_Q03, RPAQ_Q05, RPAQ_Q09, RPAQ_Q10, RPAQ_USUAL, RPAQ_Q11, RPAQ_Q13, RPAQ_MorL	[you/(name)] Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self. Insert '(name)' (where '(name)' is name of respondent for whom proxy interview is being conducted).			
2	RPAQ_Q02, RPAQ_Q09, RPAQ_Q10, RPAQ_MorL, RPAQ_Q13	 [you/he/she] Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self. Insert 'he' if male respondent aged 5-17 years or interview by proxy and male respondent identified as not present. Otherwise insert 'she' if female respondent aged 5-17 years or interview by proxy and female respondent identified as not present. 			

3	RPAQ_Q09	[activities reported at RPAQ_Q03, RPAQ_Q04 and walking reported at RPAQ_Q05]
		Insert names of activities reported at RPAQ_Q03 and RPAQ_Q04. Do not include response category 17: Housework/ Gardening/ Heavy Yardwork.
		If walking reported at RPAQ_Q05 and/or RPAQ_Q06, insert 'and walking'
4	RPAQ_Q09	[you/(name)]
		Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self.
		Insert '(name)' (where '(name)' is name of respondent for whom proxy interview is being conducted).
5	RPAQ_Q10	[activities reported at RPAQ_Q03, RPAQ_Q04 and walking reported at RPAQ_Q05]
		Insert names of activities reported at RPAQ_Q03 and RPAQ_Q04. Include response category 8: Housework/ Gardening/ Heavy Yardwork.
		If walking reported at RPAQ_Q05 and/or RPAQ_Q06, insert 'and walking'
6	RPAQ_MorL,	[Do/Does]
		If selected respondent is present and providing answers, insert 'Do'
		Otherwise insert 'Does'.
7	RPAQ_Q13	[were/was]
		Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self.
		Insert 'he' if interview by proxy and respondent identified as not present or aged 5-17 years.
8	RPAQ_USUAL	[do/Does]
		If selected respondent is present and providing answers, insert 'do'
		Otherwise insert 'does'.

PROMPT CARDS

Prompt Card	Question #	Categories
7	RPAQ_Q03	You may choose more than one response:10. Playing Football / Soccer11. Playing Netball / Basketball12. Playing Softball / Cricket13. Swimming14. Running15. Hunting / Gathering Bush Foods / Fishing16. Dancing (incl. ceremonial dancing)17. Housework / Gardening / Heavy yardwork18. Any other type of exercise, sport or activity (specify)
8	RPAQ_Q05	You may choose more than one response:1. The local shops or store2. A friend or relative's house3. The community, sports or youth centre4. The school5. The health clinic6. Work7. A Job Centre or Centrelink8. Anywhere else (specify)
9	RPAQ_Q11	 You may choose more than one response: 10. Yarn with family or friends 11. Eat meals 12. Watch TV, videos, Bluray or DVDs 13. Listen to music 14. Play any Playstation, Nintendo, X-Box, computer, DS or PSP games 15. Use a computer or the Internet 16. Use a phone (e.g. text and talk) 17. Play cards 18. Paint or do other art 19. Work 20. Watch dancing or ceremonies 21. Watch sport 22. Drive or sit in a car 23. School classes 24. Any other activities while sitting down (specify)

10	RPAQ_Q13	Please choose one response only:
		1. Mostly sitting
		2. Mostly standing
		3. Mostly walking
		4. Mostly running
		5. Mostly doing heavy labour or physically demanding work

137

MODULE 9 – Body Mass

Combined (Non-Remote and Remote)			
Population: Selected persons 15 years and over			
LEGEND			
Non-Remote	• Remote		

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
(Non-Remote) IF CPA_Q70 is	BDYMSS_Intro	
answered IF APA_Q86 = Ctrl K IF APA_Q87 = Ctrl K	I would now like to ask you some questions about [your/(name's)] weight.	
IF APA_Q88 is answered IF APA_Q89 is	1. Press [1] to continue	
answered		
(Remote) IF RPAQ_Q13 is		
answered (and aged 15+)		1. → BDYMSS_Q01B_SG
IF BDYMSS_Intro = 1	BDYMASS_Q01B_SG	
	1. If respondent aged 18 years and over and PersonQnre.Proxy = 5 or PersonQnre.ProxyPrsnt = 1 (i.e. not being conducted as a proxy interview or a proxy interview is being conducted but the respondent is providing responses to the interview)	
	 2. If respondent aged 15–17 years and PersonQnre.Proxy = 5 (i.e. not being conducted as a proxy interview) 3. Otherwise 	1. or 2. → BDYMSS_Q01 3. → BDYMSS_Q04

IF BDYMSS_Q01B_SG	BDYMSS_Q01	
= 1 or 2	Do you consider yourself to be an acceptable weight, underweight or overweight?	
	1. Acceptable weight [<mark>(just right)</mark>]2. Underweight [<mark>(too</mark> skinny)]	
	3. Overweight [<mark>(too fat)</mark>]	
	[4. Currently pregnant]	→ BDYMSS_Q04
	BDYMSS_Q04	
IF BDYMSS_Q01B_SG		
= 3	[Are you/Is (name)] currently on any kind of diet to lose	
	weight or for some other health related reason?	
IF BDYMSS_Q01 is		
answered	answered 1. Yes, to lose weight	
	2. Yes, for health reasons	1. to 3. →
	3. Yes, to lose weight and for health reasons	BDYMSS_Q04A
	5. No	5. or 6. →
	6. Don't know	BDYMSS_Q05A_SG

IF BDYMSS_Q04 = 1	BDYMSS_Q04A	
to 3	What kind of dist [are you /is (name)] and	
	What kind of diet [are you/is (name)] on?	
	[(Is it a weight loss or low calorie diet; low fat or cholesterol	
	diet; low salt or sodium diet; diabetic diet; or another type of	
	diet?)]	
	[Interviewer: If required, read out categories 10-20,	
	pause after each one for a 'yes' or 'no' response.]	
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card [13/11].	
	More than one response is allowed. Press space bar	
	between responses.	
	[(ls it a:)]	
	10. Weight loss or low calorie diet	
	11. Low fat or cholesterol diet	
	12. Low salt or sodium diet	
	13. Sugar free or low sugar diet	
	14. Low fibre diet	
	15. High fibre diet 16. Diabetic diet	
	17. Low carbohydrate diet	
	18. High protein diet	
	19. Weight gain diet	
	20. [Other (specify)/Or another type of diet]	
	21. Don't know	→BDYMSS_Q04A_SG
IF BDYMSS_Q04A is	BDYMSS_Q04A_SG	
answered	1 IF PDYMES $0040 = 20$	
	1. If BDYMSS_Q04A = 20 2. Otherwise	1. → BDYMSS_Q04B 2. → BDYMSS Q05A SG
		2. 7 BD 110135_Q03A_30
IF BDYMSS_Q04A_SG = 1	BDYMSS_Q04B	
	Interviewer: Please enter other type of diet.	
	(Allow text entry 60 characters)	→BDYMSS_Q05A_SG

IF BDYMSS_Q04 = 5 or 6 IF BDYMSS_Q04A_SG = 2 IF BDYMSS_Q04B is answered	 BDYMSS_Q05A_SG 1. If respondent aged 18 years and over and PersonQnre.Proxy = 5 or PersonQnre.ProxyPrsnt = 1 (i.e. not being conducted as a proxy interview or a proxy interview is being conducted but the respondent is providing responses to the interview) 2. If respondent aged 15–17 years and PersonQnre.Proxy = 5 (i.e. not being conducted as a proxy interview) 3. Otherwise 	1. or 2. → BDYMSS_Q06 3. → Next Module (Blood Pressure)
IF BDYMSS_Q05A_SG = 1 or 2	 BDYMSS_Q06 How [satisfied/happy] are you with your current weight? Interviewer: [If required, read out categories 1-5 until a 'yes' response is given.] Ctrl R may be used here if necessary. Very [satisfied/happy] [Satisfied/Happy] Neither [satisfied/happy] nor [dissatisfied/unhappy] [Dissatisfied/Unhappy] Very [dissatisfied/unhappy] (Allow Ctrl R) 	→Next module (Blood Pressure)

WORD SUBSTITUTIONS

Word Sub Number	Question Word Sub Appears In	Details
1	BDYMSS_INTRO	[your/(name)'s]
		Insert 'your' if the respondent is answering for self.
		Otherwise, insert '(name)'s' (where '(name)' is the name of respondent for whom proxy interview is being conducted).

2	BDYMSS_Q01	[(just right)] [(too skinny)] [(too fat)] If Remote, insert 'just right', 'too skinny' and 'too fat'.
		Otherwise, don't insert.
3	BDYMSS_Q01	[4. Currently pregnant]
		Insert '4. Currently pregnant' if female respondent.
		Otherwise only categories 1-3 should appear.
6	BDYMSS_Q04	[Are you/Is (name)]
		Insert 'Are you' if the respondent is answering for self.
		Otherwise, insert 'Is (name)' (where '(name)' is the name of respondent for whom proxy interview is being conducted).
7	BDYMSS_Q04A	[are you/is (name)]
		Insert 'are you' if the respondent is answering for self.
		Otherwise, insert 'is (name)' (where '(name)' is the name of respondent for whom proxy interview is being conducted).
8	BDYMSS_Q04A	[(Is it a weight loss or low calorie diet; low fat or cholesterol diet; low salt or sodium diet; diabetic diet; or another type of diet?)]
		Insert '(Is it a weight loss or low calorie diet; low fat or cholesterol diet; low salt or sodium diet; diabetic diet; or another type of diet?)' if non- remote
		Otherwise, insert nothing.
9	BDYMSS_Q04A	[13/ <mark>11</mark>]
		Insert '13' if Non-Remote population.
		Otherwise, insert '11'.

10	BDYMSS_Q04A	[If required, read out categories 10-20, pause after each one for a 'yes' or 'no' response.]	
		If remote, insert '[If required, read out categories 10-20, pause after each one for a 'yes' or 'no' response.]'.	
		Otherwise, insert nothing.	
11	BDYMSS_Q04A	[(ls it a:)]	
		If remote, insert ' <mark>(Is it a:)</mark> '	
		Otherwise, insert nothing.	
12	BDYMSS_Q04A	[Other (specify)/Or another type of diet?]	
		Insert <mark>'Other (specify)'</mark> if Non-Remote.	
		Otherwise, insert 'Or another type of diet?'	
13	BDYMSS_Q06	[If required, read out categories 1-5 until a 'yes' response is given.]	
		If remote, insert ' <i>If required, read out categories 1-5 until a 'yes'</i> response is given.'	
		Otherwise, insert nothing.	
14	BDYMSS_Q06	[satisfied/happy]	
		If non-remote, insert 'satisfied'.	
		Otherwise, insert 'happy'.	
15	BDYMSS_Q06	[Satisfied/Happy]	
		If non-Remote, insert 'Satisfied'.	
		Otherwise, insert 'Happy'.	
16	BDYMSS_Q06	[Dissatisfied/Unhappy]	
		If non-remote, insert 'Dissatisfied'.	
		Otherwise, insert 'Unhappy'.	

17	BDYMSS_Q06	[dissatisfied/ <mark>unhappy</mark>]
		If non-remote, insert 'dissatisfied'.
		Otherwise, insert 'unhappy'.

PROMPT CARDS

Remote		Non-Remote			
Card	Content	Questions	Card #	Content	Questions
#					
11	More than one response is allowed: 10. Weight loss or low calorie diet 11. Low fat or cholesterol diet 12. Low salt or sodium diet 13. Sugar free or low sugar diet 14. Low fibre diet 15. High fibre diet 15. High fibre diet 16. Diabetic diet 17. Low carbohydrate diet 18. High protein diet 19. Weight gain diet 20. Or another type of diet	BDYMSS_Q0 4A	13	More than one response is allowed: 10. Weight loss or low calorie diet 11. Low fat or cholesterol diet 12. Low salt or sodium diet 13. Sugar free or low sugar diet 14. Low fibre diet 15. High fibre diet 16. Diabetic diet 17. Low carbohydrate diet 18. High protein diet 19. Weight gain diet 20. Other (specify)	BDYMSS_Q04A

MODULE 10 – Blood Pressure

Combined (Non-Remote and Remote)	
Population: Selected persons aged 5 years and over	
LEGEND	
Non-Remote	• Remote

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF	CARMES_Q01	
BDYMSS_Q05A_S		
G = 3	I would now like to take [your/(name)'s] blood pressure.	
IF BDYMSS Q06	This will involve taking up to three readings of	
is answered	[your/his/her] blood pressure.	
(Non-remote)	Interviewer: Ask respondent if there are any medical reasons	
IF CPA_Q70 is	that blood pressure cannot be taken on the respondent's left	
answered and	arm.	
aged 5-14 years	um.	
(Remote)	1. Respondent agrees	1. \rightarrow CARMES_Q02S
	2. Respondent does not allow measurements to be taken	2. or 3. → Next Module
IF RPAQ_Q13 is	for health reasons	(Physical Measures)
answered and aged	3. Respondent does not allow measurements to be taken	(Physical Measures)
5-14 years	for other reasons	
IF CARMES_Q01	CARMES_Q02S	
= 1		
	Interviewer: Record first measurement.	
	<u>merviewer</u> . Needra jiist measurement.	
	Enter systolic measurement.	
		\rightarrow CARMES_Q02D
	(Allow numeric entry 3 digits for systolic measurement)	
IF CARMES Q02S	CARMES Q02D	
is answered	_	
	Interviewer: Record first measurement.	
	Enter diastolic measurement.	
		\rightarrow CARMES_Q03S
	(Allow numeric entry 3 digits for diastolic measurement)	

IF CARMES_Q02D	CARMES_Q03S	
is answered		
	Interviewer: Record second measurement.	
	Enter systolic measurement.	
		=> 0 → CARMES Q03D
	Ctrl R may be used here if necessary.	Ctrl R \rightarrow Next Module
		(Physical Measures)
	(Allow Ctrl R.	
	Allow numeric entry 3 digits for systolic measurement)	
IF CARMES_Q03S	CARMES_Q03D	
=> 0		
	Interviewer: Record second measurement.	
	Enter diastolic measurement.	
		\rightarrow CARMES_Q04_SG
	(Allow numeric entry 3 digits for diastolic measurement)	
IF CARMES_Q03D	CARMES_Q04_SG	
is answered		
	1. If second systolic blood pressure measurement less	
	than 10mmHg difference from first systolic measurement	
	and if second diastolic blood pressure measurement less	
	than 10mmHg difference from first diastolic measurement.	
	measurement.	
	2. If second systolic blood pressure measurement different	1. →Next Module
	by 10mmHg or more than first systolic measurement or if	(Physical Measures)
	second diastolic measurement different by 10mmHg or	2. →CARMES Q05S
	more than first diastolic measurement.	
IF	CARMES_Q05S	
CARMES_Q04_SG		
= 2	Interviewer: There is 10mmHg difference or more between	
	the first and second systolic readings, or a 10mmHg	
	difference or more between the first and second diastolic	
	readings.	
	Record third measurement.	
	Enter systolic measurement.	
		=> 0 →CARMES Q05D
	Ctrl R may be used here if necessary.	_
		Ctrl R \rightarrow Next Module
	(Allow Ctrl R.	(Physical Measures)
	Allow numeric entry 3 digits for systolic measurement)	

IF CARMES_Q05S	CARMES_Q05D	
=> 0		
	Interviewer: Record third measurement.	
	Enter diastolic measurement.	
		\rightarrow Next Module
	(Allow numeric entry 3 digits for diastolic measurement)	(Physical Measures)

Word Sub	Question Word Sub	Details
Number	Appears In	
1	CARMES_Q01	[your/(name)'s]
		Insert 'your' if respondent answering for self. Otherwise insert '(name)'s' if somebody is answering on behalf of the respondent - (where '(name)' is the name of respondent for whom proxy interview is being conducted).
2	CARMES_Q01	[your/his/her]
		Insert 'your' if respondent answering for self.
		Insert 'his' if proxy interview and respondent is male.
		Insert 'her' if proxy interview and respondent is female.
	6	

MODULE 11 – Physical Measures

Combine	d (Non-Remote and Remote)		
Populatio	on: Selected persons aged 2 years and over		
LEGEND			
•	Non-Remote	•	Remote

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF CARMES_Q01 = 2 or 3	PH_Q01_SG	
IF CARMES_Q03S = Ctrl R		
IF CARMES_Q04_SG = 1	1. If BDYMSS_Q01 = 4 ('Currently pregnant')	
IF CARMES_Q05S = Ctrl R	2. Otherwise	
IF CARMES_Q05D is		
answered		1. \rightarrow Next module
		(Non-Remote and 5+ $ ightarrow$
(Non-Remote)		Pedometers)
IF TPA_Q34 is answered		(Remote and 18+ $ ightarrow$
		Biomedical Consent)
(Remote)		(Remote and <18 \rightarrow END)
IF DIAL_Q01 = 5 AND aged		2. → PH_Q01
2-4 years		
IF DIAL_Q02 is answered		
AND aged 2-4 years		
IF PH_Q01_SG = 2	PH_Q01	
	I would now like to take some [more] measurements.	
	This will involve measuring [your/(name)'s] height,	
	weight, waist and hips.	1. → Next Module
		(Non-Remote and 5+ $ ightarrow$
	[[You/(Name)] will not need to have these	Pedometers)
	measurements taken if [you are/she is] pregnant.]	(Non-Remote and 2-4 $ ightarrow$
		Appointment block)
	[Do you/Does (name)] [<mark>have any concerns about/mind</mark>]	(Remote and 18+ $ ightarrow$
	me taking these measurements?	Biomedical Consent)
		(Remote and <18 \rightarrow END)
	1. Yes	5. → PH_Q02A
	5. No	

IF PH_Q01 = 5	PH_Q02A	
	Interviewer: Please take respondent's weight measurement and record in kilos.	1. → PH_Q02B 2. or 4. → PH_Q04A 3. → Next Module
	 Measurement taken Measurement not taken (refused) 	 (Non-Remote and 5+ → Pedometers) (Remote and 18+ →
	 Measurement not taken (pregnant) Measurement not taken, other reason e.g. frailty 	Biomedical Consent) (Remote and <18 \rightarrow END)
IF PH_Q02A = 1	PH_Q02B	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Enter respondent's weight measurement in kilos (eg. 98.3).	→ PH_Q03A
	(Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be reported as xxx.x.)	_
	PH_Q03A	
IF PH_Q02B is answered	Interviewer: Please take respondent's height	1. → PH_Q03B
	measurement and record in cms.	2. or 4. \rightarrow PH_Q04A
	1. Measurement taken	3. \rightarrow Next Module
	2. Measurement not taken	(Non-Remote and 5+ → Pedometers)
	(refused)	(Remote and 18+ \rightarrow
	 Measurement not taken (pregnant) Measurement not taken, other reason e.g. frailty 	Biomedical Consent) (Remote and <18 →END)
IF PH_Q03A = 1	РН_Q03В	
	<i>Interviewer</i> : Enter respondent's height measurement in cms (eg 164.5).	
	(Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be reported as xxx.x)	
		→ PH_Q03B _SG
IF PH_Q03B is answered	PH_Q03B_SG	
	1. Decidere 10% of momentants	
	 Random 10% of respondents Otherwise 	1. → PH_Q03C 2. → PH_BMI
IF PH_Q03B _SG = 1	PH_Q03C	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Take and enter a second height measurement in cms (eg 164.5).	
	(Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be reported as xxx.x)	→ PH_Q03C_SG

IF PH_Q03C is answered	PH_Q03C_SG	
	1. If second height measure less than 1cm difference	1. → PH_BMI
	2. If second height measure more than 1cm difference	2. → PH_Q03D
IF PH_Q03C_SG = 2	PH_Q03D	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : There is 1cm difference or more between the first and second height measurements.	
	Take and enter a third measurement in cms (eg 164.5).	
	(Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be reported as xxx.x)	→ РН_ВМІ
IF PH_Q03B SG = 2	PH_BMI	
IF PH_Q03C SG = 1	Interviewer: Record the respondent's Body Mass Index displayed below.	
IF PH_Q03D is answered	BMI: [insert BMI in red font]	
	(Calculate BMI using the formula included in the supplementary information)	
	1. Press [1] to continue.	1. → PH_Q04A
IF PH_Q02A= 2 or 4	PH_Q04A	
IF PH_Q03A = 2 or 4	Interviewer: Please take respondent's waist	1. → PH_Q04B
IF PH_BMI = 1 (is	measurement and record in cms.	2. 3. or 4. \rightarrow Next Module
answered)		(Non-Remote and 5+ $ ightarrow$
	If measurement is more than 2 metres, enter as 200.0.	Pedometers) (Non-Remote and 2-4 →
	1. Measurement taken	Appointment block)
	2. Measurement not taken (refused)	(Remote and 18+ \rightarrow
	3. Measurement not taken (pregnant)	Biomedical Consent)
	4. Measurement not taken, other reason e.g. frailty	(Remote and <18 \rightarrow END)

IF PH_Q04A = 1	PH_Q04B	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Enter respondent's waist measurement in cms (e.g. 77.3).	
	If measurement is more than 2 metres, enter as 200.0.	
	(Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be reported as xxx.x)	
		→PH_Q04B_SG
IF PH_Q04B is answered	PH_Q04B_SG	
	 Random 10% of respondents Otherwise 	1. →PH_Q04C 2. →PH_Q05A
IF PH_Q04B _SG = 1	PH_Q04C	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Take and enter a second waist measurement in cms (eg 77.3).	
	(Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be reported as xxx.x)	→PH_Q04C_SG
IF PH_Q04C is answered	PH_Q04C_SG	
	 If second waist measure less than 1cm difference If second waist measure more than 1cm difference 	1.→PH_Q05A 2.→PH_Q04D
IF PH_Q04C_SG = 2	PH_Q04D	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : There is 1cm difference or more between the first and second waist measurements.	
	Take and enter a third measurement in cms (eg 77.3).	
	(Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be reported as xxx.x)	→ PH_Q05A

PH_Q05A		
Interviewer: Please take respondent's hip measurement	1. → PH_Q05B	
and record in cms.	2. 3. or 4. \rightarrow Next Module	
If measurement is more than 2 metres, enter as 200.0.	(Non-Remote and 5+ → Pedometers)	
1. Measurement taken	(Non-Remote and 2-4 \rightarrow	
	Appointment block)	
	(Remote and $18 + \rightarrow$	
	Biomedical Consent)	
4. Measurement not taken, other reason e.g. frailty	(Remote and <18 →END)	
РН_Q05В		
Interviewer: Enter respondent's hip measurement in cms (eg 95.3).		
If measurement is more than 2 metres, enter as 200.0.		
(Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be reported as xxx.x)		
	→PH_Q05B_SG	
PH_Q05B_SG		
	1. → PH_Q05C	
1. Random 10% of respondents	2. → Next Module	
2. Otherwise	(Non-Remote and 5+ $ ightarrow$	
	Pedometers)	
	(Non-Remote and 2-4 $ ightarrow$	
	Appointment block)	
	(Remote and 18+ $ ightarrow$	
	Biomedical Consent)	
	(Remote and <18 \rightarrow END)	
РН_Q05С		
<u>Interviewer</u> : Take and enter a second hip measurement in cms (eg 77.3).		
(Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be reported as xxx.x)	→PH_Q05C_SG	
	and record in cms. If measurement is more than 2 metres, enter as 200.0. 1. Measurement taken 2. Measurement not taken (refused) 3. Measurement not taken (pregnant) 4. Measurement not taken, other reason e.g. frailty PH_Q05B Interviewer: Enter respondent's hip measurement in cms (eg 95.3). If measurement is more than 2 metres, enter as 200.0. (Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be reported as xxx.x) PH_Q05B_SG 1. Random 10% of respondents 2. Otherwise PH_Q05C Interviewer: Take and enter a second hip measurement in cms (eg 77.3).	

IF PH_Q05C is answered	PH_Q05C_SG	
	 If second hip measure less than 1cm difference If second hip measure more than 1cm difference 	1. → Next Module (Non-Remote and 5+ → Pedometers) (Non-Remote and 2-4 → Appointment block) (Remote and 18+ → Biomedical Consent) (Remote and <18 → END) 2. → PH Q05D
IF PH_Q05C_SG = 2	PH_Q05D	
		\rightarrow Next Module
	Interviewer: There is 1cm difference or more between	(Non-Remote and 5+ $ ightarrow$
	the first and second hip measurements.	Pedometers)
		(Non-Remote and 2-4 \rightarrow
	Take and enter a third measurement in cms (eg 77.3).	Appointment block)
		(Remote and 18+ \rightarrow
	(Allow numeric entry 4 digits to be reported as xxx.x)	Biomedical Consent)
		(Remote and <18 \rightarrow END)

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

1. BMI = mass divided by the height squared.

NB: Only calculating BMI from first height measurement. *Interviewer will write this computed value on a sticker and give it to the respondent.*

BMI = (PH_Q02B)/((PH_Q03B/100) x (PH_Q03B/100))

Word Sub Number	Question Word Sub Appears In	Details
1	PH_Q01	[more] Insert 'more' if CARMES_Q01 = 1. Otherwise, <u>do not</u> insert.
2	PH_Q01	[your/(name)'s] Insert 'your' if respondent answering for self. Otherwise insert '(name)'s' (where '(name)' is the name of respondent for whom proxy interview is being conducted).

3	PH_Q01	[Do you/Does (name)]
		Insert 'Do you' if respondent answering for self or proxy responding on behalf of child aged under 5 years.
		Otherwise insert 'Does (name)' (where '(name)' is the name of respondent for whom proxy interview is being conducted).
4	PH_Q01	[[You/(Name)] will not need to have these measurements taken if [you are/she is] pregnant.]
		If respondent is female aged 15 to 49 years, insert:
		'[You/(Child's name)] will not need to have these measurements taken if [you are/she is] pregnant.'
		Otherwise, do not insert anything.
5	PH_Q01	[You/(Name)]
		Insert 'You' if respondent answering for themselves
		Otherwise insert (Name) where 'Name' is the selected person.
6	PH_Q01	[you are/she is]
		If respondent is providing answers (incl. proxy), insert:
		'you are'
		Otherwise, insert:
		'she is'
7	PH_Q01	[have any concerns about/mind]
		If non-remote, insert 'have any concerns about'.
		If remote, insert 'mind'.

MODULE 12 – Pedometer

Non-Remote Only Population: All Non-remote selected persons aged 5 years and over

From Population	Question Wording	To Population
PH_Q01_SG=1	PED_Q01	
PH_Q01 = 1	Some people do more or less physical activity than others, depending on their lifestyle and	
PH_Q02A=3	individual choices.	
PH_Q03A=3	This pedometer will count the number of steps you take while you're wearing it. This information	
PH_Q04A=2-4	will be used with answers from the questions I asked you about earlier to better understand how	
PH_Q05A=2-4	active people in Australia are.	
PH_Q05B_SG=2	I am now going to issue [you/name] a pedometer which [you/he/she] [are/is] requested to wear for	1. → PED_Q02
PH_Q05C_SG=1	8 days.	5. \rightarrow Next Module
PH_Q05D answered	1. Issued	(aged 5-17 APPNT Module)
	5. Not issued	(aged 18+ Biomedical Module)
IF PED_Q01 =1	PED_Q02	
C	Interviewer: Issue the respondent with the pedometer and daily activity record sheet.	
	Explain how to wear the pedometer and how to	\rightarrow Next Module
	fill out the record sheet.	(aged 5-17 APPNT Module)
	1. Press [1] to continue	(aged 18+ Biomedical Module)

Word sub	Question word su	Details
number	b appears in	
1	PED_Q01	[you/name]
		Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self
		Otherwise insert name of respondent whom proxy interview is conducted.
2	PED_Q01	[you/he/she]
		Insert 'you' if respondent answering for themselves.
		Insert 'he' if somebody answering on behalf of male respondent.
		Insert 'she' if somebody answering on behalf of female respondent.
3	PED_Q01	[are/is]
		Insert 'are' if respondent answering for themselves
		Otherwise insert 'is'

MODULE 13 – Biomedical Consent

Combined (Non-Remote and R	emote)		
Population: Selected persons aged 18 years and over			
LEGEND			
 Non-Remote 	• Remote		

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF PH_Q01_SG = 1 and remote IF PH_Q01 = 1 and remote IF PH_Q02A = 3 and remote IF PH_Q03A = 3 and remote IF PH_Q03A = 2-4 and remote IF PH_Q05A = 2-4 and remote IF PH_Q05B_SG = 2 and remote IF PH_Q05C_SG = 1 and remote IF PH_Q05D is answered and remote IF PH_Q05D = 5 IF PED_Q02 = 1	 CNSENT_SG1 1. If (respondent 18+ and PersonQnre.ProxyPrsnt = 5) (i.e. interview is being conducted by proxy and respondent is not providing responses for the interview) 2. Otherwise 	1. & Remote → End 1. & Non-Remote → APPNT_Q01 2. → CNSENT_SG2
IF CNSENT_SG1 = 2	CNSENT_SG2 1. If non-remote 2. Otherwise	1. → CNSENT_Intro <mark>2. →COMMUNITY</mark>
IF CNSENT_SG2 = 2	COMMUNITY Interviewer: Select sample. 1. Remote Community 2. Remote Non-Community OFFCOMM_Q01	→ OFFCOMM_Q01
	Interviewer: Is the biomedical sample collection being offered in this [community/area]? 1. Yes 5. No	1. → CNSENT_Intro 5. → End

IF CNSENT_SG2 = 1	CNSENT_Intro	
IF OFFCOMM_Q01 = 1	As part of the Australian Health Survey we are asking you if you would provide a sample of blood and urine to help us better understand the health of all Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples. 1. Press [1] to continue.	1. →CNSENT_Intro2
IF CNSENT_Intro = 1	CNSENT_Intro2 I'm going to take a few moments to explain	
	what is involved in this part of the survey.	1. →CNSENT_Q01
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Run through the Biomedical Checklist.	
	1. Press [1] to continue.	
IF CNSENT_Intro2 = 1	CNSENT_Q01	
	Are you willing to take part by providing a sample of blood and urine? <u>Interviewer</u> : If queried advise that participation in the biomedical sample collection is voluntary.	
	1. Yes 5. No [6. Maybe]	1. or 6. →CNSENT_Q08a 5. →CNSENT_Q04

IF CNSENT_Q01 = 5	CNSENT_Q04	
	For our records, could you please tell me the <u>main</u> reason why you would prefer not to take part?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Ctrl K may be used here if necessary. Ctrl R may be used here if necessary.	
	 No need/own doctor/regularly tested Incapacitated/age/mobility/does not leave home 	
	 Fear Distance to travel Inconvenience Cultural/religious Privacy 	1. to 8. or Ctrl K or Ctrl R →
	7. Privacy 8. Government interference 9. Other (specify) Ctrl K	1. to 8. or Ctri k or Ctri k \rightarrow CNSENT_Q24 9. →CNSENT_Q05
IF CNSENT_Q04 = 9	Ctrl R CNSENT_Q05	3. Zensent_dos
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Please specify other reason.	→ CNSENT_Q24
	(Allow text entry 200 characters)	
IF CNSENT_Q01 = 1	CNSENT_Q08a	
IF CNSENT_Q01 = 6 (and Non-Remote)	Interviewer: Assign Consent pack.	
	Enter Australian Health Survey Reference number.	→CNSENT_Q08_SG
	(check data entered against list of reference numbers provided)	
IF CNSENT_Q08a is answered	CNSENT_Q08_SG	
	1. IF CNSENT_Q01 = 6	1. →CNSENT_Q09
	2. Otherwise	2. →CNSENT_Q08b

IF CNSENT_Q08_SG = 2	CNSENT_Q08b	
	Thank you for agreeing to take part.	
	For our records please take a few moments to read this form before signing and dating it.	
	1. Press [1] to continue.	1. → CNSENT_Q08d_SG
IF CNSENT_Q08b = 1	CNSENT_Q08d_SG	1. →CNSENT_Q20R
	1. If COMMUNITY = 1	2. →CNSENT_Q10
	2. Otherwise	P
IF CNSENT_Q08_SG = 1 (maybes)	CNSENT_Q09	
	Thank you. If, after reading this information, you decide you would like to take part or if you have any other questions or concerns, please call the phone number on the front of these forms.	
	1. Press [1] to continue	1. →CNSENT_Q10
IF CNSENT_Q08d_SG = 2	CNSENT_Q10	
IF CNSENT_Q09 = 1	In case we need to contact you during this process, it would be useful to have your postal address. Is your postal address the same as your residential address?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Ctrl R may be used here if necessary. 1. Yes 5. No Ctrl R	1. →CNSENT_Q15 5. → CNSENT_Q11 Ctrl R and Remote → CNSENT_Q20R Otherwise →CNSENT_Q21

IF CNSENT_Q10 = 5	CNSENT_Q11	
	What is your postal address?	
	Interviewer: Please enter postal address	
	including street number and name or PO Box details. Suburb, Postcode and State will	
	be collected separately.	
		→CNSENT Q12
	(Allow text entry 200 characters)	
IF CNSENT_Q11 is answered	CNSENT_Q12	
	Interviewer: Please enter Suburb.	
		→CNSENT_Q13
	(Allow text entry 50 characters)	
IF CNSENT_Q12 is answered	CNSENT_Q13	
	Interviewer: Please enter Postcode.	
	<u>interviewer</u> . Theuse enter Fostcode.	
	(Allow 4 digit numeric response)	→ CNSENT_Q14
	(Allow 0 for first digit)	_
IF CNSENT_Q13 is answered	CNSENT_Q14	
	Interviewer: Please enter State.	
	1. NSW 2. VIC	
	3. QLD	
	4. SA	
	5. WA	
	6. TAS	
	7. NT	
	8. ACT	\rightarrow CNSENT_Q15
IF CNSENT_Q10 = 1	CNSENT_Q15	
IF CNSENT_Q14 is answered	Who should any communication be	
	addressed to?	
	Interviewer: Recorded name will appear on	
	ABS correspondence. Ensure correct spelling	
	and capitalisation.	
		\rightarrow CNSENT_Q16_SG
	(Allow text entry 200 characters)	

IF CNSENT_Q15 is answered	CNSENT_Q16_SG	
	 If Non-remote Otherwise 	1. → CNSENT_Q21 2. → CNSENT_HOPH
IF CNSENT_Q16_SG = 2	CNSENT_HOPH	
	It would also be helpful if you could provide a contact phone number.	
	Can I please have your home phone number?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : If queried advise that this information is for ABS use only and will not be released to any other party.	
	 Phone number provided No home phone 	
	6. Phone number refused	1. → CNSENT_Q17 5. or 6. → CNSENT MOPH
IF CNSENT_HOPH = 1	CNSENT_Q17	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Please enter respondent's home phone number.	
	(Allow numeric entry 10 characters, no spaces)	\rightarrow CNSENT_MOPH
IF CNSENT_HOPH = 5 or 6	CNSENT_MOPH	
IF CNSENT_Q17 is answered	Can I please have your mobile phone number?	
	 Phone number provided No mobile phone Phone number refused 	1. → CNSENT_Q18 5. or 6. → CNSENT_Q20R
IF CNSENT_MOPH = 1	CNSENT_Q18	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Please enter respondent's mobile phone number.	
	(Allow numeric entry 10 characters, no spaces)	→ CNSENT_Q19_SG

IF CNISENT 010 is answered	CNSENT OID SC	
IF CNSENT_Q18 is answered	CNSENT_Q19_SG	
	1 If CNSENT O17 and CNSENT O18 are	
	1. If CNSENT_Q17 and CNSENT_Q18 are answered	
		1. \rightarrow CNSENT_Q20
	2. Otherwise	2. \rightarrow CNSENT_Q20R
IF CNSENT_Q19_SG = 1	CNSENT_Q20	
	Which number would you prefer to be	
	contacted on - your home or mobile	
	number?	
	1. Home phone	
	2. Mobile	\rightarrow CNSENT_Q20R
IF CNSENT_Q10 = Ctrl R AND Remote	CNSENT_Q20R	
IF CNSENT_Q08D_SG = 1		
IF CNSENT_MOPH = 5 or 6	Interviewer: Add collection	
IF CNSENT Q19 SG = 2	centre/date/time to the Collection	
IF CNSENT_Q20 is answered	Information Sheet.	
	njoniuton biecu	
	1. Press [1] to continue.	1. →CNSENT_Q21
IF CNSENT_Q10 = Ctrl R AND Non-	CNSENT_Q21	
Remote		
IF CNSENT_Q16_SG = 1	Interviewer: Record status of Consent for	
IF CNSENT_Q20R = 1	Biomedical Sample Collection Form.	
	sometree sumple concellon romm.	
	1. Consent Form signed	Non-remote →CNSENT_23
	[2. Consent Form left with respondent]	
	3. Consent refused	Remote →CNSENT Q24
IF CNSENT_Q21 is answered AND Non-	CNSENT_Q23	
remote		
	Interviewer: Record whether home visit was	
	requested.	
	1. Home visit requested	
	2. Not requested	→ CNSENT_Q24

IF CNSENT_Q04 = 1-8 or Ctrl K or Ctrl R	CNSENT_Q24	
IF CNSENT_Q05 is answered	<u>Interviewer</u> : Please record any feedback provided by respondent or other	
IF CNSENT_Q23 is answered	information that may be of use.	Remote \rightarrow End
IF CNSENT_Q21 is answered AND Remote	Field may be left blank.	Non-Remote →APPN_Start
	(Allow text entry 500 characters)	
Computed field populated when	CNSENT_Q25	
CNSENT_Q04/CNSENT_Q05 is answered	(Computed data field to store reason for refusal (CNSENT_Q04/CNSENT_Q05)	

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

1. New computed field added to store answer from CNSENT_Q04/CNSENT_Q05.
4. Attach AHS Reference Number lookup to CNSENT_Q08a

1	CNSENT_Q01	[6. Maybe]
		Insert response, '6. Maybe' when sample is NATSINPAS Non-remote
		Otherwise do not insert anything
2	OFFCOMM_Q01	[community/area]
		Insert ' <mark>community</mark> ' when COMMUNITY=1
		Otherwise, insert 'area'
4	CNSENT_Q21	[2. Consent Form left with respondent]
		Insert response category, '2. Consent Form left with respondent' if sample is Non-remote.
		Otherwise, do not insert this response category.

MODULE 14 – Appointment block (NR)

Non-Remote Only		
Population: All Non-remote selected children aged 2 to 17 years		
All Non-remote selected adults aged 18 years and over		

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF PH_Q01 = 1 <u>and</u> aged 2-4 years IF PH_Q04A = 2, 3 or 4 <u>and</u> aged 2-4 years IF PH_Q05A = 2, 3 or 4 <u>and</u> aged 2-4 years IF PH_Q05B_SG = 2, 3 or 4 <u>and</u> aged 2-4 years IF PH_Q05C_SG = 2, 3 or 4 <u>and</u> aged 2-4	APPNT_Start <u>Interviewer</u> : About to start Appointments module.	
years IF PH_Q05D is answered <u>and</u> aged 2-4 years IF PED_Q01 = 5 <u>and</u> aged 5 – 17 years IF PED_Q02 = 1 <u>and</u> aged 5 – 17 years IF CNSENT_SG1 = 1 <u>and</u> NATSINPAS Non- Remote IF CNSENT_Q24 is answered or left blank	1. Press [1] to continue	1. → APPNT_Q01
IF APPNT_Start = 1 (is answered)	 APPNT_Q01 To conclude this survey and to ensure we capture a complete picture of Australians' lifestyles, the ABS will be asking additional questions within the next few weeks. This part of the interview will be conducted by telephone. When, after [insert date 8 days after interview date], would be the best time to call you to complete this part of this survey? Interviewer: If the CATI is refused, use Ctrl R. (Text 250 characters) 	Ctrl R \rightarrow APPNT_Q07 Otherwise \rightarrow APPNT_Q03

IF APPNT_Q01 is answered	APPNT_Q03	
(excluding Ctrl R)	What is your mobile telephone number?	
	 Enter number No mobile [Same as] – populate APPNT_Q03A if selected Refused to provide 	1. → APPNT_Q03A 2.– 4.→ APPNT_Q04
IF APPNT_Q03=1	APPNT_Q03A	
	Interviewer: Enter mobile number.	
	(Allow 10 numeric fields – do not allow spaces in this field)	→ APPNT_Q04
If APPNT_Q03=2 - 4	APPNT_Q04	
IF APPNT_Q03A is answered	What is your fixed/land line telephone number?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Please include the area code.	
	 Enter number No landline [Same as] – populate APPNT_Q04A if selected Refused to provide 	1. → APPNT_Q04A 2 4.→ APPNT_Q05_SG
IF APPNT_Q04=1	APPNT_Q04A Interviewer: Enter land line telephone number.	
	(Allow 10 numeric fields – do not allow spaces in this field)	→APPNT_Q05_SG
IF APPNT_Q04= 2– 4	APPNT_Q05_SG	
IF APPNT_Q04A is answered	 IF APPNT_Q03 =2 or 4 or APPNT_Q04=2 or 4 Otherwise 	1. → APPNT_Q07 2. → APPNT_Q06

IF APPNT_Q05_SG=2	APPNT_Q06	
	Which telephone number would be the best number to call you? <u>Interviewer</u> : Please check the best time to call and phone numbers with the respondent.	
	1. Mobile number 2. Land line	→ APPNT_Q07
If APPNT_Q01 = Ctrl R	APPNT_Q07	
F APPNT_Q05_SG=1	Interviewer:	
IF APPNT_Q6 is answered	Enter any further relevant remarks	
	regarding the [appointment/refusal]. Press Enter to leave blank if no remark.	
		\rightarrow END
	(Text 250 characters)	
	PHFIELD (Refusal flag) IF APPNT_Q01=Ctrl R OR (APPNT_Q03=4 and APPNT_Q04=2) OR (APPNT_Q04=4 and APPNT_Q03=2) OR (APPNT_Q04=4 and APPNT_Q03=4) THEN PHFIELD = 1; ELSE PHFIELD = Blank;	

SUPPLEMENTRY INFORMATION (CATI data extraction)

1	APPNT_Q01	This information to be transferred to the CATI
	APPNT_Q02	
	APPNT_Q03A	
	APPNT_Q04A	
	APPNT_Q06	
	APPNT_Q07	
	_	

2	APPNT_Q03A	If APPNT_Q03 Copy the response from APPNT_Q03A from the other selected person record and transfer to CATI
3	APPNT_Q04A	IF APPNT_Q04=3 Copy the response from APPNT_Q04A from the other selected person record and transfer to CATI
4	PHFIELD	This flag separates records with no phone numbers due to refusals from those with no phones.

Word sub	Question word sub	Details
number	appears in	
1	APPNT_Q03	3. [Same as]
	APPNT_Q04	
		Best possible wordsub specification would be:
		If two selected persons in household and APPNT_Q03A is not blank in other
		selected person form insert category 3 in APPNT_Q03
		If two selected persons in household and APPNT_Q04A is not blank in other
		selected person form insert category 3 in APPNT_Q04
		However not sure whether coding can be set up to do this across form
		coding. If too difficult then wordsub specification is:
		IF two selected persons in household, insert category 3.
		Otherwise don't show category 3.
2	APPNT_Q07	[appointment/refusal]
		Insert 'refusal' if APPNT_Q01 = Ctrl R.
		Otherwise, insert 'appointment'.

MODULE 15 – Household Spokesperson (Food Security & Household Income)

Combined (Non-Remote and Remote)
Population: Household Spokesperson
Egend: Non-Remote Non-Remote Remote

MODULE 15A: FOOD SECURITY

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
Will appear on a new tab and can be completed at any time. If accessed from the main tab will come after all selected personal interviews have been completed (i.e. PersonQnre[*].xEndPoi nt = 1).	HSINTRO_Q01 The next questions are about [your/(name)'s] household's financial situation. 1. Press [1] to continue	1. →FOODSE_Q01
IF HSINTRO_Q01 = 1	FOODSE_Q01 [In the <u>past 12 months</u> / <u>Since this time last year</u>] was there any time when [you/(name) [or members of your household]] ran out of food and couldn't afford to buy more?	
	1. Yes 5. No	1. →FOODSE_Q02 5. →INCTOT_Q01A
IF FOODSE_Q01 = 1	FOODSE_Q02 When this happened, did [you/(name) [or members of your household]] go without food? 1. Yes 5. No	→INCTOT Q01A

MODULE 15B: HOUSEHOLD INCOME

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF FOODSE_Q01 = 5	INCTOT_Q01A	,
IF FOODSE_Q02 is	I would now like to ask you some questions about income.	
answered	, ,	
	Income is very important in understanding health, as it may	
	influence the health services a person can access. This	
	information can then be used to determine the type of	
	health services that are most needed, who needs them and	
	where they need to be provided.	
	The next few questions are about [[your/(name)'s	
	income/the income of members of your household aged 15	
	years or over including yourself].	
	1. Press [1] to continue	1. →INCTOT_Q01A_SG
IF INCTOT_Q01A = 1	INCTOT_Q01A_SG	
	1. If non-remote	1. →INCTOT Q01B
	2. Otherwise	2. →INCTOT_Q01C
IF INCTOT_Q01A_SG = 1	<start loop=""></start>	
IF INCTOT_Q01F =1 and	INCTOT_Q01B	
non-remote and more 15		
years and over	[Do you/Does (name of person aged 15 years and over)]	
household members	currently receive income from any of these sources?	
IF INCTOT_Q01 =2 or	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 14. (Press F9)	
CtrlK or Ctrl R and non-		
remote and more 15	More than one response is allowed. Press space bar	
years and over	between responses.	
household members		
	Ctrl R may be used here if necessary.	
IF INCTOT_Q03 =1-5 and		
non-remote and more 15	1. CDEP (Community Development Employment Project)	
years and over	and top up	
household members	2. Wages or salary	
	3. Profit or loss from own unincorporated business or share	
IF INCTOT_Q04 is	in Partnership	
answered and non-	4. Any government pension or allowance (include Family	
remote and more 15	Tax Benefit if received as payment from Centrelink)	
years and over	5. Any other regular source (specify)	
household members	6. No/None of the above	
	7. Don't know/Not known	→ INCTOT_Q01D_SG
	Ctrl R	

IF INCTOT_Q01A_SG = 2	INCTOT_Q01C	
	[Do you/Does (name of person aged 15 years and over)] currently receive any income from any of these sources?	
	Interviewer: Show Prompt Card 12. (Press F9).	
	If required read out categories 1-5, pause after each one for a 'yes' or 'no' response.	
	More than one response is allowed. Press space bar between responses.	
	Ctrl R may be used here if necessary.	
	 CDEP (Community Development Employment Project) and top up Wages or salary Government Family Payment Any other government pension or allowance (specify) 	
	 5. Any other regular source (specify) 6. No/None of the above 	
	7. Don't know/Not known Ctrl R	→ INCTOT_Q01C_SG
IF INCTOT_Q01C is answered	INCTOT_Q01C_SG 1. If INCTOT_Q01C = 4 2. Otherwise	1. →INCTOT_Q01D 2. →INCTOT_Q01D_SG
IF INCTOT_Q01C_SG = 1	INCTOT_Q01D Interviewer: Enter type of government pension or allowance received.	
	(Allow text entry 60 characters)	→INCTOT_Q01D_SG
IF INCTOT_Q01B is answered	INCTOT_Q01D_SG	
IF INCTOT_Q01C_SG = 2 IF INCTOT_Q01D is answered	1. If INCTOT_Q01B = 5 or INCTOT_Q01C = 5 2. Otherwise	1. →INCTOT_Q01E 2. →INCTOT_Q01F_SG
IF INCTOT_Q01D_SG = 1	INCTOT_Q01E	
	Interviewer: Enter other regular source of income received.	→INCTOT_Q01F_SG
	(Allow text entry 60 characters)	

IF INCTOT_Q01D_SG = 2	INCTOT_Q01F_SG	1. →
IF INCTOT_Q01E is answered	1. If INCTOT_Q01B = 6 or INCTOT_Q01C = 6 2. Otherwise	If last household member aged 15 years and over → HSEND_Q01 Otherwise → If non-remote → Loop INCTOT_Q01B If remote → Loop INCTOT_Q01C 2. →INCTOT_Q01
IF INCTOT_Q01F_SG = 2	INCTOT_Q01 [Before income tax is taken out, how much [do you/does (name of person aged 15 years and over)] usually receive from [this source/these sources] in total? / Before income tax or anything else is taken out, how much money [do you/does (name of person aged 15 years and over)] get each pay day?] Interviewer: [Prompt to ensure gross amount (i.e. before tax, rent reductions etc.) taken out.	
C	Prompt to ensure that all sources of income are included e.g. CDEP, Top-up, wages, Government Family Payment, any other government allowance, any other regular source.] Ctrl K may be used here if necessary. Ctrl R may be used here if necessary. 1. Amount 2. Nil Ctrl K Ctrl R	1. → INCTOT_Q02 2. or Ctrl K or Ctrl R → If last household member aged 15 years and over → HSEND_Q01 Otherwise → If non-remote → Loop INCTOT_Q01B If remote → Loop INCTOT_Q01C
IF INCTOT_Q01 = 1	INCTOT_Q02 <u>Interviewer:</u> Enter amount in whole dollars only. If respondent unable to answer, prompt for their best estimate. (Allow numeric entry 9 digits)	→ INCTOT_Q03

IF INCTOT_Q02 is answered	INCTOT_Q03	
answereu	[What period does that cover?	
		15. →
	, How often [do you/does (name of person aged 15 years	If last household member
	and over)] get this?]	aged 15 years and over \rightarrow
	<u></u>	HSEND_Q01
	1. Week	Otherwise \rightarrow
	2. Fortnight	If non-remote → Loop
	3. Four weeks	INCTOT_Q01B
	4. Calendar month	If remote
	5. Year	→ Loop INCTOT_Q01C
	6. Other (specify)	6. → INCTOT_Q04
IF INCTOT_Q03 = 6	INCTOT_Q04	(If last household member
		aged 15 years and over)
	Interviewer: Enter 'other' period.	
		HSEND_Q01
	(Allow text entry 60 characters)	
	<end loop=""></end>	Otherwise \rightarrow
		If non-remote → Loop
		INCTOT_Q01B
		If remote
		→ Loop INCTOT_Q01C
IF INCTOT_Q01 = 2 or	HSEND_Q01	
Ctrl K or Ctrl R AND If last		
household member aged	Interviewer: End of Household Spokesperson.	
15 years and over		
	1. Press 1 to continue	
IF INCTOT_Q03 = 1 – 5 AND If last household	Thank you message: 'Thank you for your participation in this	
member aged 15 years	survey. Your time and co-operation is greatly appreciated.'	
and over	survey. Four time and co-operation is greatly appreciated.	
	End of survey. Press 1 to complete survey.	
IF INCOT_Q04 is	Lind of survey. <u>Tress 1 to complete survey.</u>	
answered AND If last		
household member aged		
15 years and over		
IF INCTOT_Q01F_SG = 1		
AND If last household		
member aged 15 years		
and over		1. END

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION

1. Wi	ill appear on a new t	ab and can be completed at any	time.	

2. If accessed from the main tab will come after all selected personal interviews have been completed (i.e. *PersonQnre[*].xEndPoint = 1*).

Word Sub Number	Question Word Sub Appears In	Details	
1	HSINTRO_Q01	[your/(name)'s] Insert '(name)' if single person household and respondent is not present. Otherwise, insert 'your'	
2	FOODSE_Q01	[In the past 12 months / <u>Since this time last year</u>] Insert 'In the <u>past 12 months</u> ' if non-remote. Otherwise, insert <u>'Since this time last year'</u> .	
3	FOODSE_Q01, FOODSE_Q02	[you/(name) [or members of your household]] Insert '(name)' if single person household and respondent is not present Insert 'you or members of your household' if multiple person household Otherwise, insert 'you'	

4	INCTOT_Q01A	[your/(name)'s income/the income of members of your household aged 15 years or over including yourself].		
		Insert 'your income' if single person household and respondent is present, or household where Household Spokesperson is only person aged 15 years and over.		
		(NB . If there are any other persons aged 15 years and over on the household form (Indigenous or non-Indigenous), this should be treated as a multi-person household).		
		Insert 'the income of members of your household aged 15 years or over including yourself' if multi-person household with other household members aged 15 years an over.		
		Insert '(name)'s income' if single person household and respondent is not present		
5	INCTOT_Q01B, INCTOT_Q01C	[Do you/Does (name of person aged 15 years and over)]		
		Insert 'Do you' if Household Spokesperson is answering questions about themselves.		
		Otherwise insert 'Does (name of person aged 15 years and over)' where '(name of person aged 15 years and over)' is the name of another person in the household aged 15 years and over about whom the Household Spokesperson is answering or when there is a single person household and respondent is not present		
6	INCTOT_Q01	[Before income tax is taken out, how much [do you/does (name of person aged 15 years and over)] usually receive from [this source/these sources] in total?		
		Before income tax or anything else is taken out, how much money [do you/does (name of person aged 15 years and over)] get each pay day?]		
		If non-remote insert 'Before income tax is taken out, how much [do you/does (name of person aged 15 years and over)] usually receive from [this source/these sources] in total?		
		Otherwise insert 'Before income tax or anything else is taken out, how much money [do you/does (name of person aged 15 years and over)] get each pay day?'		
7	INCTOT_Q01, INCTOT_Q03	[do you/does (name of person aged 15 years and over)]		
		Insert 'do you' if Household Spokesperson is answering questions about themselves.Otherwise insert 'does (name of person aged 15 years and over)' where '(name of person aged 15 years and over)' is the name of another person in the household aged 15 years and over about whom the Household Spokesperson is answering or when there is a single person household and respondent is not present.		

INCTOT_Q01	[this source/these sources]	
	Insert 'this source' if only one source of income reported in INCTOT_Q01B.	
	Otherwise insert 'these sources'.	
INCTOT_Q01	[Prompt to ensure gross amount (i.e. before tax, rent reductions etc.) taken out.	
	Prompt to ensure that all sources of income are included e.g. CDEP, Top-up, wages, Government Family Payment, any other government allowance, any other regular source.]	
	If remote insert 'Prompt to ensure gross amount (i.e. before tax, rent reductions etc.) taken out.	
	Prompt to ensure that all sources of income are included e.g. CDEP, Top-up, wages, Government Family Payment, any other government allowance, any other regular source.	
	Otherwise insert nothing.	
INCTOT_Q03	[What period does that cover? /	
	, How often [do you/does (name of person aged 15 years and over)] get this?]	
	If non-remote insert 'What period does that cover?'.	
	Otherwise insert 'How often [do you/does (name of person aged 15 years and over)] get this?'	

PROMPT CARDS

Card	Remote/ Non- remote	Question Number	Categories
	Non- remote	INCTOT_Q0 1B	 You may choose more than one response: 1. CDEP (Community Development Employment Project) and top up 2. Wages or salary 3. Profit or loss from own unincorporated business or share in Partnership 4. Any government pension or allowance (include Family Tax Benefit if received as payment from Centrelink) 5. Any other regular source (specify)

National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Nutrition and Physical Activity Survey 2012-13

12	Remote	INCTOT_Q0	You may choose more than one response:
		1C	
			1. CDEP (Community Development Employment Project) and top up
			2. Wages or salary
			3. Government Family Payment
			4. Any other government pension or allowance (specify)
			5. Any other regular source (specify)

Computer Assisted Telephone Interviewing (CATI)

Proxy

Non-Remote Only				
Population: All Non-remote selected persons				
From Population	Question Wording	To Question		

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	ProxyCheck_SG	 → Next module (Pedometers)
	1. If respondent aged 2 – 14	2. \rightarrow ProxyCheck
	2. If respondent aged 15+	
If ProxyCheck_SG = 2	ProxyCheck	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Is the interview for [name] being conducted by proxy?	1 and Age 18+ → ProxyPrsnt
	1. Yes	Otherwise \rightarrow Next module
	6. No	(Pedometers)
IF ProxyCheck =1 & Age 18+	ProxyPrsnt	
0.0	Interviewer: Indicate if the proxy is relaying the questions	
	to the respondent, and the respondent providing the	
	answers.	
	2. Yes 6. No	→ ProxyPrsnt2
IF ProxyPrsnt	ProxyPrsnt2	
Answered		
	Interviewer: Enter reason that respondent is using a	
	proxy.	\rightarrow Next module
		(Pedometers)
	(Free text field)	

Word Sub Number	Question Word Sub Appears In	Details
1	ProxyCheck	[name] Insert selected person's name.

MODULE 1 – Pedometer

Non-R	emote Only
Popula	ation: Selected Non-Remote children aged 5 to 17 years
Selecte	ed Non-Remote adults aged 18 years and over

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
IF ProxyCheck_SG = 1 IF ProxyCheck = (1 AND age 15-17) or 5	PEDFU_SG 1. If Pedometer issued in CAPI	1. → PEDFU Q01
IF ProxyPrsnt2 is answered	2. Otherwise	2. \rightarrow NEXT MODULE (Diet)
IF PEDFU_SG=1	PEDFU_Q01 I would like to ask you some questions about the daily activity record sheet [you/(name)] filled out for the pedometer that [you/he/she] wore. Did [you/(name)] complete [your/his/her] daily activity record sheet? <u>Interviewer</u> : If no, prompt for whether they kept a record on something else. 1. Yes 3. Some of it 5. No	1. and 3. → PEDFU_Q02 5. → NEXT MODULE (CATI Diet)

IF PEDFU_Q01 =1 or 3 Loop from PEDFU_Q08_SG = 1	START LOOP 1 PEDFU_Q02 What was the date of the [first/second eighth] day [you/(name)] wore the pedometer? 1. Enter date [3. Next consecutive date 5. No further days recorded]	 1. → PEDFU_Q02A 3. → pre-populate PEDFU_Q02A with next date after date reported in PEDFU_Q02A in previous loop and prepopulate PEDFU_Q02AA with year reported in PEDFU_Q02AA in previous loop (except
		where previous date was 31/12 in which case year should be next year), then go to PEDFU_Q02B 5. → Next module (Diet)
IF PEDFU_Q02 = 1	PEDFU_Q02A	
	Interviewer: Enter date (DDMM).	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	\rightarrow PEDFU_Q02_SG
PEDFU_Q02A	PEDFU_Q02_SG 1. If first day 2. If secondeighth day	 1. → PEDFU_Q02_AA 2. → Prepopulate PEDFU_Q02AA with year specified in previous loop (except if date identified in previous loop had month of December and month for this current loop date is January, in which case prepopulate with next year), then go to PEDFU_Q02B
PEDFU_Q02_SG=1	PEDFU_Q02AA Interviewer: Enter year.	
		→ PEDFU_Q02B
	(Allow 20122013)	

IF PEDFU_Q02 = 3	PEDFU_Q02B	
	What time did [you/(name)] put on the pedometer for	
IF PEDFU_Q02_SG=2	the first time on [your/his/her] [first/secondeighth]	
	day[, (that is [DD/MM])]?	
IF PEDFU_Q02AA is		
answered	Interviewer: Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	Ctrl K \rightarrow PEDFU_Q02D
		_
	1. Time	1. →PEDFU_Q02C
	2. Did not put pedometer on	2. →PEDFU_Q08_SG
PEDFU_Q02B = 1	PEDFU_Q02C	
	Interviewer: Enter time pedometer put on.	
	Enter time in 24hr format.	→PEDFU_Q02D
IF PEDFU_Q02B = Ctrl K	PEDFU_Q02D	
IF PEDFU_Q02C is		
answered	What time did [you/(name)] take off the pedometer	
	for the last time on [your/his/her] [first/second	
	eighth] day[, (that is [DD/MM])]?	
	Interviewer: Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
		1.→PEDFU_Q02E
	1.Time	2. or Ctrl K
	2. Did not take pedometer off	→PEDFU_Q03
	PEDFU_Q02E	
PEDFU_Q02D = 1		
	Interviewer: Enter time pedometer taken off.	
	Enter time in 24hr format.	→PEDFU_Q03
		_
IF PEDFU_Q02D = 2 or	PEDFU_Q03	
Ctrl K		
IF PEDFU_Q02E	What were the number of steps [you/(name)] took on	
answered	[your/his/her] [first/secondeighth] day[, (that is	
	[DD/MM])]?	
	Interviewer: Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	099999 → PEDFU Q04
		CtrlK→PEDFU Q08 SG
	099999	
	0	

PEDFU Q03 = 0999999	PEDFU Q04	
PEDF0_Q05 - 0999999	Did [you/(name)] remove the pedometer at any time	
	during the [first/secondeighth] day[, (that is	
	[DD/MM])]?	
	1. Yes	1. →PEDFU Q04A
	5. No	5. or 6. \rightarrow
	6. Don't know	PEDFU_Q08_SG
		_ ` _
PEDFU_Q04 = 1	PEDFU_Q04A	
	How many times did [you/(name)] remove the	
	pedometer during the [first/secondeighth] day[,	
	(that is [DD/MM])]?	
	Interviewer: If more than 6, please enter a remark.	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	16→PEDFU_Q05
		Ctrl K→PEDFU_Q08_SG
	(16)	
IF PEDFU_Q04A = 16	START LOOP 2	
Loop from	PEDFU_Q05	
PEDFU_Q07_SG = 1		
	Why did [you/(name)] remove the pedometer for the	
	[first/secondsixth] time on the [first/second	
	eighth] day[, (that is [DD/MM])]?	
	Interviewer: Diarce code reason to the list below	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Please code reason to the list below. Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	
	1. Personal Needs (showering, dressing)	
	 Personal Needs (showering, dressing) Sedentary Activity (watching TV, sitting down, 	
	eating, napping)	
	3. Exercise (jogging, tennis, gardening)	
	4. Aquatic Activities (swimming, water polo)	
	5. Difficulties with pedometer (wearing dress,	1. – 5. →PEDFU Q06
	uncomfortable)	6. or Ctrl K \rightarrow
	6. Removed end of day	PEDFU_Q07_SG
	7. Other – specify	7. \rightarrow PEDFU Q05B
	r /	
IF PEDFU_Q05 = 7	PEDFU_Q05B	
	Interviewer: Please enter other reason for removing	
	pedometer.	
		→ PEDFU Q06
	(Allow text entry for up to 60 characters)	

IF PEDFU_Q05 = 15	PEDFU_Q06	
IF PEDFU_Q05B is	What was the amount of time, [you/(name)] did <u>not</u>	
answered	wear the pedometer, because of this activity on the	
	[first/secondeighth] day?	
	1. Hours	 → PEDFU _Q06A
	2. Minutes	2. →PEDFU_Q06B
	3. Both hours and minutes	3. → PEDFU Q06A
		_
IF PEDFU_Q06=1 or 3	PEDFU_Q06A	
	Interviewer: Enter the hours.	
	(Allow numeric entry 0124)	\rightarrow PEDFU _Q06_SG
IF PEDFU_Q06A is	PEDFU_Q06_SG	
answered		
	1. If PEDFU Q06=3	1. → PEDFU Q06B
	2. Otherwise	2. \rightarrow PEDFU Q07 SG
		2. 7 12010 _007_30
IF PEDFU_Q06=2	PEDFU_Q06B	
IF PEDFU Q06 SG = 1		
	Interviewer: Enter the minutes.	
	merviewer. Enter the minutes.	
	(Allow numeric entry 01999)	→ PEDFU _Q07_SG
	(Anow numeric entry 01	7 FEDIO_007_30
IF PEDFU_Q05=6 or	End Loop 2	
Ctrl K	PEDFU_Q07_SG	
IF PEDFU_Q06B is	1. if firstfifth loop 2 (PEDFU_Q04A)	1.→PEDFU Q05
answered	2. otherwise	$2. \rightarrow PEDFU Q08 SG$
	2. Otherwise	2.7 PEDF0_Q08_30
IF PEDFU_Q06_SG =2		
IF PEDFU_Q02B =2	END OF LOOP 1	
IF PEDFU_Q03 = Ctrl K	PEDFU_Q08_SG	
IF PEDFU_Q04 = 5 or 6		1→PEDFU_Q02
IF PEDFU_Q04A = Ctrl K	 if first/secondseventh day completed 	2 →NEXT MODULE (CATI
IF PEDFU_Q07_SG=2	2. if eighth day completed	Diet)

WORD SUBSTITUTION

Word s	Question word sub appe	Details
ub	ars in	
numbe		
r		
1	PEDFU_Q01,	[you/(name)]
	PEDFU_Q02, PEDFU_Q02B,	Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self or proxy interview and
	PEDFU Q02D,	respondent present.
	PEDFU Q03,	respondent present.
	PEDFU Q04,	Otherwise insert name of respondent for
	PEDFU_Q04A,	whom proxy interview is conducted.
	PEDFU_Q05,	
	PEDFU_Q06	
2		free /he /ehel
2	PEDFU_Q01	[you/he/she]
		Insert 'you' if respondent answering for self or proxy interview and
		respondent present. Insert 'he' if somebody answering on behalf of
		male respondent.
		Otherwise, insert 'she' if somebody answering on behalf of female
		respondent.
3	PEDFU_Q01,	[your/his/her]
	PEDFU_Q02B, PEDFU_Q02D	Insert 'your' if respondent answering for self or proxy interview and
	PEDFU_Q03	respondent present. Insert 'his' if somebody answering on behalf of
		male respondent.
		Otherwise, insert 'her' if somebody answering on behalf of female
		respondent.
		[first/second_sister]
4	PEDFU_Q02,	[first/secondeighth]
	PEDFU_Q02B, PEDFU_Q02D	Looping all qs with each day before moving onto the next reported
	PEDFU Q03,	day
	PEDFU Q04,	
	PEDFU_Q04A,	
	PEDFU_Q05,	
	PEDFU_Q06	

5	PEDFU_Q02	[3. Next consecutive date
		6. No further days recorded]
		Insert in second to eighth day in loop.
6	PEDFU_Q02B,	[, (that is [DD/MM])]
	PEDFU_Q02D,	
	PEDFU_Q03,	IF PEDFU_Q02A=Ctrl K do not insert wordsub.
	PEDFU_Q04	IF PEDFU_Q02A=date insert wordsub.
	PEDFU_Q04A,	
	PEDFU_Q05	
7	PEDFU_Q02B,	[DD/MM]
	PEDFU_Q02D	
	PEDFU_Q03,	Insert Day/Month reported in PEDFU_Q02A for the applicable loop
	PEDFU_Q04	cycle.
	PEDFU_Q04A,	
	PEDFU_Q05	
8	PEDFU_Q05	[first/secondsixth]
		Looping the number of times pedometer removed each day before
		moving onto the next reported day.

MODULE 2 – Diet

Non-Re	emote Only
Populat	tion: Selected Non-Remote children aged 2 to 17 years
Selecte	ed Non-Remote adults aged 18 years and over

From Population	Question Wording	To Question
	Intro2_24hr	
IF PEDFU_SG=2		
	Interviewer: Please press the Start Food Recall	
IF PEDFU_Q01=5	instrument button above (top right) to start the food	
_	recall instrument.	
IF PEDFU_Q02=5	When it is finished you will be returned to this screen, to	
_	continue NATSINPAS. This may take up to 2 minutes. In	
IF PEDFU_Q08_SG=2	the meantime, if you haven't already, ask the	
	respondent to get their Food Model Booklet.	
	Have you pressed the Start Food Recall instrument	
	button?	
	1. Yes	1. → Resp 24hr SG
	5. No	5. \rightarrow (Loop back to)
		Intro2 24hr

The following questions were within the 24 hour dietary recall instrument but were not part of the detailed dietary recall component

	REC155	\rightarrow REC265
Selected persons aged		
2 years and over	Was the amount of food that you ate yesterday much	
	more than usual, usual, or much less than usual?	
	1. Much more than usual	
	2. Usual	
	3. Much less than usual	

IF REC328 = 5-6	DIET_SUP_Q01	1. \rightarrow DIET_SUP_Q02
		5 6. → NEXT
IF REC $329 = 1 \text{ or } 5$	The next few questions are about dietary supplements	MODULE
	such as vitamins, minerals or other natural and herbal	
IF REC330 is	supplements.	
answered		
	It might be easier to answer the next few questions if you	
	have all the dietary supplements you take in front of you.	
	Have you taken any dietary supplements in the last 24	
	hours?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
	6. Don't know	
IF DIET_SUP_Q01 =	DIET_SUP_Q02	If 'Other specify' entered
1		\rightarrow DIET_SUP_Q03
	What are the type/brands/AUSTL-number of the dietary	
IF	supplements that you have taken in the last 24 hours?	If other response entered
		\rightarrow DIET_SUP_Q04
IF DIET_SUP_SG =	Interviewer: Enter only one AUSTL-number/type/brand	
2	per field.	If blank \rightarrow NEXT
		MODULE
	Press Enter to leave field empty when no more	
	supplements to be entered.	
IF DIET_SUP_Q02 =	DIET_SUP_Q03	\rightarrow DIET_SUP_Q04
'Other specify'		
	Interviewer: Record type	
	(Allow text entry 100 characters)	
IF DIET_SUP_Q02 is	DIET_SUP_Q04	1 5. →
not blank and not		DIET_SUP_Q05
'Other specify'	Is the [(Brand/type)] a tablet or capsule or something	(SuppAmt)
	else?	6. →
IF DIET_SUP_Q03 is		DIET_SUP_Q04Oth
answered	1. Tablet	
	2. Capsule	
	3. Powder	
	4. Liquid	
	5. Gel	
	6. Other, specify	

IF DIET_SUP_Q04 = 6		→ DIET_SUP_Q05 (SuppAmt)
	Interviewer: Enter other form.	
	(Allow text entry 30 characters)	
IF DIET_SUP_Q04 =	DIET_SUP_Q05 (SuppAmt)	\rightarrow
1-5	11_{2}	DIET_SUP_UNIT_SG
IF	How much [(Brand/type)] did you take?	
DIET_SUP_Q04Oth		
is answered		
IF DIET_SUP_Q05	DIET_SUP_UNIT_SG	1. →
(SuppAmt) is		DIET_SUP_Q05
answered	1. If DIET_SUP_Q04 = $1 - 2$	(TabletUnit)
	2. If DIET_SUP_Q04 = 3	2. →
	3. If DIET_SUP_Q04 = 4	DIET_SUP_Q06
	4. If DIET_SUP_Q04 = 5	3. →
	5. Otherwise	DIET_SUP_Q07
		4. →
		DIET_SUP_Q08
		5. →
Т		DIET_SUP_Q09
IF DIET_SUP_UNIT_S	DIET_SUP_Q05 (TabletUnit)	\rightarrow DIET_SUP_SG
G = 1	Interviewer: Select specified unit.	
0 - 1	<u>merviewer.</u> Select specifieu unit.	
	1. Tablet	
	2. Capsule	
IF DIET SUP UNIT S	DIET_SUP_Q06	$13. \rightarrow \text{DIET}_\text{SUP}_\text{SG}$
G=2	Interviewer: Select specified unit.	4. →
5-2	merverver, bereet specifica anti.	TablespoonSupp.Level
	1. Gram	
	2. Ounce	5. →
	3. Scoop	TeaspoonSupp.Level
	4. Tablespoon	
	5. Teaspoon	

IF	DIET_SUP_Q07	1 4. or 7 8.→
DIET_SUP_UNIT_S		DIET_SUP_SG
G = 3	Interviewer: Select specified unit.	
		5. →
	1. Mililitres	TablespoonSupp.Level
	2. Grams	
	3. Fluid ounces	6. →
	4. Drop	TeaspoonSupp.Level
	5. Tablespoon	
	6. Teaspoon	
	7. Sip	
	8. Mouthful	
IF	DIET_SUP_Q08	1 3. or 6 7.→
DIET_SUP_UNIT_S		DIET_SUP_SG
G = 4	Interviewer: Select specified unit.	
		$4. \rightarrow$
	1. Mililitres	TablespoonSupp.Level
	2. Grams	
	3. Fluid ounces	5. →
	4. Tablespoon	TeaspoonSupp.Level
	5. Teaspoon	
	6. Squirt	
	7. Mouthful	
IF	DIET_SUP_Q09	17. → DIET_SUP_SG
DIET_SUP_UNIT_S		
G = 5	Select specified unit	$8. \rightarrow$
		TablespoonSupp.Level
	1. Millilitres	
	2. Fluid ounces	$9. \rightarrow$
	3. Grams	TeaspoonSupp.Level
	4. Ounce	
	5. Drop	
	6. Capful 7. Secon	
	7. Scoop	
	8. Tablespoon	
	9. Teaspoon	

National Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Nutrition and Physical Activity Survey 2012-13

IF DIET_SUP_Q06 =	TablespoonSupp.Level	\rightarrow DIET_SUP_SG
4	rancspoonsupp.never	, <u>pm</u> _ <u>b</u> 01_ <u>b</u> 0
T	Was the tablespoon level or heaped?	
IE DIET SUD 007 -	was the tablespool level of heaped:	
IF DIET_SUP_Q07 =	1 T 1	
5	1. Level	
	2. Heaped	
IF DIET_SUP_Q08 =		
4		
IF DIET_SUP_Q09 =		
8		
$ $ IF DIET_SUP_Q06 =	TeaspoonSupp.Level	\rightarrow DIET_SUP_SG
IF DIET_SUP_Q06 = 5	TeaspoonSupp.Level	\rightarrow DIET_SUP_SG
_		\rightarrow DIET_SUP_SG
5	TeaspoonSupp.Level Was the teaspoon level or heaped?	→ DIET_SUP_SG
5 IF DIET_SUP_Q07 =	Was the teaspoon level or heaped?	→ DIET_SUP_SG
5	Was the teaspoon level or heaped? 1. Level	→ DIET_SUP_SG
5 IF DIET_SUP_Q07 = 6	Was the teaspoon level or heaped?	→ DIET_SUP_SG
5 IF DIET_SUP_Q07 = 6 IF DIET_SUP_Q08 =	Was the teaspoon level or heaped? 1. Level	→ DIET_SUP_SG
5 IF DIET_SUP_Q07 = 6	Was the teaspoon level or heaped? 1. Level	→ DIET_SUP_SG
5 IF DIET_SUP_Q07 = 6 IF DIET_SUP_Q08 = 5	Was the teaspoon level or heaped? 1. Level	→ DIET_SUP_SG
5 IF DIET_SUP_Q07 = 6 IF DIET_SUP_Q08 = 5 IF DIET_SUP_Q09 =	Was the teaspoon level or heaped? 1. Level	→ DIET_SUP_SG
5 IF DIET_SUP_Q07 = 6 IF DIET_SUP_Q08 = 5	Was the teaspoon level or heaped? 1. Level	→ DIET_SUP_SG

IF DIET_SUP_Q05 (TabletUnit) is answered IF DIET_SUP_Q06 = 1-3 IF DIET_SUP_Q07 = 1-4 or 7-8 IF DIET_SUP_Q08 = 1-3 or 6-7	 DIET_SUP_SG 1. If 15th supplement reported 2. Otherwise 	 → Intro2_24hr → DIET_SUP_Q02
IF DIET_SUP_Q09 = 1-7 IF TablespoonSupp.Lev el is answered IF TeaspoonSupp.Level is answered		
		4 2 500
IF Intro2_24hr = 1	Resp_24hr_SG 1. If respondent aged 2-5yrs 2. If respondent aged 6-17yrs 3. Otherwise	1. → END 2. → Resp6to17_24hr 3. → Next module (IF CNSENT_Q01 in CAPI=6 → NATSIHMS Maybes; else if CNSENT_Q01 in CAPI =1or5→ NATSIHMS Yes No OR ProxyPrsnt = 5.

IF Resp_24hr_SG = 2	Resp6to17_24hr	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Mark who responded to 24Hr Food Recall survey questions.	
	 [1. [(Child's name)] answered questions, <u>no</u> proxy assistance 2. [(Child's name)] answered questions, proxy assistance] 3. Proxy answered questions, child assistance 4. Proxy answered questions, <u>no</u> child assistance 	→ End survey

SUPPLEMENTRY INFORMATION

1. The supplements (DIET_SUP_Q01 to TeaspoonSupp.Level) and usual consumption (REC155) questions were sourced and adapted with permission from the US Department of Agriculture (USDA) Dietary Intake Data System. Reproduction or use of these questions is not permitted without permission from the USDA (refer to http://www.usda.gov).

WORD SUBSTITUTION

Word sub number	Question word sub appears in	Details
16	Resp6to17_24hr	 [1. [(Child's name)] answered questions, <u>no</u> proxy assistance 2. [(Child's name)] answered questions, proxy assisted] If selected child 9-17 years of age insert '1. [(Child's name)] answered questions, <u>no</u> proxy assistance
		 2. [(Child's name)] answered questions, proxy assisted' Otherwise don't show these categories.

MODULE 3 – Health Measures Participants (Maybe/Undecided)

Non-Remote only Population: Selected Non-Remote adults aged 18 years and over who answered 'Maybe' to Biomed During the CAPI

From Population	Question Wording	To Population
RESP_24hr_SG=3	NHMSMFU_SG1	1. →END
and aged 18+ years with		2. →NHMSMFU_Q01
CAPI 'Maybe' response	1. If (respondent 18+ and ProxyPrsnt = 5)	
(CNSENT_Q01=6)	(i.e. interview is being conducted by	
	proxy and respondent is not providing	
	responses for the interview)	
	2. Otherwise	
NHMSMFU_SG1 = 2	NHMSMFU_Q01	
	You were asked at the original interview	
	about choosing to provide samples of blood	
	and urine. At the time you were undecided.	
	Have you made a decision about participating	
	in this part of the survey?	
		1. → NHMSMFU_Q02
	1. Yes, have made a decision	5. → NHMSMFU_Q06
	5. No, have not made a decision yet	
NHMSMFU_Q01 = 1	NHMSMFU_Q02	
	Interviewer: Identify decision.	
	1. Yes, want to participate	1. \rightarrow NHMSMFU_Q03
	5. No, don't want to participate	5. → NHMSMFU_Q04
NUMASNAELL 002-1		
NHMSMFU_Q02=1	NHMSMFU_Q03	
	Thank you for choosing to participate.	
	Please fill in the Consent Form and return it	
	to the ABS in the reply paid envelope you	
	received from the interviewer who visited	
	your home.	

	Once the ABS has received your signed consent form, an ABS officer will send you a Referral Form marked with your AHS	→ NHMSMFU_Q06
	Reference Number.	
	You will need to take your Referral Form with you when you go to give your samples.	
	Do you have any questions about this process?	
	If you need any further information, please ring the Australian Health Survey Help Line on 1800 904 314.	
	1. Press [1] to continue	
NHMSMFU_Q02=5	NHMSMFU_Q04	
	For our records, could you please tell me the <u>main</u> reason why you would prefer not to participate?	
	<u>Interviewer</u> : Ctrl K may be used here if necessary. Ctrl R may be used here if necessary	1. to 8. or Ctrl K or Ctrl R → NHMSMFU_Q06 9. →NHMSMFU_Q05
	 No need/own doctor/regularly tested Incapacitated/age/mobility/does not leave home 	
	 Fear Distance to travel 	
	5. Inconvenience	
	 6. Cultural/Religious 7. Privacy 	
	 8. Government interference 9. Other (specify) 	
	Ctrl K	
	Ctrl R (Allow Ctrl K, Ctrl R)	

NHMSMFU_Q04=9	NHMSMFU_Q05	→ NHMSMFU_Q06
	Interviewer: Please specify other reason	
	(Allow text entry 200 characters)	
IF NHMSMFU_Q01 = 5	NHMSMFU_Q06	→ END
IF NHMSMFU_Q03 = 1		
IF NHMSMFU_Q04 = 1to8,	Interviewer: Insert any other comments. If no	
Ctrl K or Ctrl R	comments, leave blank.	
IF NHMSMFU_Q05 is		
answered		
	(Allow text entry 500 characters)	

MODULE 4 – Health Measures Participants (Yes/No)

Non-Remote only Population: Selected Non-Remote adults aged 18 years and over who answered 'Yes' or 'No' to Biomed during CAPI

From Population	Question Wording	To Population
RESP_24HR_SG=3	NHMSYNFU _SG1	1. → END
and aged 18+ years		2. \rightarrow NHMSYNFU_Q01
with CAPI Yes/No	1. If (respondent 18+ and ProxyPrsnt = 5)	
response	(i.e. interview is being conducted by proxy and	
(CNSENT_Q01= 1 or	respondent is not providing responses for the interview)	
5)	2. Otherwise	
IF NHMSYNFU	NHMSYNFU_Q01	1. \rightarrow NHMSYNFU_Q02
_SG1 = 2		5. → END
	Interviewer: Has the Pathology component of this survey	
	been raised for this selected person?	
	1. Yes	
	5. No	
NHMSYNFU_Q01 =	NHMSYNFU_Q02	
1		
	Interviewer: Has the consent decision changed?	
		1. → NHMSYNFU_Q03
	1. Yes	5. → NHMSYNFU_Q07
	5. No	
NHMSYNFU_Q02=1	NHMSYNFU_Q03	
		1. \rightarrow NHMSYNFU_Q06
	Interviewer: Identify new decision:	3. → NHMSYNFU _Q07
		5. → NHMSYNFU _Q04
	1. Now interested in participating	
	3. No longer sure	
	5. No longer wants to participate	
NHMSYNFU_Q03=5	NHMSYNFU_Q04	1 to 8. or Ctrl K or Ctrl R
		\rightarrow NHMSYNFU_Q07
	For our records, could you please tell me the main	
	reason why you would prefer not to participate?	9. → NHMSYNFU _Q05
	Interviewer:	
	Ctrl K may be used here if necessary.	

	Ctrl R may be used here if necessary.	
	1. No need/own doctor/regularly tested	
	 Incapacitated/age/mobility/does not leave home Fear 	
	4. Distance to travel	
	5. Inconvenience	
	 Cultural/Religious Privacy 	
	8. Government interference	
	9. Other (specify) Ctrl K	
	Ctrl R	
	CUTK	
	(Allow Ctrl K, Ctrl R)	
NHMSYNFU_Q04=9	NHMSYNFU Q05	→ NHMSYNFU Q07
	Interviewer: Please specify other reason.	
	<u>meenewer</u> . Thease specify state reason.	
	(Allow text entry 200 characters)	
IF	NHMSYNFU_Q06	→ NHMSYNFU Q07
IF NHMSYNFU_Q03 =	NHMSYNFU_Q06	→ NHMSYNFU_Q07
	NHMSYNFU_Q06 Thank you for choosing to participate. Please contact the	→ NHMSYNFU_Q07
NHMSYNFU_Q03 =		→ NHMSYNFU_Q07
NHMSYNFU_Q03 =	Thank you for choosing to participate. Please contact the	→ NHMSYNFU_Q07
NHMSYNFU_Q03 =	Thank you for choosing to participate. Please contact the Australian Health Survey team on 1800 904 314. The	→ NHMSYNFU_Q07
NHMSYNFU_Q03 =	Thank you for choosing to participate. Please contact the Australian Health Survey team on 1800 904 314. The	→ NHMSYNFU_Q07
NHMSYNFU_Q03 =	Thank you for choosing to participate. Please contact the Australian Health Survey team on 1800 904 314. The team will send you the necessary forms to participate.	→ NHMSYNFU_Q07
NHMSYNFU_Q03 =	Thank you for choosing to participate. Please contact the Australian Health Survey team on 1800 904 314. The team will send you the necessary forms to participate.	→ NHMSYNFU_Q07
NHMSYNFU_Q03 =	Thank you for choosing to participate. Please contact the Australian Health Survey team on 1800 904 314. The team will send you the necessary forms to participate. <u>Interviewer:</u> 1800 numbers are free when using landlines only.	→ NHMSYNFU_Q07
NHMSYNFU_Q03 = 1 IF NHMSYNFU_Q02 = 5	Thank you for choosing to participate. Please contact the Australian Health Survey team on 1800 904 314. The team will send you the necessary forms to participate. <u>Interviewer:</u> 1800 numbers are free when using landlines only. 1. Press [1] to continue NHMSYNFU_Q07	
NHMSYNFU_Q03 = 1 IF NHMSYNFU_Q02	Thank you for choosing to participate. Please contact the Australian Health Survey team on 1800 904 314. The team will send you the necessary forms to participate. <u>Interviewer:</u> 1800 numbers are free when using landlines only. 1. Press [1] to continue NHMSYNFU_Q07 <u>Interviewer:</u> Insert any [other] comments. If no	
NHMSYNFU_Q03 = 1 IF NHMSYNFU_Q02 = 5 IF NHMSYNFU_Q03 = 3	Thank you for choosing to participate. Please contact the Australian Health Survey team on 1800 904 314. The team will send you the necessary forms to participate. <u>Interviewer:</u> 1800 numbers are free when using landlines only. 1. Press [1] to continue NHMSYNFU_Q07	
NHMSYNFU_Q03 = 1 IF NHMSYNFU_Q02 = 5 IF NHMSYNFU_Q03 = 3 NHMSYNFU_Q04 =	Thank you for choosing to participate. Please contact the Australian Health Survey team on 1800 904 314. The team will send you the necessary forms to participate. <u>Interviewer:</u> 1800 numbers are free when using landlines only. 1. Press [1] to continue NHMSYNFU_Q07 <u>Interviewer:</u> Insert any [other] comments. If no	
NHMSYNFU_Q03 = 1 IF NHMSYNFU_Q02 = 5 IF NHMSYNFU_Q03 = 3 NHMSYNFU_Q04 = 1 to 8, Ctrl K or Ctrl	Thank you for choosing to participate. Please contact the Australian Health Survey team on 1800 904 314. The team will send you the necessary forms to participate. <u>Interviewer:</u> 1800 numbers are free when using landlines only. 1. Press [1] to continue NHMSYNFU_Q07 <u>Interviewer</u> : Insert any [other] comments. If no comments, leave blank.	
NHMSYNFU_Q03 = 1 IF NHMSYNFU_Q02 = 5 IF NHMSYNFU_Q03 = 3 NHMSYNFU_Q04 = 1 to 8, Ctrl K or Ctrl R	Thank you for choosing to participate. Please contact the Australian Health Survey team on 1800 904 314. The team will send you the necessary forms to participate. <u>Interviewer:</u> 1800 numbers are free when using landlines only. 1. Press [1] to continue NHMSYNFU_Q07 <u>Interviewer:</u> Insert any [other] comments. If no	
NHMSYNFU_Q03 = 1 IF NHMSYNFU_Q02 = 5 IF NHMSYNFU_Q03 = 3 NHMSYNFU_Q04 = 1 to 8, Ctrl K or Ctrl R NHMSYNFU_Q05 is	Thank you for choosing to participate. Please contact the Australian Health Survey team on 1800 904 314. The team will send you the necessary forms to participate. <u>Interviewer:</u> 1800 numbers are free when using landlines only. 1. Press [1] to continue NHMSYNFU_Q07 <u>Interviewer</u> : Insert any [other] comments. If no comments, leave blank.	
NHMSYNFU_Q03 = 1 IF NHMSYNFU_Q02 = 5 IF NHMSYNFU_Q03 = 3 NHMSYNFU_Q04 = 1 to 8, Ctrl K or Ctrl R NHMSYNFU_Q05 is answered	Thank you for choosing to participate. Please contact the Australian Health Survey team on 1800 904 314. The team will send you the necessary forms to participate. <u>Interviewer:</u> 1800 numbers are free when using landlines only. 1. Press [1] to continue NHMSYNFU_Q07 <u>Interviewer</u> : Insert any [other] comments. If no comments, leave blank.	
NHMSYNFU_Q03 = 1 IF NHMSYNFU_Q02 = 5 IF NHMSYNFU_Q03 = 3 NHMSYNFU_Q04 = 1 to 8, Ctrl K or Ctrl R NHMSYNFU_Q05 is	Thank you for choosing to participate. Please contact the Australian Health Survey team on 1800 904 314. The team will send you the necessary forms to participate. <u>Interviewer:</u> 1800 numbers are free when using landlines only. 1. Press [1] to continue NHMSYNFU_Q07 <u>Interviewer</u> : Insert any [other] comments. If no comments, leave blank.	

WORD SUBSTITUTION

Word sub number	Question word sub appears in	Details	Comments
1	NHMSYNFU_Q07	[other]	
		If NHMSYNFU_Q02 = 1 insert: other	
		Otherwise no wordsub	